Groundwater Sustainability Commission
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin

Agenda
December 11. 2019

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Groundwater Sustainability Commission for the San Luis Obispo Valley
Groundwater Basin will hold a meeting at 3:30 P.M. on Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at the Ludwick Community
Center, 864 Santa Rosa St, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401.

NOTE: If you need disability-related modifications or accommodations, including translation services, to participate in
this meeting, please contact Joey Steil at (805) 781-4076. The Groundwater Sustainability Commission reserves the right
to limit each speaker to three (3) minutes per subject or topic.

Adam Hill, Member, County of San Luis Obispo Bruce Gibson, Alternate, County of San Luis Obispo
Bob Schiebelhut, Chair, EVGMWC George Donati, Alternate, EVGMWC
Dennis Fernandez, Member, ERMWC/VRMWC James Lokey, Alternate, ERMWC/VRMWC
Mark Zimmer, Vice Chair, GSWC Toby Moore, Alternate, GSWC
Andy Pease, Member, City of San Luis Obispo Aaron Floyd, Alternate, City of San Luis Obispo
1. Call to Order (Chair)
2. Roll Call (County Staff: Mychal Boerman)
3. Pledge of Allegiance (Chair)
4. Public Comment — Items not on Agenda (Chair)
5. Approval of Meeting Minutes (Chair)
a) September 11,2019
6. Project Status Updates (City and County Staff: Mychal Boerman and Dick Tzou)
a) Overview of Governance
b) Project Activity Updates
1. Stakeholder Groups Outreach Efforts
il. Comments on Draft Chapters 1 and 2
1il. Additional Data Collection
7. Draft GSP Chapters 3 and 4 for Review and Comment (WSC Consultant Team: Michael Cruikshank

and David O’Rourke)

Recommendation

a) Consider recommending that each GSA receives and files Draft GSP Chapters 3 and 4 and provide
direction as necessary.

e Chapter 3 — Description of Plan Area
e Chapter 4 — Basin Setting



8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

An Overview on Groundwater Conditions (WSC Consultant Team: Dave O’Rourke)

Recommendation

a) Receive a general overview on the basin groundwater conditions.
Geophysical Survey Results (WSC Consultant Team: Spencer Harris)

Recommendation

a) Receive a presentation on the results of the geophysical survey in the vicinity of the bedrock divide
identified in the 2018 SLO Basin Characterization Report.
An Overview on Water Budget (WSC Consultant Team: Spencer Harris)

Recommendation

a) Receive a presentation on the basin water budget framework.
Integrated Groundwater/Surface Water (GW/SW) Modeling Update (WSC Consultant Team: Dave
O’Rourke)

Recommendation

a) Receive an update on the integrated GS/SW modeling efforts.
A Preview of What’s Next? (WSC Consultant Team: Michael Cruikshank)

Recommendation

a) Receive a preview of upcoming SGMA activities and provide direction as necessary.
1. Timeline of Events
ii.  Newsletter #3
iii.  Upcoming Chapters to review
iv.  Workshop #2
Future Items (Chair)
a) Review of Draft Chapters 5 and 6
b) Data Management System
¢) Sustainable Management Criteria
Next Regular Meeting: March 11, 2020
Adjourn (Chair)



Groundwater Sustainability Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes (DRAFT)
September 11, 2019

The following members or alternates were present:

Bob Schiebelhut, Chair, EVGMWC

Mark Zimmer, Vice Chair, GSWC

Dennis Fernandez, Member, ERMWC/VRMWC

Andy Pease, Member, City of San Luis Obispo

Adam Hill, Member, County of San Luis Obispo (joined meeting at 4:35 pm)

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Schiebelhut: calls the meeting to order at 3:30 PM.
County Staff, Dick Tzou: calls roll.

Chair Schiebelhut: leads the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment —
Items not on Agenda

Chair Schiebelhut: opens the floor for public comment.

Jean-Pierre Wolff: comments on the recent County Board of Supervisors
decision regarding cloudseeding in the Lopez Lake watershed area;
would like to see GSAs included in future EIR report review, annual
monitoring of precipitation levels in the SLO Basin watershed, and to
include cloudseeding as a potential aquifer resource in the GSP.

5. Approval of Meeting
Minutes

a) June 12,2019

Chair Schiebelhut: opens discussion for Agenda Item 5 — Approval of
Meeting Minutes for the June 12, 2019 Groundwater Sustainability
Commission Meeting and asks for comments from the Commission;
there are none.

Motion By: Chair Schiebelhut

Second By: Member Pease

Motion: The Commission moves to approve the June 12, 2019 Meeting
Minutes.

Members Ayes | Noes | Abstain | Recuse
Bob Schiebelhut (Chair) X
Mark Zimmer (Vice Chair) X
Andy Pease (Member) X
Dennis Fernandez (Member) X

6. Project Status
Updates

County Staff, Dick Tzou: presents a project status update covering
SGMA and GSP governance timelines, the development of the
Communication and Engagement Plan, an overview of SLO Basin
stakeholders and how the they can participate in the GSP development
process.

This presentation can be accessed by visiting:
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources.

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #5 Page 3 of 131



https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources

Groundwater Sustainability Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes (DRAFT)
September 11, 2019

Member Pease: asks for an update on outreach efforts from Commission
Members; would like to ensure that stakeholders are aware of the GSP
development process as early as possible.

Member Fernandez: comments that notifications have been sent to Edna
Valley area stakeholders with information on how they can participate in
the GSP development process.

Vice Chair Zimmer: comments that Golden State Water plans to post
GSP development information online and attached to billing statements;
can also be discussed at future public meetings.

Chair Schiebelhut: asks meeting attendees if they are aware of anybody
residing within the basin that has not received a mailed notice (no
response); asks to be notified if anybody needs additional information on
the GSP development process who has not yet been engaged; asks for
additional comments from the public; there are none.

7. Draft GSP Chapters 1
& 2 for Review and
Comment

WSC Consultant, Michael Cruikshank: presents an overview of GSP
Draft Chapters 1 & 2, including an overview of the GSP development
timeline, DWR’s prioritization timeline for the SLO Basin, SGMA and
GSP governance timelines and how the public can submit comments on
Draft GSP Chapters 1 & 2 by visiting the SLOWaterBasin.com portal
during the public comment period.

This presentation can be accessed by visiting:
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources.

The below Draft Chapters can be accessed by visiting:
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/review-documents.

e GSP Draft Chapter 1- Introduction to the SLO Basin GSP
GSP Draft Chapter 2 - Agency Information

Member Pease: comments on the process of releasing Draft Chapters;
suggests further clarifying which Draft Chapters are being released for
review and to continue messaging the timeline and status of each Draft
Chapter as they are released, i.e. stating the Draft Chapters are
“pending”, “draft”, etc.

Chair Schiebelhut: opens the floor for comments from the public; there
are none.

Motion By: Vice Chair Zimmer

Second By: Member Pease

Motion: The Commission moves to recommend that each GSA receives
and files Draft GSP Chapters 1 & 2 and provide direction as necessary.

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #5 Page 4 of 131



https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/review-documents

Groundwater Sustainability Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes (DRAFT)
September 11, 2019

Members Ayes | Noes | Abstain | Recuse
Bob Schiebelhut (Chair) X
Mark Zimmer (Vice Chair) X
Andy Pease (Member) X
Dennis Fernandez (Member) X

8. A Presentation on
Basin Setting

GSI Water Solutions, Dave O’Rourke: provided a presentation on the
Basin Setting for the SLO Basin.

This presentation can be accessed by visiting
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources.

9. Integrated

GSI Water Solutions, Dave O’Rourke: provides a presentation on the

Groundwater/Surface | The Integrated Groundwater/Surface Water model.
Water (GW/SW)
Modeling Update This presentation can be accessed by visiting
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources.
10. A Preview of What’s WSC Consultant, Michael Cru1kshank:. presents an overview of upcoming
Next? events related to GSP development, including a timeline of upcoming
) events and Draft Chapters that will be released for review and public
comment, an upcoming quarterly newsletter on GSP development and an
overview of the next public workshop that will be focused on sustainability
indicators for the SLO Basin.
This presentation can be accessed by visiting
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources.
11. An Update on the County Staff, Dick Tzou: presents an overview of the GSP Draft Chapter

GSP Review Process

review process, the roles of the consultant team and GSAs in the internal
review protocols, how the public can provide comments and input on
Draft Chapters, and what the GSP approval process will entail.

This presentation can be accessed by visiting
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources.

12. Future Items

(None)

13. Next Regular Meeting

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 3:30
Ludwick Community Center
864 Santa Rosa St, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

14. Adjourn

Motion By: Chair Schiebelhut
Second By: Vice Chair Zimmer
Motion: The Commission moves to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 PM

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #5 Page 5 of 131



https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources
https://www.slowaterbasin.com/resources

Groundwater Sustainability Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes (DRAFT)
September 11, 2019

Members Ayes | Noes | Abstain | Recuse
Bob Schieblhut (Chair) X
Mark Zimmer (Vice Chair) X
Andy Pease (Member) X
Dennis Fernandez (Member) X
Adam Hill (Member) X

DRAFTED BY: City Staff, Hayley Sabatini
County Staff, Joey Steil

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #5 Page 6 of 131



GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin
September 11, 2019

Agenda Item 6 — Project Status Update
(Presentation Item)

Prepared By
Mychal Boerman and Dick Tzou, County and City of San Luis Obispo

Discussion

The purpose of this item is to provide a status update on the GSP project. A brief overview on the
GSA governance structure will be presented. The GSP development process is well underway and
we are on track both in tasks and budget. We had made minor adjustment to the GSP chapter
completion schedule so that we can complete them a month earlier than originally planned. The
current GSP efforts have been focused on the technical such as defining the hydrogeologic
conceptual model and groundwater conditions, developing a water budget, and constructing a
numerical integrated surface water and groundwater model. Updates on the technical efforts will
be presented in separate agenda items by the consultant team.

We are closing in on the outreach efforts and have updated contact information for some of the
target categories in the environmental and conservation organizations and economic development.
The contact information for the following groups have been updated: Save Our Water, SLO
County Land Conservancy, State Division of Drinking Water, SLO Economic Vitality
Corporation, and SLO Coast Wine. To notify the customers of Golden State Water Company
(GSWC) about SLO Basin GSP development who have opted out of email billing, GSWC is
attaching a note on the hard bills to inform them as they are mailed out. To reach out to the
business community, Council Member Andy Pease and Supervisor Hill and City and County
staff, Mychal Boerman and Dick Tzou spoke at the SLO Chamber of Commerce’s Economic
Development and Legislative Action Committees meeting on November 7, 2019 regarding
SGMA and GSP development efforts in the SLO Basin.

The County Board of Supervisors have received and filed the draft GSP Chapters 1 and 2 on
October 22, 2019. The comment period for draft GSP Chapters 1 and 2 is now closed (October
31, 2019), and all comments received are now published online and may be viewed at:
https.://www.slowaterbasin.com/review-documents

Public or GSA comments received during each draft GSP chapter/section’s comment period will
be considered when sections are compiled into a complete public draft GSP document, slated for
further public review in summer of 2021. However, if there are critical comments by the public
or GSC members that needed immediate attention so that the project can continue to progress in
the right direction, staff may bring forward these issues to the GSC for resolution and further
direction on a case by case basis during the following GSC meeting.

Consultant team is continuing in collecting additional well data to fill temporal and spatial data

gaps from individual private agriculture and domestic pumpers, mutual water and water
companies, City, and other studies for water budget and modeling development.

Attachment:
1.Presentation

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #6 Page 7 of 131



GSC QUARTERLY.MEET!

For the Development of the SLO Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

DECEMBER 11, 2019

PREPARED BY WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING

PROJECT STATUS

UPDATE

Mychal Boerman and Dick Tzou, City
and County of San Luis Obispo

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #6 Page 8 of 131



GOVERNANCE TIMELINE

SGMA Signed into Law

City and County of SLO
create GSAs

2014

3 | SO GSCMeeting / Sept. 11, 2049

Governance Structure
Outreach Begins

't F Y
L 9
2015 2016

2018

GSC Formed by GSAs and
Participating Parties, MOA
Signed

GSP GOVERNANCE

Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSA) | Groundwater Sustainability Commission

MYCHAL BOERMAN
Deputy Direcior of Water,
City of San Luis Obispo

CITY OF SLO GSA

GSA STAFF

R

COUNTY OF SLO GSA

|

DICKTZOU, PE
Water Resources Engineer,
County of San Luis Obispo

COUNTY
SANLUIS
OBISPO

ADAM HILL

Member

BRUCE GIBSON
Alternate

4 | SLOGSCMeeting/ Dec. 11, 2019

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION

ANDY PEASE
Member

AARON FLOYD
Alternate

EDNA VALLEY
GROWERS
MWC

BOB SCHIEBELHUT
Chair

GEORGE DONATI
Alternate

EDNA RANCH AND S oS
VARIAN RANCH § idbenit
MWC
DENNIS FERNANDEZ MARKZIMMER
Member Vice Chair
JAMES LOKEY TOBY MOORE
Alternate Alternate

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #6

Page 9 of 131




SLO BASIN GSP CHAPTER SCHEDULE

GSP Chapters

A

J

2019

JJASOND

2020

FMAMIJ JASOND

2021 2022

FMAM)

JASONDIJFMA

Executive Summary

Chapter 1: Introduction

Chapter 2: Agency Information (§ 354.6)

Chapter 3: Description of Plan Area (§354.8)

Chapter 4: Basin Setting (§354.14)

Chapter 5: Groundwater Conditions (§354.16)

Chapter 6: Water Budget (§354.18)

Chapter 7: Sustainable Management Criteria (§354.22-30)

Chapter 8: Monitoring Networks (§ 354.34)

Chapter 9: Projects and Management Actions (§354.44)

Chapter 10: Implementation Plan

Chapter 11: Notice and Communications (§354.10)

Chapter 12 : Interagency Agreements (§ 357.2-4)

GSP Due -January 31, 2022

Chapter 13: Reference List

Data Management PlanT™M

Integrated Model TM

Appendices

Draft GSP

IAD

PD

Final GSP

5 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

PROJECT ACTIVITY UPDATES

» Stakeholder Outreach

» Comments for Draft Chapters 1 & 2

» Additional Data Collection

6 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #6

Page 10 of 131




SLO BASIN STAKEHOLDERS GENERAL PUBLIC

ENVIRONMENTAL AND

LAND USE CONSERVATION ORGS

PRIVATE / RURAL
GROUNDWATER USERS

[ ]
i ntﬁ HUMAN RIGHT TO WATER

URBAN / INDUSTRIAL USERS TRIBES
T Ue Meenng dfee 4f 2005 INTEGRATED WATER MANAGEMENT
SLO inability Plan Public C
Updated: 11/22/19
Name Document. [Comment Date/Time
¢ 7
): GSP Chapters1&2- |19 in PDF for t? I iewing the ilable d load of
Waldamith  [DRAFT . |chapters1and 2 oot nd ny ofth Hydrologydats 9/14/191324|  None

presented. Please confirm receipt of this communication,

Golden State Water Company s of the opinion that an advisory
body, similar or with the same structure of the current
T Tes, 4

and perhaps necessary for GSP implementation.~t The MOU

GsP Chapters182- |4 b N g
Toby Moore | DRAFT - Agency e e | 10/31/199:17 None
Information "t Inclusion. P 330
Section 2.3.2."
to enter into a new agreement to coordinate GSP
Appenix
C i Portal
However, it
does not indi itted will be
Communication and
[Toby Moore | communicationand Lo or avail means for i 8/29/199:20 None
Engagement Plan | ol A

member of il ission, | feel

8 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #6 Page 11 of 131




ADDITIONAL DATA COLLECTION

/ I * Well Data for Water Budget, Modeling, and
Data Gap Filling
1

o Ag. and Domestic Pumpers
o Mutual Water and Water Companies

H\ o City and Other Studies

9 | SLOGSC Meeting/ Dec.11, 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #6 Page 12 of 131




GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin
December 11, 2019

Agenda Item 7 — Draft GSP Chapters 3 & 4 for Review and Comment
(Action Item)

Recommendation
a) Consider recommending that each GSA receives and files Draft GSP Chapters 3 & 4 and provide direction
as necessary.

Prepared by
Michael Cruikshank, WSC and Dave O’Rourke, GSI

Discussion

The WSC Team, has been tasked with the preparation of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the
SLO Basin to meet the requirements of SGMA. Chapter 3: Description of Plan Area and Chapter 4: Basin
Setting have been released as part of this Agenda packet. Chapter 3 provides an introduction to the SLO Basin
with a description of existing and future land use plans, density of wells, and existing monitoring and
management programs. Chapter 4 describes the regional and local basin geology, principal aquifers, and surface
water bodies. An interactive presentation of the SLO Basin aquifers will be shown using 3D visualization
software.

Chapters 3 & 4 will be uploaded to SLOWaterBasin.com for review during public comment period after the
GSC has recommended that each GSA receives and files the draft chapters. The WSC Team will present an
overview of Chapters 3 and 4 and show the attendees how to use SLOWaterBasin.com to download and provide
comments.

Attachments:

1. Presentation
2. Draft Chapters 3 and 4

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 13 of 131



GSC QUARTERLY MEETI

For the Development of the SLO Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

DECEMBER 11, 2019

PREPARED BY WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING

SLO GSP: DRAFT

CHAPTERS 3 & 4

Michael Cruikshank, WSC
Dave O’Rourke, GSI

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 14 of 131



GSP DEVELOPMENT TIMELINE

ADMINISTRATIVE INFO =4 SUSTAINABLE ! PLAN TO ﬂ!’JJ FINAL PLAN
AND BASIN SETTING ©) GonLseTTiNG SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT

C . ~ 7~ : 7~ = O
: o B e
2019 : 2020 : 2021 : 2022
Lays the Develop sustainability Develop projects GSP approved by
foundation of vision and goals, and management January 31, 2022
understanding SLO minimum thresholds actions that lead to
Basin. for undesirable sustainable
'restrults, and groundwater
objectives for the management.
sustainability
indicators.

3 | SLOGSCMeeting/ Dec. 11,2019

GSP DEVELOPMENT TIMELINE

ADMINISTRATIVE INFO =% SUSTAINABLE ilmiln p| AN TO |L JJ FINAL PLAN
AND BASIN SETTING o GOAL SETTING SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT

o, O O O
2019 2020 2021

l.’ﬂ GROUNDWATER SUSTAIN-
ABILITY PLAN COMPLETE ACHIEVES SUSTAINABILITY

GROUNDWATER BASIN @

C 17\ 1\ 1\ O
\ \J \ Y
2022 2027 2032 2037 2042
Evaluate Evaluate Evaluate
4 | SLOGSCMeeting/ Dec. 11,2019 Progress Progress Progress

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 15 of 131




GSP CHAPTER 3:
Description of Plan Area

ADMINISTRATIVE INFO / SUSTAINABLE
AND BASIN SETTING o GOAL SETTING

2019 2020

* Chapter 3 — Description of Plan Area
» SLO Basin Introduction
+ Existing Land Use
* Density of Wells
+ Existing Monitoring and Management
Programs
* Land Use Plans

5 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Explanation
DWR Land Use Designations
Citrus and Subtropical

Deciduous Fruits and Nuts
- Grain and Hay Crops
Idle
Pasture
| I s iy oy
Urban
- Vineyard
- Young Perennial
City Limits
|:| City Limits
Basin and GSA Boundaries
I:I San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary
“ City of San Luis Obispo
RN esa
< County of San Luis Obispo
m GSA

Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

~".~~— Surface Water

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 16 of 131



Explanation
DWR Water Use Designations

- Agriculture
- Urban

Natural Vegetation and
Rural Residential

Potential Groundwater Dependent
Ecosystems (GDESs)

- Natural Vegetation GDE
I vetiand coe
City Limits
City Limits
Basin and GSA Boundaries

San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

[T Gaurtyof San Luis Obispo

Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

~".~— Surface Water

Explanation

Public Supply Wells per Square Mile
>5
1-5

Basin Boundary

San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

~".~— Surface Water

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 17 of 131



Explanation

SLO County EHS Wells
per Square Mile

51-100
41-50
31-40
21-30

11-20

]

1-10

SLO County EHS Well Types
®  Domestic Private

®  Domestic Public

© Irigation

Basin Boundary
San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary
Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

Surface Water

Explanation

GAMA and Irrigated Lands Program
Wells

4 Imigated Lands Program Wells
% GAMAWells
Basin Boundary
E San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary
Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

~".~— Surface Water

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 18 of 131



| Explanation

Weather Stations and Stream Gauges
S Stream Gauges
®  Weather Stations

SLO Basin and Watershed Boundaries
San Luis Obispo Valley

| I:I Basin Boundary
et

Pismo Creek Watershed

% San Luis Obispo Creek
‘Watershed

Surface Water Sources

Lakes and Reserviors

o Eforkat
S Jesperson .~

County Land Use Plan

12 [ SLOGSC Meeting/ Dec. 11 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 19 of 131



GSP CHAPTER 4: @ ADMINISTRATIVE INFO

f SUSTAINABLE
AND BASIN SETTING o GOAL SETTING

Basin Setting

2019 2020

» Chapter 4 — Basin Setting
* Regional Geology
* Principal Aquifers

13 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Explanation
—— Cross Section Line

[ Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary
L} Potential Boundary Adjustment
/\/ Major Road

/\/ Fault

Geology

I Volcanic Intrusive Rocks

[7] Obispo Formation

[7] Franciscan Assemblage

] serpentine

[] Paso Robles

[] Recent Alluvium

[ Pismo Formation

[7] Monterey Formation
Atascadero Formation

I Toro Formation

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 20 of 131



Alluvium
Il Paso Robles Formation

Pismo Formation

== Cross Section Line

Basin Boundary

ROSS SECTION B

Principal Aquifers

San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Geologic Models

CMeeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Plepared tor N References: Notes:

2
HOW TO SUBMIT i)

PUBLIC COMMENT X
L
REVIEW AND COMMENT. MEETINGS.
GSP Chapters 3 & 4 GSC Public Meeting
Public comment closes March 11 « 3:30pm-5:30pm

1/31/2020 -- 50 days
Download the chapters from the

homepage. Click on “Comment”
to submit your comment(s).

Learn more or take action at
SLOWaterBasin.com

16 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 21 of 131




Draft
Groundwater Sustainability Plan Chapter 3
— Description of Plan Area and
Chapter 4 - Basin Setting

for the

San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Agencies

COUNTY
‘©SAN LUIS

OBISPO

Prepared by

—WSC

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

G E | - : ;
Consultants v Stillwater Sciences Water Solutions, Inc.

12/2/2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7

Page 22 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Table of Contents
County of SLO and City of SLO

TABLE OF CONTENTS
LI o] 1S 00 o =T o | RSP i
Iy o ] T U] TSR vii
L] o] L TP ORIV PRPPPRTOPRRPR viii
Y oY 1=T o Yo [T ol Y- RSP ix
LISt OF TEIMS USEO....couiiiiiiiieeieeee ettt et et e b et b e s bt seee st e sanesne s b e e neeneennees X
EXECULIVE SUMIMIAIY .ttt e s ettt e e e s s e sttt et e e e e sa bt beeeeeesesasbbbaeaeeesesassbeaaeeesesanssenaeeas 1
3 Description Of Plan Area (§ 354.8) .....uuei ettt e et e et e e et e e e be e e e e ara e e e e ate e e e eareeas 2
3.1 SLO Basin INtrodUCHION ...cccuuiiiiiiiiiieieecee et 2
3.2 FaXe [N e [To T =Te [ AN =Y [P 5
3.3 JUNISAICTIONAI AFBAS ...ttt ettt ettt et e bt e bt e b e s b e s re e sme e eme e e ar e e ane e re e 5
331 Federal JUMSAICTIONS. .....ccoiiieieeeee ettt ettt et sttt esabe e sba e e sareesareas 5
3.3.2 TriDAl JUFISAICTION . 5
3.3.3 StAte JUFISAICTIONS oottt et e e s e e sanee e 5
334 (@ TU] o n YA [0 g 1o [t { o o TSR 5
3.35 (@11 aV Yo Yo I o Tor=1 I [0 g 1Yo [ ot 4 o] o -SSP 5
3.36 Yo T T 1 I o o Lot 4P USRR 5
I S I 0T UL < TSP PR TOPSTPPPOTOPRRUPRIOt 5
3.4.1 T LT o 10 ol T Y/ o 1= N 9
3.4.2 Water USE SECLOIS......uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e 11
3.5 DENSIEY OF WIS ..ttt ettt e et e e e e e s s tbb e e e e e e eeesestbaseeeeeesannassssaeaeenernnes 13
3.6 Existing Monitoring and Management Programs ........ccueeeveiieieeciieeenireeessireeesssneessssseeesssnnenees 18
3.6.1 GrouNdWater MONITOMNEG.....c.ii e e e e e et e e e e e e snb e e e e e e e e ensrraeeeeeeanas 18
3.6.1.1 Groundwater Level MONItOrING .....cccvii it e 18
3.6.1.2 Groundwater Quality MONITOMING ...cveiieiiiie et 18
3.6.1.3 Surface Water MONITOIING ...ueiiiciiee ittt e et e e satee e s sbte e e s snbeeeeenes 20
3.6.14 ClimMate MONTEOMING c..vviiieeciiee e e e s ate e e s sbeeeeenareeas 20
3.6.2 EXisting Management Plans ......cooi oottt ettt e e e et e e e e e s e santa e e e e e e e e nnnnes 24
3.6.2.1 SLO Basin Characterization and Monitoring Well Installation.........ccccccoevviiviennnnnnnn. 24
3.6.2.2 San Luis Obispo County Master Water Report (2012).....ccccueeeeeciveeeeiiieeeeeiieeeeeiieee s 24
3.6.2.3 San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (2014).......... 25
3.6.2.4 City of San Luis Obispo 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (2016)..........cc..c....... 25
3.6.3 Existing Groundwater Regulatory Programs.........ccueeeecieeeecciieeeeiiieeessieeeeecveeeesiveeesseneeean 25
3.6.3.1 Groundwater Export Ordinance (2015) .....cccuvveeeeeeeeiiiiieeeeeeeeerirreeeeeeeeeeeirrreeeeeeeenannns 25

December 11, 2019

i

Agenda ltem #7 Page 23 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Table of Contents
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.6.3.2 Well Ordinances, County and City ......ceeeeiieiciiiieiee et e e e e e 25
3.6.3.3 Countywide Water Conservation Program Resolution 2015-288 (2015) ................... 26
3.6.3.4 Agricultural Order R3-2017-002 (2017) veeeeeeeeeeiiiieeeeeeeeeecireeeeeeeeecerrreee e e e esenrreeeeeeeens 26
3.6.3.5 Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coast Basins (2017) .....ccccccceeevieeevveennnenn. 26
3.6.3.6 California DWR Well Standards (1991) ....ccueevvericeiecieecieeeieeeciee e e sere et e e 26
3.6.3.7 Requirements for New Wells (2017) ...ttt e e 27
3.6.3.8 Title 22 Drinking Water Program (2018)......c..ceeeeiiieeeiiiieeeeiiieeeccieeeeecereeessvreeessvaee e 27
3.6.3.9 Waterway Management Plan — San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed (2003)................ 27
3.6.3.10  INCOrporation INTO GSP........uiiiiiiiiiiiieeee ettt e e e e e e s sareeeee e e s e saaes 27
3.6.3.11 Limits to Operational Flexibility .......cccceereeeriiice e 27
3.7 CoNJUNCEIVE USE PrOSramS . ...ccciieiiiiiie e ee e e e babebebebesasesennnes 28
3.8  LANA USE PIANS ..ttt sttt et e be e et s e b e s b neenrees 28
3.8.1 City of San Luis Obispo General Plan .........ccoocieieieciee et eee e e 28
3.8.2 County of San Luis Obispo General Plan ........cccveeieiieii it 29
3.8.3 Los Ranchos/EdNa VIllage Plan.......ccuee ettt ettt et e 30
3.84 Plan Implementation Effects on Existing Land US@........cccceeevciiieeeiiieeccciee e 31
3.8.5 Plan Implementation Effects on Water SUPPIY....cccvieeiiciiee i e 32
3.8.6 W POIMITEING wrvveeeeeeiiciitiee et e e eeeb e e e e e eeetbr e e e e e eeeesabssaeeeeseeeanrraaeeaaenas 32
3.8.7 Land Use Plans OutsSide Of BaSin ......c.ceeciieriieiieeeiieeniee ettt 32
3.9 MlANAEZEIMENT AFEAS...uuuuueieieieirreeerrrrrrererrrrrrrrrrrrrrrererererrrerrrrrrrrrerrrerteererterterteeteteeeeeteeeeeeeeeearareeesenes 32
3.9.1 REASON FOr CrEatiON .....i ittt st st s s e 32
3.10 Additional GSP Elements, if APPlICAbI........oeeiieieeeieee e 32
4 Basin SETNEG (§ 354.14) .ottt e st sttt e r e s r e s s 33
4.1 Basin Topography and BOUNAIIES ......c.ueeiiiiiieieiiiieecireeecsiiee et e et e e s sree e s sstae e s snteeessneeeesns 33
4.2 Primary Users Of GrOUNAWALEN ..........uiiiieei ittt e e e e e e e re e e e e s e ssnaeaaeeeeeeeennnes 40
4.3 Soils INfiltration POTENtial......c.coiuiiiiiiiiieee e e e e 40
4.4 20T =4 o] aF=1 I CT=To] Lo -V USRSt 42
441 Regional GEOIOZIC STrUCTUIES ....ccuviiei ettt tre e e searae e e sreeeaens 42
4.4.2 Geologic Formations Within the Basin .......ccececieiiiiiiee e 42
4421 ATTUVIUIM Lottt sttt e s st e e s st e s satee e e sateeessbteeessnseeessansaeessnsneessnns 46
44.2.2 Paso RODIES FOrMAtioN ....cciiciiiiiiiiiie et e e s e s ava e e s eeaeeeeas 46
44.23 PiSMO FOIMation .....coeiiiiiie e e e 46
4.4.3 Geologic Formations Surrounding the Basin .........cccccvvvieeieiiicciiiecc e 47
443.1 Y [oTa) d=T g =iVl oo T o g g -1 o] o FA PP PPPPPPPPRE 47
4.4.3.2 (0] ]I o Jo i ze] ¢ 11110 ] o IEUUUUN U RTRPPPUPRRRRRRPP 47

ii

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 24 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Table of Contents
County of SLO and City of SLO

4433 [ e Lol Yo T AN =T 0] o] P - SRR 47
4.5 Principal AQUifers and AQUITAIS .......ccccuiieieciiie ettt et s et e e e s raar e e e e e e e e s anaeeeas 48
45.1 CroSS SECLIONS ...uviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 48
45.2 AQUITEr CharaCteriStiCS . uui it iciiee ettt e e e ree e s e sare e e s sbee e s esabeeeesnees 65
453 Yo TUT 1 =T o PRSP 70
4.6 SUIface Water BOIeS......ccocuiiiiiieiiie ettt s e s s e e sar e sre e e 70
4.7 SUDbSIAENCE POTENTIAL...ccuiiiiiiiiiieee e et 71
5 Groundwater CONAITIONS (§ 354.16) ..ueeieiieiiiiiiiiee ettt e e eeearee e e e eeerbrreeeeeeeesbbbereeeeeessssraaeeseens
5.1 Groundwater Elevations and Interpretation ........cccccveeiivciiei e
5.11 GroUNAWAtEr LEVEIS ...ttt e e e as
5.1.2 Groundwater LeVel Trends........uiiuiiiiieiiieieeseree e s
5.1.3 Vertical Groundwater Gradients.......cc.ceeieerieriiriieieeecees ettt
514 GrouNdWAter CONTOUIS .....eeiiieiietieriee ettt ettt ettt e st e s sheesane st st e st e eteesneenneens
5.2 (0 T o T T ) o] - - SRR
53 SEAWALET INTIUSION ..t e s e s e e s e e e e ne s s nreees
5.4  Groundwater Quality Distribution and Trends .......ccooeeciiieriei e
5.4.1 Anthropogenic Constituents: DiffuSe SOUICES .........ccecvuviiiiiiiieeeiiiee e
5.4.2 Anthropogenic Constituents: POINtT SOUIMCES ........uvveeeeeeeiiiiiirieeeeeeeeeiirreeeeeeeeeecnrreeeeeeeeeannns
5.4.3 Natural Constituents: DiffuSE SOUICES .....cccueiriiiiiiiieiiee e e e
5.4.4 Natural Constituents: POINT SOUMCES .......cooviiiiiiiiiiieiiee et
5.5 SUDSIAENCE ..o e s e s neeesaree s
5.6 Interconnected SUMface Water........coui it st
5.6.1 SErEaMS AN LAKES ...veeuiiiiieiieniie et
5.6.2 Groundwater-Dependent ECOSYSEEMS .....uiiiiiiiiiiiiieecriite et ee e sree et e e e e s e e s saneeeeas
6 Waer BUAETL (§ 354.18) ..cuuiiie ettt ettt e et e e e tte e e e ett e e e e abae e e eeataeeesbtaeaeebasaesantaeaasassanananns
6.1 ClMATE i s e e re e e s e e s reeennaeens
6.1.1 HIStOrICAl ClIMAte .ottt s s e
6.1.2 o) =Tord=Te [ 1115 -1 DR
6.2 Water Budget Data Sources and Groundwater MOdel...........coovvciiieeieiiieiiiiiieeee e eccireeee e e e
6.3 Historical Water BUAEEL .......coiei ittt e e e et e e e e e es et re e e e e e e s e ennraaeeeaeseennnnnes
6.3.1 Historical TiME Period ....cciiciiiee ettt e st e e sbt e e e s beeeesenraeeesanes
6.3.2 INTIOWS .ttt ettt b e e s bt e st e e be e e a b e e s bt e e be e e nnr e e s reeeaneeesanes
6.3.3 OULFIOWS .ttt sttt sttt ettt e bt e be e sbe e sheesaeesatesabeeabeenteenrean
6.3.4 (0 T o T o ] o =Y - PSR
6.3.5 SUSEAINADIE YIEl ..
iii

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 25 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Table of Contents
County of SLO and City of SLO

6.3.6 Quantification of OVErdraft ..........ooeiiiiiie et
6.4  CUITeNt Water BUAZET.......viieiciiee ettt ettt e e e bte e e et e e e e abae e e e abeeeeennteeeesnnenas
6.4.1 INFIOWS ..ttt sttt st et et ne
6.4.2 OULFIOWS ..ttt sttt e sa e bt e e be e e st e e s be e e saseesabeesabeeesnbeesareenn
6.4.3 (0 T o T L T I o] - Y= I PSR
6.4.4 SUSTAINADIE YIEld ..o e s
6.4.5 Quantification of OVErdraft .........cooeeiiiiiieee e
6.5 Projected Water BUAEET ........cooicuiiii ettt ettt e ssttre e et e e e sbae e e seabaeeesataeeeeanes
6.5.1 ASSUMIPTIONS ...ttiieee e ettt et e ettt e e e s sttt e e e e s s s bereeeeessasassbeeeeeesssannrsbaeeeeesanssssenaaeessssnnns
6.5.2 INTIOWS .t et sa e s e bt e n e e e s b e e re e e nr e e s re e s reeennnes
6.5.3 OULFIOWS .ttt sttt st st ettt et e bt e sbe e sheesaeesatesmteemteenbeentean
6.5.4 (0 T o T T I o] - V= TSR

7 Sustainable Management Criteria (§ 354.22-30) ....ccccvieeiiiieee et e eeree e e e e e etee e s erre e e e sbaeeeeans
7.1 NIV 1 o F] o111 AV o - | ST
7.2 Process for Establishing Sustainable Management Criteria ........cccccceeeeeciiieeee e
7.21 MiNIMUM ThreShOIAS ...c.veiiiieie e s
7.2.2 MeEasUrable ODJECLIVES ....cccccuiiii ettt e e e e ta e e s rte e e e sbre e e e sbteeeeensaeeeanns
7.2.3 UNdESirable RESUILS. .....cc.eiiiiiieeieeecreeeee et
7.3 Chronic Lowering of Groundwater Levels Sustainability Indicator.........cccceevieeiviiieniniieeciieenn,
7.3.1 Locally Defined Undesirable RESUILS ......ccceiiiciiiiiiiee et e e
7.3.2 Minimum Thresholds and Measurable ObjJEeCtiVES ........ccevieeiciiiiieee e
7.3.3 Relation to Other Sustainability INAICAtOrs.......cccveiiiciiie e e
7.4  Change in Storage Sustainability INdiCator .......coccviii i
7.4.1 Locally Defined Undesirable RESUIES .........ccuiiiiiciiiiiiiiee et e e
7.4.2 MiNIMUM ThreShOIAS ...c.eeieiieeee e e s e
7.4.3 MeEasUrable ODJECTIVES ....ccccuiiieiciiee ettt e et e e e e ta e e e s eate e e e sbte e e eebaeeesentaeaeanns
7.4.4 Relation to Other Sustainability INAIiCAtOrs........ccviiiiciiie e
7.5 Seawater Intrusion Sustainability INAIiCator........occveiiiiiii i
7.5.1 Locally Defined Undesirable RESUIES ........cccuiiiiiciieiiciie et
7.5.2 MiINIMUM ThrEShOIAS ...t s e e saneas
7.5.3 Measurable OBJECLIVES ........uuiiiiiiicceee e e e e e s e bar e e e e e e e e nrraees
7.5.4 Relation to Other Sustainability INdicators.........cccceeieccciiiiiie e,
7.6 Degraded Water Quality Sustainability INndicator ............ooeviiiiiiiiiiee e
7.6.1 Locally Defined Undesirable RESUILS ........cccuveeiiiiiieiciieec et
7.6.2 MiNIMUM THreSholdS .......co.viiiiiiie e s

iv

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 26 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Table of Contents
County of SLO and City of SLO

7.6.3 Measurable OBJECLIVES ..o e e e s e e e ree e e e e e e e nnnes
7.6.4 Relation to Other Sustainability INAICAtOrS.......cccveiiiciiie e
7.7 Subsidence Sustainability INAICATOr .....vvvviiiiiiiireee e e e e e errre e e e e e eeas
7.7.1 Locally Defined Undesirable RESUIES .......ccocuiiiiiciiieiiiiee e
7.7.2 MiINIMUM TArEShOIAS ...cueiieiieee et e s e e esaneas
7.7.3 Measurable OBJECLIVES ........uiiiiiei e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e nraeaees
7.7.4 Relation to Other Sustainability INAICAtOrS......ccccviiiiiiie e
7.8 Depletion of Interconnected Surface Water Sustainability Indicator........cccoccoeeeevieiiccieeeenee,
7.8.1 Locally Defined Undesirable RESUIES ........cocuiiiiiciiiiiciiec ettt
7.8.2 MiNIMUM TAreShOIAS ...cc.eeieiiie e st
7.8.3 V[ VT =] o] (S @ o} [=Tot 4 1= PP
7.8.4 Relation to Other Sustainability INAICAtOrs.......cccviiiiciiiec e
7.9 Y ETaE T=d=Ta 01T oL A (T L T T T U U
7.9.1 Minimum Thresholds and Measurable Objectives .........ccccvevciiiiirciee e
7.9.2 [V TeT oV o) aTaT=dr- Yo e Y g ¥ | 1Y A PRSP
7.9.3 Explanation of How Operation of Management Area Will Avoid Undesirable Results......

8 MONItOring NETWOIKS (§ 354.34) ..cci ettt ettt e et e e e e tae e e srta e e e seateeeesabteeeesnbaeeesansaeaesnes
8.1 Y Lo aYi o] g1 aT=a @] o T <To1 V7T SO UUSRRNt
8.2 Y T a1 o] T = \VI=] Ao o SRS
8.2.1 Chronic Lowering of Groundwater LEVEIS.........cccuviiiieeei et e e serrre e e e
8.2.2 Reduction of GroundwWater STOrage .......ccuuuiiiiiiieeeceie et e e e e e e
8.2.3 SEaWALEr INTIUSION c...eiiiiiiiiiii e
8.2.4 Groundwater QUALITY ....ccvveeieiiee e e et e e e e ae e e e ae e e e naraeas
8.2.5 Land SUDSIAENCE. ....eiiiieii ettt be e e sbe e e sare e s b e e saee s
8.2.6 Depletion of Interconnected SUrface Water......cccooveuiiiiiee e
8.3 Groundwater Monitoring ProtOCOl.........iiiccuiiii ittt e e et e e e eb e e e s ebaeeeeans
8.4 Data Managem Nt Sy S M . . ittt e e e r e e et e e e e e aeeeaaaaee
8.5 Assessment and Improvement of Monitoring NetWork ..........ceeecieeirciieeescieee e,
S Y YoV YU | B 2 0=T o Lo o PSPPI
8.7 Periodic EValuation DY AGENCY .......uuiiiiiii e ccceeeeee ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e atare e e e e e e e snnbaaaeeeeeeennnnns
9 Projects and Management ACLIONS (§ 354.44) ... eeecireee e e e eeeraree e e e e e e eebareee e e e eeearsaees
9.1 o 0 =T ot
9.1.1 o 0T 1Yot B N U
9.2 MaNAZEMENT ACTIONS ..ciiiiiiiiiiiii e s
9.2.1 Management ACTION A s

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 27 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Table of Contents
County of SLO and City of SLO

9.3 Projects Needed to Mitigate OVerdrafl ...........ooccuiiiiiciiie et e e
O I T o Vo) (=Y 0 Y=Y o =Y o o 1 - o DRSS
10.1  CoSt Of IMPIEMENTATION .uvvviiiiieciirieee et e ee et e e e e e e e stbb b e e e e e e eeeatbbaeeeeeeeennsrssaeeas
10.2  FUNAING AREINALIVES c.vieee ettt ettt e e st e e s st e e e ssateee s sbteeessnbeeeessnteeessnnseeassnns
10.3  Implementation SChEAUIE........coc i s sree e e s sbaeeesnes
10.4  GSP ANNUAI REPOIMING c..uueiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e et e e e e e s e s eaete e e e e e e sanbtaaeeeeeeensnnsteeeeeeessnnnsenns
10.5 Periodic EValuations Of GSP .......cooiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee ettt et
11 Notice and CommuNICatioNs (§ 354.10) .....cccciiurieieeeeeiiiiiirieeeeeeeeeiitrreeeeeeeeesirereeeeeeessarsreseeeeeessssrraneens
11.1  Communications and ENZagement Plan .......ccoociiiiiiiiiie ittt e ssvee e s e
11.2 Nature of CONSUIAtIONS ...ccuveiiiiieiiiecee ettt s e s e e smre e sareesanes
O T U o Lol |V =l AT Y- PR UUPRRE
11.4 Incorporation of Feedback in Decision-Making ProCess........ccceecvveeeiciieeiiiieeecciieeeeeireeeecveee e
11.5 CoMMENES RECEIVEM ....oouviiiieiieiieieerte ettt ettt st st sttt e ee e n e
11.6  ResSponses t0 COMMEBNTS......ccoiiiiiiiiiie e
12 Interagency ABreemeNnts (§ 357.2-4) ..ottt e e e e e e e e e e e tree e e aaes
12.1  CoOordination AGrEEMENTS . ..ciiii i citieeee e e eeccttre e e e e eecree e e e s e e sttt ereeeeesesarateeeeeesesannstaneeessesnnnssnnnes
13 REIOIENCES. ..ttt ettt sttt et ettt e bt e bt e bt bt e b e e nbeesheesanesanesare e
A Y T o T=T g Ve [ Tol T PR UR

vi
December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 28 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan List of Figures
County of SLO and City of SLO

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1-1: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin and SUITOUNG.........ccooiiiiiiiiiee e e eccirree e e e e svreee e e e e e eeannns 1
Figure 3-1: San Luis Obispo Historical Annual Precipitation..........ccueeiiiiiiciiiiiee e 4
Figure 3-2: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Existing Land Use Designations. ........ccccceeeeeciiieeeeeesecciinieeee e e 8
Figure 3-3: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Water SUPPIY SOUICES. .....ccueiiiiiiciiiiiiee e ccrree e e 10
Figure 3-4: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Water Use SECLOIS. ......ccuuiiieiiiecciiiieeee e eceieeee e e eccrrre e e e e 12
Figure 3-5: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Domestic Well Density. ......ccccceecciiiieeee i ceciieeee e 14
Figure 3-6: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Production Well Density.......cccccccvuuiiieeeeiiicciiieee e cecinieeee e 15
Figure 3-7: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Public Supply Well Density. ......ccccvuveeieeiiccciiieeee e cciieeee e 16
Figure 3-8: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Public Supply Well Density. .......cccouveeeeeiiecciiiieeee e 17
Figure 3-9: Monitored Wells in the San Luis Obispo Valley Basin .......ccccccccuuivieeeiiiiiciiineee e eeciiieeee e 19
Figure 3-10: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Surface Water Features, Weather Stations, and Stream Gauges.
.................................................................................................................................................................... 22
Figure 3-11: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Historical Annual Precipitation and CDFM. .........cccccevveeeeinnennn. 23
Figure 3-12. City LANd USE IMAP ...uiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt e e e e e tte e e e tte e e e eata e e s ente e e e snbaeeeesabaeeeenraeesnnnees 28
Figure 3-13. County Land Use Map (San Luis Obispo Planning Ar€a)........ccccveeeeeeeeeriiivreeeeeeeiecnreeeeeseeennns 29
Figure 3-14. County Land Use Map (South County Planning Ar€a) ........ccoccvvuveeeeeeieiiiinieeeeeeeeeseinreeeeeeeeennns 30
Figure 3-15. Los Ranchos/EdNa Land USE MapP........cocuieeuieiirieiiieeceieeeeeteeeeteeeeteeeetesesaeseeseessnveesntesensveesnneeen 31
[ T=d U] gl A oY oToT={ -] o] o Tl 1 1 F-1 AP RSP UUPRRRR 35
[ TdU ] gl R V=T =Yl od o To) ) =4 =Y ] o PP UPPRRR 36
Figure 4-3: ANNUAl Precipitation. ...ttt et e e e s aae e e e sbee e e s sabee e e nnnes 37
Figure 4-4: Bottom Elevation Of Basin. ......cuiiiiiciiiiiiiiies ittt e s e s e ssateee s sate e e e sanee 38
Figure 4-5: Thickness of Basin SEAIMENTS. .....ciivciiiiiiiiiii e st e s e e s sre e e sareeeesanes 39
Figure 4-6: SOil HYdrolOZIiC GrOUPS.......uiiiiiciiiieieiiie sttt e ettt e ettt e st e e s srte e e s sbee e s sssbeeeessteeeesabeeeesnnseeessnnses 41
Figure 4-7: Stratigraphic COIUMN. ....oiciiii ittt e e s s e e e s ate e e e s bee e e ssabeeeseanees 43
TN ol T CT=To] [oT={ ol |V, -1 o SRR 44
Figure 4-9: Lithologic Data Points and Cross SECtion LINES........cccuvviiieiiiiciiiiieeee e e ecvvvre e e e e e 51
Figure 4-10: Cross SECLION AL-A2. ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeeas 52
Figure 4-11: Cross SECLION AZ2-A3. ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeaeeas 53
Figure 4-12: Cross SECLION A3-Ad. ... e e e e e e s e e e e e e anas 54
Figure 4-13: Cross SECHION B-B'. .....ccccciieiiciiee e ccieee ettt e eetee e e tte e e e et te e e e s be e e e e steeeesneeeeeenbeeeeennreeesennees 55
Figure 4-14: Cross SECHION CL-CL. ....iiii ettt ettt e e eeee e e rte e e e e bte e e e e be e e e e ntaeeeesteeeesnbeeeeennseeesennees 56
Figure 4-15: Cross SECHION C2-C2’. ... .uiiii ittt ettt e e e etee e e e ete e e e e bte e e e s baee e entaeeeesteeeeanbeeeesnnseeesennees 57
Figure 4-16: Cross SECHION DD’ .....cciiiciiiei ittt e e rte e e e bae e e e ste e e s estee e e eabaeesesabaeeeennreeesennees 58
Figure 4-17: Cross SECHION E-E'.....oooi it ettt e e e e te e e e e rae e e e abae e e e areeeeennes 59
T U gl B T 0 o T Y =Tt 1 Lo T et oS UUPRRR 60
Figure 4-19: Cross SECHION G-G'. ...ciiiiciieiiiiiie ettt ettt e st e s st e e e s sabe e e e sbte e e e sbaeeeesabaeeesnreeesnnnees 61
Figure 4-20: Cross SECHION H-H.....ooiiiiei et e e e s e e e e s ae e e e bee e e snreeeeeanees 62
Figure 4-21: Cross SECHION |-, ..euueiiiiie ettt e e st ee e e e te e e e s ae e e e sabae e e eabeeeesnreeeennnees 63
Figure 4-22: Hydraulic Parameter Data LOCAtioNS. ....c..ciiiiiiiii ittt et e e svree e s sbae e s 66
Figure 4-23: SUbSIdeNCe POtENTIAl. «.oviiiiiiiee e e e e e s s e e s 74

December 11, 2019

Vii

Agenda ltem #7 Page 29 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Tables
County of SLO and City of SLO

TABLES

Table 3-1: Land use categories defined for the SLO Basin by DWR (2014). ....cccvieeeeiieeeeiieee et 7
Table 3-2: Summary of surface water supply sources available to the SLO Basin.........ccccccceeeeeeecviieeeeeennn. 9
Table 3-3: DWR and COUNTY WIS .....oueeiieieeeeee sttt e e e e ttree e e e s e e s tnba e e e e e e e ssnsnnaeeeeaeeenanns 13
Table 3-4: Stream gauges and summary of records available. .........cccco oo 20
Table 3-5: Weather station Information and summary of records available. .........ccccoovvieeiiiiiciiiennn e, 21
Table 3-6. Average Monthly Climate Summary 1987 — 2018 at Cal Poly Weather Station 52.................... 24
Table 3-7. Los Ranchos/EANa Land USE ACIEAEE ......ccueeeveeeereeeeteeeeteeeeteeeeeeeeteeeeteeesteeesreesteeesteeeseressnreean 31
Table 4-1: SLO Basin Well Aquifer Test Data SUMMArY. .....c.cceeeciiieieiiiee e ccieee e eevteeeeeree e e eeareeeessareeaeeaes 68
Table 4-2: SLO Basin Well Specific Capacity Data SUMMAry.......ccceeieciieiieiiiee ettt e eearaea e 69

viii

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #7 Page 30 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Appendices
County of SLO and City of SLO

APPENDICES

ix
December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 31 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan List of Terms Used
County of SLO and City of SLO

LIST OF TERMS USED

Abbreviation
AB

ADD

AF

AFY
AMSL
Basin Plan
Cal Poly
CASGEM
CCR
CCRWQCB
CCGC
CDFM
CDPH
CIMIS
City
County
CPUC
CPWS-52
CRWQCB
CwcC
DDW
Du/ac
DWR
EPA
ERMWC
ETo
EVGMWC
°F

FAR

FY
GAMA
GHG
GMP
GPM
GSA

GSC

GSP
GSWC
IRWMP
kWh
LUCE
LUFTs
MAF
MCL

December 11, 2019

Definition

Assembly Bill

Average Day Demand

Acre Feet

Acre Feet per Year

Above Mean Sea Level

Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coast Basin
California Polytechnic State University

California State Groundwater Elevation Monitoring program
California Code of Regulations

Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
Central Coast Groundwater Coalition

Cumulative departure from the mean

California Department of Public Health

California Irrigation Management Information System
City of San Luis Obispo

County of San Luis Obispo

California Public Utilities Commission

Cal Poly Weather Station 52

California Regional Water Quality Control Board
California Water Code

Division of Drinking Water

Dwelling Units per Acre

Department of Water Resources

Environmental Protection Agency

Edna Ranch Mutual Water Company
Evapotranspiration

Edna Valley Growers Ranch Mutual Water Company
Degrees Fahrenheit

Floor Area Ratio

Fiscal Year

Groundwater Ambient Monitoring and Assessment program
Greenhouse Gas

Groundwater Management Plan

Gallons per Minute

Groundwater Sustainability Agency

Groundwater Sustainability Commission
Groundwater Sustainability Plan

Golden State Water Company

San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Kilowatt-Hour

Land Use and Circulation Element

Leaky Underground Fuel Tanks

Million Acre Feet

Maximum Contaminant Level

X

Agenda ltem #7 Page 32 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

List of Terms Used

County of SLO and City of SLO

Abbreviation
MG

MGD

Mg/L
MOA

MOuU
MWR
NCDC
NOAA
NWIS

RW
RWQCB

SB

SGMA
SGMP
SGWP

SLO Basin
SLOFCWCD
SCML

SOl

SNMP
SWRCB
TDS

TMDL
USGS
USFW
USTs
UWMP
UWMP Act
UWMP Guidebook
VRMWC
WCS

WMP
WPA

WRF
WRCC
WRRF
WSA

WTP
WWTP

December 11, 2019

Definition

Million Gallons

Million Gallons per Day

Milligrams per Liter

Memorandum of Agreement

Memorandum of Understanding

Master Water Report

National Climate Data Center

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Water Information System

Recycled Water

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Senate Bill

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
Sustainable Groundwater Management Planning
Sustainable Groundwater Planning

San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin

San Luis Obispo Flood Control and Water Conservation District
Secondary Maximum Contaminant Level

Sphere of Influence

Salt and Nutrient Management Plan

California State Water Resources Control Board
Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

United States Geological Survey

United States Fish and Wildlife Service
Underground Storage Tanks

Urban Water Management Plan

Urban Water Management Planning Act
Department of Water Resources 2015 Urban Water Management Plan Guidebook
Varian Ranch Mutual Water Company

Water Code Section

Water Master Plan

Water Planning Areas

Water Reclamation Facility

Western Regional Climate Center

Water Resource Recovery Facility

Water Supply Assessment

Water Treatment Plant

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Xi

Agenda ltem #7 Page 33 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

Executive Summary
County of SLO and City of SLO

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This section to be completed after GSP is complete.

1

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 34 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3 DESCRIPTION OF PLAN AREA (§ 354.8)
3.1 SLO BASIN INTRODUCTION

The SLO Basin is oriented in a northwest-southeast direction and is composed of unconsolidated or loosely
consolidated sedimentary deposits. It is approximately 14 miles long and 1.5 miles wide. It covers a surface
area of about 12,700 acres (19.9 square miles). The SLO Basin is bounded on the northeast by the relatively
impermeable bedrock formations of the Santa Lucia Range, and on the southwest by the formations of the
San Luis Range and the Edna fault system. The bottom of the SLO Basin is defined by the contact of
permeable sediments with the impermeable bedrock Miocene-aged and Franciscan Assemblage rocks. The
SLO Basin is commonly referenced as being composed of two distinct valleys, with the San Luis Valley in the
northwest and the Edna Valley in the southeast.

The San Luis Valley comprises approximately the northwestern half of the SLO Basin. It is the area of the
SLO Basin drained by San Luis Obispo Creek and its tributaries (Prefumo Creek and Stenner Creek west of
Highway 101, Davenport Creek and smaller tributaries east of Highway 101). Surface drainage in San Luis
Valley drains out of the SLO Basin, flowing to the south along the course of San Luis Obispo Creek, toward
the coast in the Avila Beach area, approximately along the course of Highway 101. The San Luis Valley
includes part of the City and California Polytechnic State University (Cal Poly) jurisdictional boundaries,
while the remainder of the San Luis Valley is unincorporated land. Land use in the City is primarily single-
and multi-family residential, commercial, industrial, and a small amount of land in agricultural uses. The
area in the northwest part of the SLO Basin, along Los Osos Valley Road, has significant areas of irrigated
agriculture, primarily row crops.

The Edna Valley comprises approximately the southeastern half of the SLO Basin. The primary creeks that
drain the SLO Basin are the east and west branches of Corral de Piedras Creek, which join to form Pismo
Creek, draining south out of the Edna Valley into Price Canyon. Smaller unnamed tributaries drain south
from the SLO Basin in the extreme southeastern part of Edna Valley, ultimately joining Pismo Creek. Some
of the unincorporated lands in Edna Valley are served by various private water purveyors. The primary land
use in the Edna Valley is agriculture. During the past two decades wine grapes have become the most
significant crop type in the Edna Valley.

The physical definition of the SLO Basin boundary is the contact between the unconsolidated or loosely
consolidated sediments and the basement rock of the Miocene-aged formations and Franciscan
Assemblage. There is a topographic high point in the underlying bedrock elevation between the San Luis
and Edna sub-basins. The watershed divide and the bedrock divide are not coincident. The sediments of the
Edna Valley have significantly greater thickness than those of the San Luis Valley. Precipitation that falls
west of that divide ultimately flows to Davenport and San Luis Obispo Creeks, and precipitation that falls
east of that divide flows to Corral de Piedras Creek or the other small tributaries, ultimately flowing to
Pismo Creek south of the SLO Basin.

The primary weather patterns for the SLO Basin derive from seasonal patterns of atmospheric conditions
that originate over the Pacific Ocean and move inland. As storm fronts move in from the coast, rainfall in
the area falls more heavily in the mountains, and the SLO Basin itself receives less rainfall because of a
muted rain shadow effect. Average annual precipitation ranges from approximately 18 inches throughout
most of the SLO Basin to about 22 inches in relatively higher elevation areas near the City and Cal Poly.
Figure 3-1 presents the time series of annual precipitation for the period of record from 1870 to 2018 at the
Cal Poly weather station No. 52. The average historical rainfall at this location to date is 21.69 inches, with a

2

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 35 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

standard deviation of 8.75 inches. The historical maximum is 49.99 inches, which occurred in 1884. The
historical minimum is 4.56 inches, which occurred in 2013.

3

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7

Page 36 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

60

55

45

40

25 ——

Precipitation (Inches)

20

1.69
15 1 | | , , ,
10 | | , : —
0 = e ey st L1 el b e Ry e e Sy e . SEe B i e e I T e | e e T | ! i e A k

[ T
1870 1875 1880 1885 1890 1895 1900 1905 1910 1915 1920 1925 1930 1935 1940 1945 1950 1955 1960 1965 1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2020
Year

Prepared for: Legend Notes: San Luis Obispo Historical Annual
@ Kilborkc - Precipitation (An nua” 1. Data Source: Cal Poly State University, Cal Poly/NOAA Station Precipitation

Lyac/010 —— Historical Average Precipitation
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP |

Figure 3-1

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 37 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.2 ADJUDICATED AREAS
The SLO Basin is not an adjudicated basin.

3.3 JURISDICTIONAL AREAS
In addition to MOA Parties, there are several entities that have some degree of water management
authority in the SLO Basin. Each entity is discussed below.

3.3.1 Federal Jurisdictions
There are no federal agencies with land holdings in the SLO Basin.

3.3.2 Tribal Jurisdiction

The two prominent Native American tribes in the County are the Obispefio Chumash and Salinan Indian
Tribes. The Chumash occupied the coast between San Luis Obispo and northwestern Los Angeles County,
inland to the San Joaquin Valley. They were divided into two broad groups, of which the Obispeiio were the
northern group. The Salinan were northern neighbors of the Chumash, and although the presence of a firm
boundary between the Chumash and the Salinan is uncertain, ethnographic accounts have placed Salinan
territories in the northern portion of the County. However, these two tribes do not have any recognized
tribal land in the SLO Basin.

3.3.3 State Jurisdictions

The State of California University system owns and operates land that is associated with California
Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo (Cal Poly) located in the northern edge of the SLO Basin off
Hwy 1. Cal Poly is a significant user of local water sources and manages their water supply in conjunction
with the City. The City treats the wastewater generated from Cal Poly. There are no California State Parks
or other State-owned lands or entities located within the SLO Basin.

3.3.4 County Jurisdictions

The County of San Luis Obispo and the associated San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District (SLOFCWCD) (see section under Special Districts below) have jurisdiction over the
entire County including the SLO Basin. The County owns approximately 300 acres of land in the SLO Basin
and is primarily located in the vicinity of the SLO County Airport which makes up the majority of the land
owned by the County.

3.3.5 City and Local Jurisdictions

The City is centrally located in the SLO Basin and has land and water management authority over its
incorporated area. The City has four primary water supply sources including Whale Rock Reservoir, Salinas
Reservoir, Nacimiento Reservoir, and recycled water (for irrigation), with groundwater serving as a fifth
supplemental source. Three major mutual water companies exist in the SLO Basin: Edna Valley Growers,
Varian Ranch, and Edna Ranch Mutual Water Companies. One investor owned utility exists within the SLO
Basin: Golden State Water Company (GSWC). GSWC provides groundwater that is pumped from the Edna
Valley Basin to residential and agriculture customers.

3.3.6 Special Districts

The San Luis Obispo Flood Control and Water Conservation District (SLOFCWCD) is a dependent Special
District governed by the County Board of Supervisors. It has jurisdiction over all of the County including the
SLO Basin and was established as a resource to help individuals and communities in San Luis Obispo County
identify and address flooding problems with the purpose "to provide for control, disposition and
distribution of the flood and storm waters of the district and of streams flowing into the district...".

5

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 38 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.4 LAND USE

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)

The County, City and State have land use authority in the SLO basin within their respective jurisdictions.
Land use information for the SLO Basin was based on DWR’s land use database (DWR, 2014). The 2014 land
use in the SLO Basin is shown on Figure 3-2 and is summarized by group in . All land use categories except
native vegetation listed in Table 3-1 are provided by DWR (DWR, 2014). The areas of the basin that did not

have a land use designation were assumed to be native vegetation.

Table 3-1: Agricultural Land use categories defined for the SLO Basin by DWR (2014).

Land Use Category Acres
Citrus and subtropical 136
Deciduous fruits and nuts 21
Grain and hay crops 183
Idle 713
Pasture 179
Truck nursery and berry crops 1079
Urban 6,412
Vineyard 1,929
Young perennial 2
Native vegetation <1
Total 10,656

6

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7

Page 39 of 131




SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

Explanation
DWR Land Use Designations

Citrus and Subtropical

1in.

Deciduous Fruits and Nuts

Grain and Hay Crops
Idle

Pasture

Truck Nursery and Berry
Urban

Vineyard

Young Perennial

IR0ER 0D

24
2
E
E
@

City Limits

|

Basin and GSA Boundaries

San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

Surface Water Sources

1

Lakes and Reserviors

~"_~-— Surface Water

File Name: Figure 3-2 Land Use v2.2

S ero and th > GIS UserrCommunity:

Prepared for: N References: Notes: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Land Use

1in:1.5mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Land Use Designations from DWR (2014); data obtained from gis.water.ca.gov Desig nations
Author: EC Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic 2.
% ’ 0 05 1 2 Datum: North American 1983 3

Date: 11/22/2019 P i 5
0 075 15 3 3. .
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP i Figure 3-2
7

Agenda Item #7 Page 40 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.4.1 Water Source Types

Entities in the SLO Basin utilize three types of water sources to meet the demands: groundwater, surface
water, and recycled water. Excluding the City, Cal Poly, and Edna Valley Golf Course, all water demand in
the SLO Basin are met with groundwater. Cal Poly has rights to 33.71% of water from Whale Rock Reservoir
and the rest of their water supply comes from local groundwater. The City has an entitlement to water
from the Nacimiento Water Project, rights to Salinas Reservoir (Santa Margarita Lake), rights to 55.05% of
water in Whale Rock Reservoir, SLO Basin groundwater, and recycled water from the City’s Water Resource
Recovery Facility (WRRF). The City has imported supplies from Salinas Reservoir, located near the
community of Santa Margarita, since 1944, Whale Rock Reservoir, located near the community of Cayucos,
since 1961, and Lake Nacimiento since 2011. Table 3-2 summarizes the surface water supply available from
each source and Table 3-3 shows the location of water supply source types within the SLO Basin.

Table 3-2: Summary of surface water supply sources available to the SLO Basin.

Supply Sources Amount Available (AFY)
Nacimiento Reservoir- City 5,482
Salinas Reservoir - City
— 4,910
Whale Rock Reservoir - City
Recycled Water - City ~1,000?
Total 11,392

1 City of San Luis Obispo, General Plan, Water and Wastewater Management Element, 2018..

8

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 41 of 131




SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

120°581W

Explanation

Water Supply Sources, Pipelines,
and Facilities

‘ Water Source

‘ Water Resource Recovery
Facility

1in.

Water Treatment Plant

Existing Recycled Water
Mains

e \Whale Rock Pipeline

= | ake Nacimiento Pipeline

Salinas Reservoir Pipeline

Basin Boundary

: San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

Surface Water Sources

Lakes and Reserviors

~"_~~— Surface Water

Connects to the City of SLO's water distribution system

File Name: Figure 3-3 Water Supp

mmunity:

San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Water Supply

1in: 4.5 mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Sources
Author: EC Projection: Lamheq Confarmal Conic 2
Date: 11/18/2019 4] 15 3 6M| galum: North American 1983 3.
0 225 45 9 3. -
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP B Figure 3-3
9

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 42 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.4.2 Water Use Sectors
Water demand in the SLO Basin is organized into the six water use sectors identified in the GSP Emergency
Regulations. These include:

e Urban- Urban water use is assigned to non-agricultural water uses in the City and census-
designated places. Domestic use outside of census-designated places is not considered urban use.

e Industrial- There is limited industrial use in the SLO Basin. The DWR land use designations in the
SLO Basin does not include industrial uses.

e Agricultural- This is the largest groundwater use sector in the SLO Basin by water demand.

e Managed wetlands- There are several managed wetlands in the SLO Basin that are managed by
both federal, state, and local agencies. In general, wetlands in the area are managed by either of
the following agencies: (1) City of San Luis Obispo, (2) California Department of Fish and Wildlife,
(3) California State Water Resources Control Board, (4) U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and (5) U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers. The wetlands and natural vegetation areas that are potentially dependent
ecosystems include Laguna Lake and reaches of the San Luis Obispo Creek, Prefumo Creek, Stenner
Creek, Davenport Creek, East and West Corral De Piedra Creeks, and Pismo Creek. Water use for
these ecologically sensitive areas will be addressed in the water budget and modeling scope of this
GSP in order to designate appropriate management actions and proposed projects to provide
adequate water supply for natural water use of these areas.

e Managed recharge- There is no managed recharge in the SLO Basin. Recycled water discharge to
creeks and applied irrigation is included in the urban water use sector.

e Native vegetation- This is the largest water use sector in the SLO Basin by land area. This sector
includes rural residential areas.

Figure 3-4 shows the distribution of the water use sectors and potential groundwater dependent
ecosystems in the SLO Basin.

10

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 43 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

1in.

Vel %‘-“ ?

File Name: Figure 3-4 Water Use v2 2

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)

Explanation
DWR Water Use Designations

- Agriculture
T e

Natural Vegetation and
Rural Residential

Potential Groundwater Dependent
Ecosystems (GDEs)

- Natural Vegetation GDE
- Wetland GDE

Basin and GSA Boundaries

San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

City of San Luis Obispo
County of San Luis Obispo

Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

~"~— Surface Water

Prepared for: N References: Notes: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Water Use Sectors
fin:15mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V/ FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Land Use Designations from DWR (2014); data obtained from gis.water.ca.gov and Potential Groundwater Dependent
-_!’n"‘-- Author: EC Prejection: Lamberg Conformal Conic 2. GDE data obtained from gis.water.ca.gov
% . T o o5 1 2 gmm North American 1983 3, Ecosystems (GDEs)
0 075 15 3 3.
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

11

Agenda Item #7

Figure 3-4

Page 44 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.5 DENSITY OF WELLS

Well types, well depth data, and well distribution data were downloaded from DWR’s well completion
report map application (DWR, 2018). DWR categorizes wells in this mapping application as either domestic,
production, or public supply. These categories are based on the well use information submitted with the
well logs to DWR. Well information was also collected from County of San Luis Obispo Environmental
Health Services (EHS). The EHS dataset was compiled from information gained from the well construction
permit application process. Table 3-3 summarizes the types of wells by use for all well logs submitted to
DWR and EHS.

Table 3-3: DWR and County Wells

Well Data Source | Type of Well | Total No. of Wells
Domestic 75
Production 71
DWR Public Supply 24
Total 170
Domestic 355

Private
Domestic 43

County EHS Public

Irrigation 231
Total 629

Figure 3-5, Figure 3-6, and Figure 3-7 show the density of wells in the SLO Basin by their types of use. The
DWR data used to develop these maps is not necessarily the same set of well data held EHS as shown in
Figure 3-8. DWR data was used to develop maps of well densities because they are organized for easy
mapping of well density per square mile. These maps should be considered representative of well
distributions, but are not definitive. Itis also important to note that both the DWR and EHS well databases
are not updated with information regarding well status and the well locations are not verified in the field.
Therefore, it is uncertain whether the wells in these databases are currently active or have been
abandoned or destroyed.

12

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 45 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation

Domestic Wells per Square Mile

B o
e
s

Tin.

Basin Boundary

: San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

Surface Water Sources

Lakes and Reserviors

o

Surface Water

File Name: Figure 3-5 domestic wells v2.2

_ i E f .
5 _ge;éu AEToGRID; ¢ e GIS UserCommunity.

Prepared for: N References: Notes: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Domestic Well

tin:1.5mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Well data provided by DWR (2018); data obtained from gis.water.ca.gov Density
Author: EC Projection: Lambert_ Conformal Conic 2,
Date: 11/24/2019 W_ZMI gelum: North American 1983 3

0 075 15 3 3 .
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP T Figure 3-5

13

Agenda Item #7

December 11, 2019 Page 46 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation
Production Wells per Square Mile

B o
e
s

Tin.

Basin Boundary

: San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

Surface Water Sources

Lakes and Reserviors

o

Surface Water

o4
:
3
5
g
3
@
I
2
©
E
o \ 5 D , USGS, ASToGRID, It S UserCommunity.
Prepared for: N References: Notes: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Production Well
tin:1.5mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Well data provided by DWR (2018); data obtained from gis.water.ca.gov Density
Author: EC Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic 2,
5 i 3
Date: 11/24/2019 0 0.5 1 2M| gelum. North American 1983
0 0.75 15 3 -
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP STt 9% Figure 3-6

14

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7

Page 47 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation
Public Supply Wells per Square Mile

>5

Tin.

1-5

il

Basin Boundary

D San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

Surface Water Sources

Lakes and Reserviors

~ " ~-— Surface Water

= Luis Obis|
©
z
2 N
T = %
Prepared for: N References: Notes: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Public Supply Well
tin:1.5mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Well data provided by DWR (2018); data obtained from gis.water.ca.gov Density
Author: EC Projection: Lambert_ Conformal Conic 2,
Date: 11/24/2019 W_ZMI gelum: North American 1983 3
0 0.75 15 3 -
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP T Figure 3-7
15

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 48 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation

SLO County EHS Wells
per Square Mile

51-100

Tin.

41-50

31-40

21-30

11-20

1-10

SLO County EHS Well Types

° Domestic Private
[ Domestic Public
[+ Irrigation

Basin Boundary
D San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary
Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

~ ~~— Surface Water

File Name: Figure 3-8 county wells v1.1

USGS, AeroGRID TGN} and the GIS UserCommunity

Prepared for: N References: Notes: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin County
1in:1.5mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Environmental Health Services Well Density

Author: EC Projection: Lambert_ Conformal Conic 2

Date: 11/25/2018 W_ZMI galum: North American 1983 3

0 0.75 15 3 -
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP - Figure 3-8
16
December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7

Page 49 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.6 EXISTING MONITORING AND MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

3.6.1 Groundwater Monitoring

Groundwater levels and quality are currently measured in the SLO Basin by the SLOFCWCD and a variety of
other agencies as described below. Figure 3-9 shows the locations of monitored wells identified in the
Groundwater Ambient Monitoring and Assessment (GAMA) program (i.e. publicly available data) that are
monitored by several public agencies, the SLOFCWCD, and the Central Coast Regional Water Quality
Control Board (CCRWQCB) Irrigated Lands Program. The monitoring network also includes other wells in
the area designated as private that are not shown on this map (Figure 3-8). Additional evaluation of the
current monitoring program will be conducted for the GSP to establish a representative monitoring
network of public and private wells that will be used during plan implementation to track groundwater
elevations and ensure that minimum thresholds have not been exceeded.

3.6.1.1 Groundwater Level Monitoring

The SLOFCWCD has been monitoring groundwater levels county-wide on a semi-annual basis for more than
50 years to support general planning and for engineering purposes. Groundwater level measurements are
taken once in the spring and once in the fall. The monitoring takes place from a voluntary network of wells.
In the SLO Basin, there are 16 active wells in this program (Figure 3-9). The voluntary monitoring network
has changed over time as access to wells has been lost or new wells have been added to the network.

3.6.1.2 Groundwater Quality Monitoring
Groundwater quality is monitored/reported under several different programs and by different agencies
including:

e Municipal and community water purveyors must collect water quality samples on a routine basis for
compliance monitoring and reporting to the California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)
Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

e The USGS collects water quality data on a routine basis under the GAMA program. These data are
stored in the State’s Geotracker GAMA system.

e There are multiple sites that are monitoring groundwater quality as part of investigation or
compliance monitoring programs through the CCRWQCB. See Figure 3-9 for CCRWQCB well
monitoring locations through the GEotracker GAMA system.

e The CCRWQCB under Agricultural Order No. R3-2017-0002, a Conditional Waiver of Waste Discharge
Requirements for Discharges from Irrigated Lands, requires all growers to implement groundwater
monitoring, either individually or as part of a cooperative regional monitoring program. Growers
electing to implement individual monitoring (i.e., not participating in the regional monitoring
program implemented by the Central Coast Groundwater Coalition [CCGC] within the SLO Basin) are
required to test all on-farm domestic wells and the primary irrigation supply wells for nitrate or
nitrate plus nitrite, and general minerals (including, but not limited to, TDS, sodium, chloride, and
sulfate).

e California Water Data Library contains groundwater level and water quality monitoring stations. The
data available from this resource has been used above.

17

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 50 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

San Luis Obisp

Explanation

Monitored Wells in the SLO Basin
& Irrigated Lands Program Wells

@&  GAMA Wells

SLO County Groundwater Level
* Monitoring Program

Basin Boundary

: San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary

Surface Water Sources

Lakes and Reserviors

~_~-— Surface Water

Monitored Wells in the
San Luis Obispo Valley Basin

Prepared for: N References: Notes:
1in:1.5mi 1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Well location data obtained from geotrackerwaterboards.ca.gov

Author; EC Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic 2.

Datum: North American 1983 3
Date: 12/2/2019 e — | 2
0 075 15 3Km 3

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP = e
December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7

Figure 3-9

Page 51 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

County of SLO and City of SLO

3.6.1.3 Surface Water Monitoring
The Water Resources Division of the SLO County Public Works maintains six (6) real-time data monitoring
stream gauges within the San Luis Obispo Creek watershed and all except Andrews St. Bridge is located
within the SLO Basin. As summarized in Table 3-4, each stream gauge measures stage at 15-minute
intervals. Stage-discharge relationships, or rating curves, for each of the five stream gauge stations were
generated by Questa Engineering Corps in 2007 as part of the San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed Hydrology
and Hydraulic Model Calibration Study. More recently (2018/2019), Central Coast Salmon Enhancement has
approximated rating curves for the Andrews St., Elks Lane, and Stenner Creek gauge stations based on
recorded stage data and measured flows. The location of the five County gauges are presented in Figure

3-10.

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)

In addition to the County gauges, the City of San Luis Obispo routinely estimates flow at four locations (RW-
4, RW-5, RW-7, RW-8) along San Luis Obispo Creek in the vicinity of the City’s WRRF outfall as part of its
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permitting program. RW-8 at South Higuera Bridge is

located outside of the SLO Basin. Flow at the four locations (RW-4, RW-5, RW-7, and RW-8) is calculated
weekly from April through the end of October based on the depth measurements recorded along the creek
cross-section and are located within the Basin.

Stream Gage

Andrews St Bridge

SLO County

Data
Recorded
Stage

Table 3-4: Stream gauges and summary of records available.
Year Data
Begins

Data
Interval
15 Minutes

Datum®

NAVD 88

SLO County Stage 15 Minutes 2005 NAVD 88

A sio county Stage 15 Minutes 2005 NAVD 88

SLO County Stage 15 Minutes 2005 NAVD 88

SLO County Stage 15 Minutes 2005 NAVD 88

SLO County Stage 15 Minutes 2019 NAVD 88
City of SLO Depth, Flow Weekly 2005 -
City of SLO Depth, Flow Weekly 2005 -
City of SLO Depth, Flow Weekly -
City of SLO Depth, Flow Weekly

Prior to 5/23/2017 County data was recorded on NGVD 29 datum. Conversion is 2.86 feet.

3.6.1.4 Climate Monitoring

Climate monitoring in the SLO Basin includes stations that collect data related to temperature,
evapotranspiration, relative humidity, atmospheric pressure, precipitation, and other climate parameters.
Four stations monitored by San Luis Obispo County Public Works collect one or more climate parameters in
the SLO Basin. The locations of these stations are shown on Figure 3-10.

The National Climatic Data Center has three stations within the County of San Luis Obispo and one station
within the SLO Basin that collect climate data. These stations do not have extensive historic data. The
station with the most precipitation data not associated with the National Climatic Data Center, Cal Poly
Weather Station 52 (CPWS-52), began recording data in 1870. The Cal Poly Weather Station 52 measures
daily temperatures and other climate parameters in addition to precipitation. Daily records are available
from April 1986 to present. Table 3-5 lists the climate stations and summary of records available.

19

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 52 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

The long-term precipitation and cumulative departure from the mean (CDFM) measurements at CPWS-52
are shown in Figure 3-11 from 1870 - 2018. Average annual precipitation at this station varies from
approximately 7 to 55 inches with a mean annual average precipitation of 21.95 inches. The longest dry
period on record occurred from 1943 — 1965 and the longest wet period on record occurred from 1899 —
1916. Table 3-6 provides a summary of average monthly rainfall, temperature, and evapotranspiration (ETo)
for the SLO Basin from CPWS-52.

Table 3-5: Weather station Information and summary of records available.
Station Data Recorded Data
Interval

Precipitation, Temperature, Daily
Evapotranspiration
SLO Reservoir SLO County Precipitation 12-Hour 2005
The Gas Company SLO County Precipitation 12-Hour 2005
South Portal SLO County Precipitation 12-Hour 2005

SLO County Farm Bureau Weather Element Precipitation, Temperature Daily 2015

Cal Poly Weather Station 52 CIMIS

20

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 53 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

File Name: Figure 3-10 surface water v3.2

Prepared for:

Author: EC
Date: 11/24/2018

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)

References:

1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic

Datum: North American 1983

2.

21

Agenda Item #7

Explanation
Weather Stations and Stream Gauges
S Stream Gauges

S Weather Stations
SLO Basin and Watershed Boundaries

_5 E San Luis Obispo Valley
Basin Boundary
C3 Pismo Creek Watershed

San Luis Obispo Creek
Watershed

Surface Water Sources
Lakes and Reserviors

~_~-— Burface Water

Notes: San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Surface Water

1. Stream gauge and weather station locations provided by the County and Fea[ures, Weather Stations, and Stream Gauges
Natioanl Climatic Data Center

2. Pismo Creek watershed and the combined upper and lower San Luis Obispo
Creek watersheds are based on USGS Hydrologic Units (HUC-12)
3

| Figure 3-10

Page 54 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

60 Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry 80
1884 1890 1905 1916 1934 1943 1968 1983 1990 2001
55 - 70
— 60
50 - H
m — 50
45 — t
5 — 40
40 s
— 30
2 35 "
= L
g (@)
=
8 | =
=
P | | ‘ | . 11 Ul uil 1R i
o L
21 69 ‘
a2 i L | | I o 1 | — 20
15 - A | I =
i 5 ; i i — =30
10 - s
- I i — =40
: { ‘ ‘ ‘ il . | | [
0_ """"""" === = "'I"'I""I"'I“_T'60
1870 1875 1880 1885 1890 1895 1900 1905 1910 1915 1920 1925 1930 1935 1940 1945 1950 1955 1960 1965 1970 1975 1980 1985 1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2020
Year
Prepared for: Legend Notes: San Luis Obispo Historical Annual
% @ Author: EC - precipitation (Annual) e CDFM 1. Data Source: Cal Poly State University, Cal Poly/NOAA Station ‘ Precipitation and CDFM
L zarnol) ——— Historical Average Precipitation
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP | Figure 3-11
22

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 55 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Table 3-6. Average Monthly Climate Summary 1987 — 2018 at Cal Poly Weather Station 52.

January 0.14 0.07 54
February 0.15 0.09 54
March 0.11 0.12 56
April 0.03 0.16 57
May 0.02 0.18 59
June 0.01 0.2 62
July 0 0.2 64
August 0.13 0.19 64
September 0.2 0.16 64
October 0.04 0.13 63
November 0.05 0.09 58
December 0.11 0.07 53
Monthly Average 0.08 0.14 59
Average Calendar 21.69° 0.14 59
Year

Notes:

@ Average of monthly data at Cal Poly SLO Weather Station 52 1987 — 2018.
® Average Calendar Year is not the sum of the monthly average, but rather a historical annual average over
the period of record from 1871 — 2018.

3.6.2 Existing Management Plans

There are numerous groundwater and water management plans and study reports that cover either the
whole or portion of the SLO Basin. These plans and reports are described in the following subsections,
along with brief descriptions of how they relate to the management of current water supply, projected
water supplies, and land use.

3.6.2.1 SLO Basin Characterization and Monitoring Well Installation

The SLO Basin Characterization and Monitoring Well Installation documents the available published
reports, private well reports, well completion reports, geologic logs, and other data that were reviewed to
generate a comprehensive compilation of the current understanding of the hydrogeologic setting of the
SLO Basin. This information is intended to provide the basis of knowledge for future planning and
management activities performed under the requirements of GMA, including the development of a
hydrogeologic conceptual model, construction of a numerical groundwater model, and development of a
GSP.

3.6.2.2 San Luis Obispo County Master Water Report (2012)

The County’s Master Water Report (MWR) is a compilation of the current and future water resource
management activities being undertaken by various entities within the County and is organized by Water
Planning Areas (WPA). The MWR explores how these activities interrelate, analyzes current and future
supplies and demands, identifies future water management strategies and ways to optimize existing
strategies, and documents the role of the MWR in supporting other water resource planning efforts. The
MWR evaluates and compares the available water supplies to the water demands for the different water
planning areas. This was accomplished by reviewing or developing the following:

e Current water supplies and demands based on available information
23

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 56 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO
e Forecast water demands and water supplies available in the future under current land use policies
and designations
e Criteria under which there is a shortfall when looking at supplies versus demands
e Criteria for analyzing potential water resource management strategies, projects, programs, or policies
e Potential water resource management strategies, projects, programs, or policies to resolve potential
supply deficiencies

3.6.2.3 San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (2014)

The San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) was initially developed
and adopted by the SLOFCWCD in 2005 (GEI Consultants, 2005), and has been updated several times. The
SLOFCWCD, in cooperation with the SLOFCWCD’s Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC), prepared
the 2014 IRWMP (San Luis Obispo County, 2014) to align the region’s water resources management
planning efforts with the State’s planning efforts. The IRWMP is used to support the region’s water
resource management planning and submittal of grant applications to fund these efforts.

The IRWMP includes goals and objectives that provide the basis for decision-making and are used to
evaluate project benefits. The goals and objectives reflect input from interested stakeholders on the
region’s major water resources issues. These goals and objectives help secure and enhance the water
supply reliability, water quality, ecosystems, groundwater, flood management and water-related
communication efforts across the entire region. In addition, the IRWMP identifies resource management
strategies, recognizes other funding opportunities and includes a list of action items (projects, programs,
and studies) that agencies around the region are undertaking to achieve and further these goals and
objectives.

The IRWMP is currently being updated with a DWR submittal target date of December 2019 and adoption
by local agencies scheduled for Summer 2020.

3.6.2.4 City of San Luis Obispo 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (2016)

The City’s Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) describes the City’s current and future water demands,
identifies current water supply sources, and assesses supply reliability for the City. The UWMP describes
the City’s use of groundwater and its support for efforts to avoid overdraft by developing additional
sources. The UWMP provides a forecast of future growth, water demand, and water sources for the City
through 2035. These sources include water conservation, Nacimiento Water Project, Salinas Reservoir
(Santa Margarita Lake), Whale Rock Reservoir, SLO Basin groundwater, and recycled water from the WRRF.
The UWMP identifies beneficial impacts to groundwater quality through the use of these sources.

3.6.3 Existing Groundwater Regulatory Programs

3.6.3.1 Groundwater Export Ordinance (2015)

In 2015, County of San Luis Obispo adopted an Exportation of Groundwater ordinance (County Code
Chapter 8.95) that requires a permit for the export of groundwater out of a groundwater basin or out of
the County. An export permit is only approved if the Department of Public Works Director or his/her
designee finds that moving the water would not have any adverse impacts to groundwater resources, such
as causing aquifer levels to drop, disrupting the flow of neighboring wells, or resulting in seawater
intrusion. Export permits are only valid for one year.

3.6.3.2 Countywide Water Conservation Program Resolution 2015-288 (2015)

The ordinance also identified areas of severe decline in groundwater elevation and properties overlying
these areas would be further restricted from planting new or expanding irrigated agriculture except for
those converting irrigated agriculture on the same property into a different crop type. This resolution
applies to the Nipomo Mesa Water Conservation Area which is part of the Santa Maria Groundwater Basin,

24

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 57 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

the Los Osos Groundwater Basin, and the Paso Robles Groundwater Basin. Therefore, it is not applicable to
the SLO Basin.

3.6.3.3 Agricultural Order R3-2017-002 (2017)

In 2017 the CCRWQCB issued Agricultural Order No. R3-2017-0002, a Conditional Waiver of Waste
Discharge Requirements for Discharges from Irrigated Lands. The permit requires that growers implement
practices to reduce nitrate leaching into groundwater and improve surface receiving water quality. Specific
requirements for individual growers are structured into three tiers based on the relative risk their
operations pose to water quality.

Growers must enroll, pay fees, and meet various monitoring and reporting requirements according to the
tier to which they are assigned. All growers are required to implement groundwater monitoring, either
individually or as part of a cooperative regional monitoring program. Growers electing to implement
individual monitoring (i.e., not participating in the regional monitoring program implanted by the Central
Coast Groundwater Coalition [CCGC]) are required to test all on-farm domestic wells and the primary
irrigation supply wells for nitrate or nitrate plus nitrite, and general minerals (including, but not limited to,
TDS, sodium, chloride, and sulfate).

3.6.3.4 Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coast Basins (2017)

The Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coastal Basin (Basin Plan) was most recently updated in
September 2017 by the SWRCB. The objective of the Basin Plan is to outline how the quality of the surface
water and groundwater in the Central Coast Region should be managed to provide the highest water
quality reasonably possible.

The Basin Plan lists beneficial users, describes the water quality that must be maintained to allow those
uses, provides an implementation plan, details SWRCB and CCRWQCB plans and policies to protect water
quality, and a statewide surveillance and monitoring program as well as regional surveillance and
monitoring programs.

Present and potential future beneficial uses for inland waters in the SLO Basin are: surface water and
groundwater as municipal supply (water for community, military or individual water supplies); agricultural;
groundwater recharge; recreational water contact and non-contact; sport fishing; warm fresh water
habitat; wildlife habitat; rare threatened or endangered species; and spawning, reproduction, and/or early
development of fish.

Water Quality Objectives for both groundwater (drinking water and irrigation) and surface water are
provided in the Basin Plan.

3.6.3.5 California DWR Well Standards (1991)

Under the CWC Sections 13700 to 13806, DWR has the responsibility for developing well standards. DWR
maintains these standards to protect groundwater quality. California Well Standards, published as DWR
Bulletin 74, represent minimum standards for well construction, alteration, and destruction to protect
groundwater. Cities, counties, and water agencies in California have regulatory authority over wells and can
adopt local well ordinances that meet or exceed the statewide Well Standards. When a well is constructed,
modified or destroyed a well completion report is required to be submitted to DWR.

3.6.3.6 Requirements for New Wells (2017)
Senate Bill 252 effective on January 1, 2018. SB 252 requires well permit applicants in critically overdrafted
basins to include information about the proposed well, such as location, depth, and pumping capacity. The
bill also requires the permitting agency to make the information easily accessible to the public and the
GSA. As of 2019, these requirements are under review by DWR. This bill is not applicable because the SLO
Basin is not a critically overdrafted basin.

25

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 58 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.6.3.7 Title 22 Drinking Water Program (2018)

The 2018 SWRCB DDW regulates public water systems in the State to ensure the delivery of safe drinking
water to the public. A public water system is defined as a system for the provision of water for human
consumption through pipes or other constructed conveyances that has 15 or more service connections or
regularly serves at least 25 individuals daily at least 60 days out of the year. Private domestic wells, wells
associated with drinking water systems with less than 15 residential service connections, and industrial
and irrigation wells are not regulated by the DDW. Additional information regarding the public water
systems can be found using the following link:
https://sdwis.waterboards.ca.gov/PDWW/ISP/WaterSystems.jsp?PointOfContactType=none&number=&na
me=8&county=San%20Luis%200bispo

The SWRCB DDW enforces the monitoring requirements established in Title 22 of CCR for public water
system wells, and all the data collected must be reported to the DDW. Title 22 also designates the
regulatory limits (e.g., maximum contaminant levels [MCLs]) for various waterborne contaminants,
including volatile organic compounds, non-volatile synthetic organic compounds, inorganic chemicals,
radionuclides, disinfection byproducts, general physical constituents, and other parameters.

3.6.3.8 Waterway Management Plan - San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed (2003)

The San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed Waterway Management Plan was created in response to several
damaging floods that occurred in 1969, 1973, and 1995 that caused widespread damage throughout the
watershed that includes out-of-bank flooding and extensive bank erosion. This plan identifies management
problems and needs of the waterways, detailed hydrologic analyses of the watershed and its main
tributaries. The plan also presents a Stream Management and Maintenance Program for the waterways of
the watershed that outlines the planning, design, and permitting required to fully implement the program
and a Drainage Design Manual that contains revised policies for floodplain and stream corridor
management and redesigned flows for stream channels within the City boundary.

3.6.3.9 Incorporation Into GSP

Information in these various plans mentioned above has been incorporated into this GSP for consideration
in the development of Sustainability Goals, when setting Minimum Thresholds and Measurable Objectives,
and was considered during development of Projects and Management Actions to provide consistency
among the above listed plans to achieve groundwater sustainability in the SLO Basin.

3.6.3.10 Limits to Operational Flexibility

Some of the existing management plans and ordinances will limit operational flexibility. These limits to
operational flexibility have already been incorporated into the sustainability projects and programs
included in this GSP. Examples of limits on operational flexibility include:

e The Groundwater Export Ordinance requires county approval to export of water out of the SLO
Basin. This is likely not a significant limitation because exporting water out of the SLO Basin
hinders sustainability.

e Title 22 Drinking Water Program regulates the quality of water that can be recharged into the SLO
Basin.

3.7 CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAMS

There are no active conjunctive use programs currently operating within SLO Basin.

26

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 59 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.8 LAND USE PLANS

The County and City have land use authority in the SLO Basin and the other MOA Parties do not. However,
SGMA requires the GSAs to consider land use documents by the overlying governing agencies when making
decisions. Government Code Section 65350.5 and 65352 require review and consideration of groundwater
requirements before the adoption or any substantial amendment of a city's or county's general plan. The
planning agency shall review and consider GSPs and any proposed action should refer to the GSA and GSP.
Land use is an important factor in water management as described below. The following sections provide a
general description of these land use plans and how implementation may affect groundwater supply.

3.8.1 City of San Luis Obispo General Plan

The General Plan is the principal tool the City uses when evaluating municipal service improvements and
land use proposals. Every service the City provides to its citizens can trace its roots back to goals and
policies found in the General Plan. General Plan goals, policies, and implementation measures are based on
an assessment of current and future needs and available resources. The land use element designates the
general distribution and intensity of land uses, including the location and type of housing, businesses,
industry, open space, and education, public buildings, and parks. Figure 3-12 shows the City’s Land Use
Map.

Land Use Element

T (" Legena
™ Land Use Inside LUCE SOI Planning Subarea
Open Space
Agricutture.
Parc
Recreation

Suburbian Residential
Low Densiy Residential
Med Density Residential
Med High Densty Residenial
High Densiy Residential
General Retail
Community Commersial
Tourist Commersial
Neighborhood Commercial
N Business Park
= i« Services & Manufacturing
| Office
Public
| [ evistng Soeciie Prans
[ rew Speciic Plans
Special Focus Arsa
Land Use Outside LUCE SO1 Planning Subarea
Unincorporated Agriculture & Open Space

Unincorporated Rural Residental

/ Unincorporated Suburban Residential
— il L, Other
P " & [ LuCE SOI Planning Subarea
Creutt ared R —‘ [ [,
| "=} ciyLimis
| A Fresway
/N Highuay! Regonal Route
A areral
A Local
A Rairoad
Water Body

—
Figure 3
Y, Land Use Diagram

Figure 3-12. City Land Use Map

The City manages its housing supply growth so that it does not exceed one percent per year on average,
excluding dwellings affordable to residents with extremely low, very low or low incomes as defined by the
Housing Element. The City decided to adopt a Water and Wastewater Element addressing water resources
and wastewater services because of the vital role of these resources and the far-reaching impacts of water
policies on community growth and character. This element translates the Land Use Element's capacity for
development into potential demand for water supply and wastewater services. This element outlines how
the City plans to provide adequate water and wastewater services for its citizens, consistent with the goals

27

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 60 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

and policies of other General Plan elements. As stated in the General Plan, the City has an adequate water
supply to serve the community’s existing and future water needs. The City envisions groundwater playing
an important role in ensuring continued resiliency in its water supply portfolio.

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)

3.8.2 County of San Luis Obispo General Plan

The 2014 County General Plan contains three pertinent elements that are related to land use and water
supply. Pertinent sections include the Land Use, Agricultural, and Inland Area Plans elements.

The County’s General Plan also contains programs that are specific, non-mandatory actions or policies
recommended by the Land Use and Circulation Element (LUCE) to achieve community or area wide
objectives. Implementing each LUCE program is the responsibility of the County or other public agency that
is identified in the program. Programs are recommended actions rather than mandatory requirements.
Implementation of any program by the County should be based on consideration of community needs and
substantial community support for the program and its related cost.

The SLO Basin is within the San Luis Obispo Planning Area and South County Planning Area. The planning
areas do not conform to the SLO Basin boundaries but do provide a general representation of the land use
in the areas. Figure 3-13 and Figure 3-14 shows the planning areas and land uses.

\G;ARDM TARMS VRL

i)

58
wramaRBiRTA LR f
——~
\.

Sainas River Sub Area

T

Adsizids Sub Arsa

COUNTY
‘5 SAN LUIS
OBISPO

North County Planning Area

DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING AND BUILDING

Coastal Zone'
Estero Planning Area

Coastal Zone

1.\

h}
105 6505 UAL

Vi ..\~

Estero Planning Ares

Lake | SANLUISOBISPOURL .

‘San Luiz' Bay Iniand Sub Area North)

. LDSmFHOG.’EMEL,'
I

Pacific Ocean S A BEACH URL

'San Luis B3y Coastal Planning Area|

152 Riltas Sub Ares

Los Padres Sub Area North

0 1 2 4
Miles
SAN LUIS OBISPO PLANNING AREA

RURAL LAND USE CATEGORY MAP

l~

Los Padres Sub Area South

LEGEND

[ Lake orPond

— —  Coastal Zone Boundary

[ Fianning Area Boundary

[ Planning Sub Area Boundary
URL - VRL

Land Use Category
Agrculture

I commercial Reta
Commercial Service
Industrial
Mulf-Land Uss Category
Office Professiona
Open Space
Putlic Faciity

I Recesion
Rural Lands

I Resicential Multi Family
Residential Rural
Residential Suburban
Residential Single Family

“F

e,

‘Sources: County 67 5an Lz D5p3, Deparement of Pisnring ana Budng, Faree)Guest, USGS Nabansl Hyroraphy Dstazet Caifma Depanment o Spance

Figure 3-13. County Land Use Map (San Luis Obispo Planning Area)

The General Plan Framework for Planning does not provide tabular assessment of land use types and acres,
or population projection estimates within the San Luis Obispo Planning Area and South County Planning
Area. Therefore, projected demands and supplies based on land use aren’t identified for the SLO Basin in

the Land Use element.

28

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7

Page 61 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)

County of SLO and City of SLO

SAN LUS OBISPO UAL

I
|

Prdens s

s
-

San Luis Obispo Planning Area

San Luis Obipo Sub Arsa Nortr L.

i i i

'South County,Planning,

North County Planning 'Area Los Paurs: sup arss Nortn

Area

e

— ——
Los Padres Sub Area South 0 05 1 2
Miles

SOUTH COUNTY PLANNING AREA
SAN LUIS OBISPO SUB AREA SOUTH

RURAL LAND USE CATEGORY MAP

DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING AND BUILDING

LEGEND
[ Lske orPond
— — Coastal Zone Boundary
[l Pianning Area Boundary
[ Planning Sub Area Boundary
_

" URL-VRL

Land Use Category
[ Agrcuture

I commercial Retad

I commercial Service
N industrial
I Multi-Land Uss Category
N Office Professional
[0 Open Space

Public Facilty
I Recreation
I Rural Lands

I Resicential Multi Famiy
amaLopeslp Area Residential Rural
rw Residential Suburban

""" Residential Single Family

=3 Y —

[Ep— [E——

Figure 3-14. County Land Use Map (South County Planning Area)

3.8.3 Los Ranchos/Edna Village Plan

More specifically, the Los Ranchos/Edna Village Plan establishes a vision for the future that will guide land
use and transportation over the next 20 years. This village plan is part of Part Ill of the LUCE of the County
General Plan within the San Luis Obispo Planning Area. The Framework for Planning (LUCE Part I) is the
central policy document, while this plan contains programs more specifically applicable to the Los
Ranchos/Edna village area. In accordance with the Framework for Planning, allowable densities (intensity of
land use) are established (Figure 3-15). The San Luis Obispo Area Plan contains regional land use and
circulation goals, policies, and programs that also apply to Los Ranchos/Edna. Table 3-7 and summarize the
acreage and distribution of each land use category in Los Ranchos/Edna village. Rural land use acreage is

summarized in the Framework for Planning.

29

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7

Page 62 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Table 3-7. Los Ranchos/Edna Land Use Acreage

Land Use Categories Acreage
Agriculture 0
Rural Lands 0
Recreation 235
QOpen Space ]
Residential Rural 394
Residential Suburban 2549
Residential Single Family 59
Residential Multi-Family 0
Office and Professional 1]
Commercial Retail 0
Commercial Service 0
Industrial 0
Public Facilities 10
Dalidio Ranch 0
Total 957

Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)

e

f- b
N,
&
e
SariLue Covsps Sub Ass NG
San Luis Obispo Planning Area
g

South County Planning Area

San Luns By Inand Su Ares Souln

oy

FLAMN

— —

[ 0125 025 08
Miles

LOS AANCHOS-EDNA VILLAGE RESERVE LINE
LAND USE CATEGORIES

LEGEND

Coastal Zone Boundary
= Panning Araa Bosrdary
[ Pranning Sub Avea Boundary
. " " Los Ranchos Edna VRL

Land Use Category
Agricadfute

N commerial Retal
Commercial 5envice
Industial
Muli-Land Lise Category
Office Profeasional
Open Space
Pubiic Facility

I Fieceaton

B RuraiLands

I Ficsicenna i Famiy
Residential Rurl
Residential Sububan
Residential Sngle Family

Figure 3-15. Los Ranchos/Edna Land Use Map

3.8.4 Plan Implementation Effects on Existing Land Use

This section to be completed after GSP is complete.
30

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7

Page 63 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
County of SLO and City of SLO

3.8.5 Plan Implementation Effects on Water Supply

This section to be completed after GSP is complete.

3.8.6 Well Permitting/Ordinance

This section to be completed after GSP is complete.

3.8.7 Land Use Plans Outside of Basin

The Parties submitting this GSP have not included information regarding the implementation of land use
plans outside of the SLO Basin as adjacent basins are also required to implement SGMA and their GSPs will
require them to achieve sustainable groundwater management.

3.9 MANAGEMENT AREAS

This section to be completed after GSP is complete.

3.9.1 Reason for Creation

3.10 ADDITIONAL GSP ELEMENTS, IF APPLICABLE

31

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 64 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

4 BASIN SETTING (§ 354.14)

This section describes the geologic setting of the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin (Basin),
including the Basin boundaries, geologic formations and structures, principal aquifer units, geologic cross
sections, and hydraulic parameter data. The information presented in this chapter, when considered with
the information presented in Chapter 5 (Groundwater Conditions) and Chapter 6 (Water Budget),
comprises the basis of the Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model (HCM) of the Basin. This section draws upon
previously published studies, primarily a hydrogeologic and geologic investigation prepared by GSI for the
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (SLOCFCWCD) in 2018, as well as a
1997 draft report, “San Luis-Edna Groundwater Basin Study, Draft Report” (DWR, 1997), which was
prepared but never finalized for official publication, and a 1991 report by Boyle Engineering (Ground Water
Basin Evaluation) that was prepared for the City. The data and information presented in this section is not
intended to be exhaustive but is a summary of the relevant and important aspects of the Basin geology that
influence groundwater sustainability. More detailed information can be found in the original reports
discussed above. This section presents the framework for subsequent sections on groundwater conditions
and water budgets.

As part of the GSP process, a numerical groundwater model is being developed for the Basin to use as a
tool in the planning process (Appendix ZZ). Much of the information comprising the HCM presented in
Chapters 4, 5, and 6 of the GSP is applied directly to the development of the groundwater model. Physical
data on the geology and hydrogeologic parameters of the Basin presented in Chapter 4 are used to develop
the model structure and parameterization. Data on groundwater conditions and water budget presented in
Chapters 5 and 6 are used in model calibration.

Multiple sources and types of data are presented in Chapters 4, 5, and 6. Some of this data, such as rainfall
amounts, depth to groundwater, and depth to bedrock, is directly measurable and involves a low degree of
uncertainty. Other data, such as aquifer transmissivity, is based on calculations and interpretations of
observed data, but is not directly measurable, and so involves a greater amount of uncertainty than direct
measurements. And finally, values presented in the water budget are primarily derived from analysis of
related data; almost none of the water budget components are directly measurable, and so involve more
uncertainty than the previously discussed data types.

4.1 BASIN TOPOGRAPHY AND BOUNDARIES

The Basin is oriented in a northwest-southeast direction and is composed of unconsolidated or loosely
consolidated sedimentary deposits. It is approximately 14 miles long and 1.5 miles wide. It covers a surface
area of about 12,700 acres (19.9 square miles). The Basin is bounded on the northeast by the relatively
impermeable bedrock formations of the Santa Lucia Range, and on the southwest by the formations of the
San Luis Range and the Edna fault system. The bottom of the Basin is defined by the contact of permeable
sediments with the impermeable bedrock Miocene-aged and Franciscan Assemblage rocks (DWR, 2003). A
topographic map displaying the Basin boundaries is presented in Figure 4-1, which also displays the
watershed areas of the San Luis Obispo Creek and Pismo Creek drainages. An aerial photo of the Basin area
is presented in Figure 4-2. Elevations within the Basin range from over 500 feet above mean seal level in
the southeastern extent of Edna Valley, to under 100 feet above mean sea level where San Luis Obispo
Creek flows out of the Basin.

The Basin is commonly referenced as being composed of two distinct valleys, with the San Luis Valley in the
northwest and the Edna Valley in the southeast. The San Luis Valley comprises approximately the
northwestern half of the Basin. It is the area of the Basin drained by San Luis Obispo Creek and its

32

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 65 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

tributaries (Prefumo Creek and Stenner Creek west of Highway 101, Davenport Creek and smaller
tributaries east of Highway 101). Surface drainage in San Luis Valley drains out of the Basin flowing to the
south along the course of San Luis Obispo Creek toward the coast in the Avila Beach area, approximately
along the course of Highway 101. The San Luis Valley includes part of the City and California Polytechnic
University (Cal Poly) jurisdictional boundaries, while the remainder of the valley is unincorporated land.
Land use in the City is primarily municipal, residential, and industrial. The area in the northwest part of the
Basin, along Los Osos Valley Road, has significant areas of irrigated agriculture, primarily row crops.

The Edna Valley comprises approximately the southeastern half of the Basin. The primary creeks that drain
the Basin are the east and west branches of Corral de Piedras Creek; the Corral de Piedras Creek tributaries
join to form Pismo Creek, draining south out of the Edna Valley into Price Canyon. Canada de Verde Creek is
also a significant tributary that flows south out of the Basin in the extreme southeastern part of Edna
Valley, ultimately joining Pismo Creek (Figures 4-1 and 4-2). The Edna Valley includes unincorporated lands,
including lands associated with various private water purveyors. The primary land use in the Edna Valley is
agriculture. During the past two decades, wine grapes have become the most significant crop type in the
Edna Valley.

The primary weather patterns for the Basin are derived from seasonal patterns of atmospheric conditions
that originate over the Pacific Ocean and move inland. As storm fronts move in from the coast, rainfall in
the area falls more heavily in the mountains, and the Basin itself receives less rainfall because of a muted
rain shadow effect. Average annual precipitation ranges from approximately 18 inches throughout most of
the Basin to about 22 inches in relatively higher elevation areas near the City and Cal Poly (Figure 4-3). The
time series of annual precipitation for the period of record from 1871 to 2018 at the Cal Poly weather
station is presented in Figure 3-11. The average rainfall at this location is 21.69 inches, with a standard
deviation of 8.71 inches. The historical maximum is 49.99 inches, which occurred in 1884. The historical
minimum is 4.56 inches, which occurred in 2013.

The physical definition of the Basin boundary is the occurrence of unconsolidated or loosely consolidated
saturated sediments down to the contact with the basement rock of the Miocene-aged formations and
Franciscan Assemblage. (The geologic units will be described in more detail Section 4-4.) Figure 4-4presents
a surface defining the bottom boundary of the Basin, based on the elevation of bedrock surface below the
Basin sediments. There is a topographic high point in the underlying bedrock elevation between the San
Luis Valley and Edna Valley sub-areas. As shown, the watershed divide and the bedrock divide are not
coincident.

Figure 4-5 presents contours of total thickness of the Basin sediments; the inset figure displays the
thickness of sediments in a longitudinal cross section. It is apparent from Figure 4-6 that the sediments of
the Edna Valley have significantly greater thickness than those of the San Luis Valley. The longitudinal
profile of the Basin from the northwest on the left of the figure to the southeast on the right indicates the
watershed divide present in the vicinity of Biddle Ranch Road, indicated on Figure 4-4 and Figure 4-5.
Precipitation that falls west of that divide ultimately flows to Davenport and San Luis Obispo Creeks, and
precipitation that falls east of that divide flows to Corral de Piedras Creek or the other small tributaries,
ultimately flowing to Pismo Creek south of the Basin.

33

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 66 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO
(= g -
| Y ‘J’o S 3 =
7] 2. & ,ﬂ_@ 2300: %, g‘é
: Explanation
. = 220p:
— B
] { g Elevation Contour
7] | Z 2000;
] .
< S . .
i 2, $
E \ G 5 ] Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary
£ 2. '
P . 1600 L A
s, % 7] City Boundary
2 2007 )95
2 /\/ Major Road
700" 5
0 %.
600 S Watercourse
) & §
Y N Waterbody
S j
Vv =) Z 800"
% S c 05, J
] Q 2
4G 0 3 %.
' = 7¢
900 @00' 2 9.
[
{? =X
7500 (5
2\ N :
) o
&. ,f;(
&
& S RUSNS 4
< 1800; 272 S |
< D,
A 53 =
X 25 7205, § gl
e 2. %
"70: T ., . 2 2, ~F3
= H By 1700 3]
S = brd #\ ' % 8%
> $ g . ) o 20 %. 0
X < & kN /2 \ 1500: %,
s s %
o 2000; e
750p. 000 = NI<70p
7 A
0,
2z 1800'
770, 800' v 76, ©
0. 0, "o00 9. g
> 2, >
% y (7
760p. - .
=
% 2, 2. 3 =
N 2 %, ' % 2 73,
L7 - B
. A o% 2 0.
R 500! 2 3
2 S\ %' ey
(% S %z o,
S : g
3 : = 5
00" oD 3 =
& % 809
% 00. X
2 o 900
N o
%. b
$
! 5>
S & .. % >
S 5 S
I~ 1700" IS
i < @
5
] 2 g
3 o0
200 % ‘é AN
- £
00 00 >
%. % 2
& S 0
¥ N 3
$ 0; NN \oo, e
) s ot
i A T Sl gronde CF 5 i
'-' g 7711400 57 Vg
PAICIIFIC OICIEIAN i = = . 400 S
%, I Pismo 10007100 %0 iy $ ; o
0y, 2 { BEACH a ST o 4 e
Q i =3 .
g 2 209: 2, 0 \p00
Prepared for: N References: Topographic Map
1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet
Author: AB 0 025 05 1 Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic
[ e e —— TN Datum: North American 1983
2.8an Luis Obispo County
0 0425 085 1.7 3.UsGs
Kilometers Figure 4_1

December 11, 2019

Date: 11/25/2019

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

34

Agenda ltem #7

Page 67 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

1in.

Explanation

] Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary
7} city Boundary

"\ Major Road

. Watercourse

< Waterbody

Prepared for:

N References: Aerial Photograph
1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet
Author: AB 0 025 05 Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic
i Datum: North American 1983
Date: 11/25/2019) Miles 2.San Luis Obispo County
0 0425 085 17 3. Digiglobe 2018

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP i Figure 4-2

December 11, 2019

Agenda Item #7

Page 68 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation

Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary

Line of Equal Average Annual
Precipitation (2-inch Interval)

Road

nw.ﬁu : ;?\. |

Annual Precipitation

Y788 WSC SLOBasinG SPYSource Figuresid02 SLO Co Sustainabilty GW PlanninghGW Sustainakility Plan

Prepared for: N References: Notes:
1. Coordinate Systerm: NAD 1922 StatePlane Calfornia ™ FIPS 0405 Feet 1. Precipitation data from: PRISM30 yr Mormal sataset (1981-2010)

Author: NP il 025 05 1 Projection: Lambert Confarmal Conic
T —— Vil 5 Daturr: Morth Arnerican 1583

Date: 10/212019 2. San Luis Obispo County
0 0425 085 17 3. PRISM Climate Group {Oregan State University)
T E— Z

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Hlometars ‘ Figure 4-3

36

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 69 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation

Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary
Bedrock Elevation Contour - Index
Bedrock Elevation Contour - Minor
Bedrock Depth Data Point
Longitudinal Section Line

Road

e 10

Bedrock Elevation (feet amsl)
B -100
[ o

[ 100
[ ] 200
[ ] 300

=
2
h

w
k=1
=]
i

Highway 101 SLO Airpart Galf Course

: B
< -3 3

Elevation (above mean sea level)

* Distance in Miles '

0768 WSC SLOBasinG SP'Source Figures\02 5LO Co Sustainabilty GW PlanningtGW _Sustainahility_Plan

Prepared for: N References: Bottom Elevation of Basin
1. Coordinate Systerm: NAD 1283 StatePlane Calforhia Y FIPS 0405 Feet
Authar NP 0 02 05 1 Projection: Lambent Conformal Conic
e Vil Daturn: Morth American 1983
Date: 10/312019 2. Ban Luis Obispo County
0 0425 085 17 3.Us6s .
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP S — OISR ‘ Figure 4-4
37

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 70 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

=
2
h

w
k=1
=]
i

e
=
k=)
n

:

o
i

=
-]
L

Elevation (above mean sea level)

Highway 101

SLO Airpart Galf Course

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

0768 WSC SLOBasinG SP'Source Figures\002 5LO Co Sustainabilty GW PlanningtGW _Sustainahility_Plan

Preparedfor:

Authar: MNP
Date: 10312019

SAN LUIS OBISFO VALLEY BASIN GSF

December 11, 2019

A

* Distance in Miles

o

0

025 05

0425 085

o

References:

1. Coordinate Systerm: NAD 1283 StatePlane Calforhia Y FIPS 0405 Feet
Projection: Lambent Conformal Conic

1M\|95 Daturn: Morth American 1983
2. Ban Luis Ohispa County
1.7 3.0268
Kilometers

38

Agenda Item #7

1. Contour Interval = 40 fast

Explanation

D Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary

—— Sediment Thickness Contour - Index

—— Sediment Thickness Contour - Minor
° Bedrock Depth Data Point

= | ongitudinal Section Line

Road

Sediment Thickness (feet)

[ ]o
[ ] 100
[ 1 200
[ 1 300
[ 400

Figure 4-5

Page 71 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

4.2 PRIMARY USERS OF GROUNDWATER

The primary groundwater users in the Basin include municipal, agricultural, and domestic (i.e., rural
residential, small community water systems, and small commercial entities). These entities are discussed in
more detail in Chapter 2 of this report. The City currently receives most or all of its supply from surface
water sources including Whale Rock Reservoir, Santa Margarita Reservoir, Nacimiento Reservoir, and
recycled water (Figure 3-3). However, it maintains its network of production wells in standby mode for
emergency supply and intends to utilize groundwater as a resource to meet future water demand. The
mutual and private water companies, domestic and agricultural users in the Edna Valley rely almost
exclusively on groundwater, although some have water rights along East and West Corral de Piedras
Creeks. No surface water points of diversion along San Luis Obispo Creek are present in the Basin.

4.3 SOILS INFILTRATION POTENTIAL

Saturated hydraulic conductivity of surficial soils is a good indicator of the soil’s infiltration potential. Soil
data from the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Soil
Survey Geographic Database (SSURGO) (USDA NRCS, 2007) is shown by the four hydrologic groups on
Figure 4-6. The soil hydrologic group is an assessment of soil infiltration rates that is determined by the
water transmitting properties of the soil, which includes hydraulic conductivity and percentage of clays in
the soil relative to sands and gravels. The groups are defined as:

e Group A — High Infiltration Rate: water is transmitted freely through the soil; soils typically less than
10 percent clay and more than 90 percent sand or gravel.

e Group B— Moderate Infiltration Rate: water transmission through the soil is unimpeded; soils
typically have between 10 and 20 percent clay and 50 to 90 percent sand

e Group C-Slow Infiltration Rate: water transmission through the soil is somewhat restricted; soils
typically have between 20 and 40 percent clay and less than 50 percent sand

e Group D—Very Slow Infiltration Rate: water movement through the soil is restricted or very
restricted; soils typically have greater than 40 percent clay, less than 50 percent sand

A higher soil infiltration capacity does not necessarily correlate to higher transmissivity in the underlying
aquifer, but it may correlate to greater recharge potential in localized areas. This will be discussed in more
detail in Chapter 5.

39

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 72 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

0
| N

1in

\.,/'

TANK FARM RD

Pismo Creek

Explanation
] Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary
Soils by Hydrologic Group
A - High Infiltration Rate
B - Moderate Infiltration Rate
C - Slow Infiltration Rate
D - Very Slow Infiltration Rate
All Other Features
] City Boundary
/\/ Major Road
.~ Watercourse

Waterbody
g L ; & —
¥ i '3 = P
- '
i
I
R
$
Y
. &
g
, 7
43 v Ty, R
v
#
W,
- F 4
,_’rv
/
G -
de Cred®

Arrig g G

Prepared for:

Author: EC
Date: 11/25/2019

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

December 11, 2019

0

0 0425 085

025 0.5

1
Miles
1.7

References:

1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic

Datum: North American 1983

2. San Luis Obispo County

3. UsSGs

lometer

40

Agenda ltem #7

Soil Hydrologic Groups

Figure 4-6

Page 73 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

4.4 REGIONAL GEOLOGY

This section provides a description of the geologic formations and structures in the Basin. These
descriptions are summarized from previously published reports. Figure 4-7 displays a stratigraphic column
presenting the significant geologic formations within the Basin. Figure 4-8 presents a surficial geologic map
of the Basin and surrounding area. Figure 4-9 displays the locations of lithologic data used for this plan, and
the section lines corresponding to cross sections in the following figures. Geologic cross sections are
presented in Figure 4-10 through 4-22. The selected geologic cross sections illustrate the relationship of the
geologic formations that comprise the Basin and the geologic formations that underlie and bound the
Basin. The cross sections displayed on Figure 4-10 through Figure 4-21were directly adopted from the SLO
Basin Characterization Report (GSI, 2018).

4.4.1 Regional Geologic Structures

The primary geologic structures of significance to the hydrogeology of the Basin are the Edna Fault Zone
and the adjacent Los Osos Fault Zone, which together form the southwestern boundary of the Basin
through the uplift of the Franciscan and Monterey Formation strata in the San Luis Range southwest of the
faults. The Edna and Los Osos Faults are normal faults, indicating primary displacement motion is vertical
rather than lateral (Figure 4-8). There are some disconnected and unnamed fault splays mapped in the area
south of the airport.

4.4.2 Geologic Formations within the Basin

For the purpose of this plan, the geologic units in the Basin and vicinity may be considered as two basic
groups; the Basin sediments and the consolidated bedrock formations surrounding and underlying the
Basin. The consolidated bedrock formations range in age and composition from (1) Jurassic-aged serpentine
and marine sediments to (2) Tertiary-aged marine and volcanic depositions. Compared to the saturated
sediments that comprise the Basin aquifers, the consolidated bedrock formations are not considered to be
significantly water-bearing. Although bedding plane and/or structural fractures in these rocks may yield
small amounts of water to wells, they do not represent a significant portion of the pumping in the area. The
delineation of the Basin boundaries is defined both laterally and vertically by the contacts of the Basin
sedimentary formations with the consolidated bedrock formations. From a hydrogeologic standpoint, the
most important strata in the Basin are the sedimentary basin fill deposits that define the vertical and lateral
extents of the Basin. These include recent and older deposits of terrestrial sourced sediments, underlain in
the Edna Valley by older marine sedimentary units. Figure 4-7 presents a stratigraphic column of the
significant local geologic units. Figure 4-8 presents a map of the Basin vicinity (assembled from a mosaic of
the Dibblee maps from the San Luis Obispo, Pismo Beach, Lopez Mountain, and Arroyo Grande NE
qguadrangles) showing where the various formations crop out at the surface. Fault data displayed in Figure
4-8 were acquired via the USGS Earthquake Hazards Program. The Quaternary fault and fold database from
which the shapefiles are derived was published in 2006 and cites a wide variety of published sources. Fault
traces within the shapefile represent surficial deformation caused by earthquakes during the Quaternary
Period (the last 1.6 million years). Figure 4-8 also displays the Basin boundaries defined in DWR Bulletin
118. Inspection of Figure 4-8 indicates that the Bulletin 118 Boundary lines for the Basin boundary do not
match up precisely with the most recently mapped extent of the water-bearing formations based on GSI
(2018). This is likely an artifact of previous mapping being performed at a larger (statewide) scale. The
water-bearing sedimentary formations and the non-water-bearing bedrock formations are briefly described
below.

41

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 74 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

MILLION
EPOCH | PERIOD | YEARS AGO
23
o
&b c
RECENT AND *
OLDER ALLUYIUM - =1
n 3 01
m B .
@ E
o >
% ]
= =<
m
2.0
o
B
=}
(2]
m
E
CAREASA FORMATION 4
m
=]
_
X
]
"
=
=}
o
m
z
B
EI P P N 24
E
E
]
i P T N 66
3
|
= SERPENTINITE -
2] =
B o
B m
i o
i -
2 144
El s
g S
il o
i
2|
uI
H
4
o
&
4
<
&
9
L,'yl
4
g
Z
Prepared for: Notes: Stratigraphic Column
3 1. Adapted from Chioping, 1967,
Author: NP
2 Date: 10312019
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Figure 4-7

42

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 75 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation
—— Cross Section Line

D Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary
L-_-.. Potential Boundary Adjustment
/" Major Road

N/ Fault

Geology

P volcanic Intrusive Rocks

[77] Obispo Formation

[ Franciscan Assemblage

["] Serpentine

[] Paso Robles

["] Recent Alluvium

[ Pismo Formation

|| Monterey Formation

[ ] Atascadero Formation

I Toro Formation

T T

Prepared for: N References: Geologic Map
1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet
Author: AB 0 025 05 q Projection: Lambs¢ Conformal Conic
‘ o e e —TY TP Datum: North American 1983
Date; 11/25/2019] 2. San Luis Obispo County
00425 085 17 3. GeoMap .
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Figure 4-8

43

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 76 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

4.4.2.1 Alluvium

The Recent Alluvium is the mapped geologic unit composed of unconsolidated sediments of gravel, sand,
silt, and clay, deposited by fluvial processes along the courses of San Luis Obispo Creek, Davenport Creek,
East and West Corral de Piedras Creeks, and their tributaries. Lenses of sand and gravel are the productive
strata within the Recent Alluvium. These strata have no significant lateral continuity across large areas of
subsurface within the Basin. Thickness of Recent Alluvium may range from just a few feet to more than 50
feet. Well pumping rates may range from less than 10 gallons per minute (gpm) to more than 100 gpm.
However, wells screened exclusively in Recent Alluvium are generally less productive than wells that screen
significant thicknesses of the Paso Robles and/or Pismo Formations.

4.4.2.2 Paso Robles Formation

The Paso Robles Formation underlies the Recent Alluvium throughout most of the Basin, and overlies the
Pismo Formation where present. It is composed of poorly sorted, unconsolidated to mildly consolidated
sandstone, siltstone, and claystone, with thin beds of volcanic tuff in some areas. The Paso Robles
Formation was deposited in a terrestrial setting on a mildly sloping floodplain that has been faulted,
uplifted, and eroded since deposition. The Paso Robles Formation is exposed at the surface throughout
much of the Edna Valley, except in areas where existing streams have deposited Recent Alluvium on top of
it. It is not readily distinguishable from alluvium in geophysical well logs. Locally, the Paso Robles Formation
is sometimes distinguished as being yellow in color, with sticky clay. DWR Well Completion Reports with
these types of descriptions generally were identified as Paso Robles Formation for the purpose of
interpreting the geology in the cross sections. However, it was sometimes difficult to distinguish between
Recent Alluvium and Paso Robles Formation in driller’s descriptions, and professional judgment and
broader context within the Basin were often used when defining the contact between these two units.
Wells that screen both the Recent Alluvium and Paso Robles Formation have reported yields from less than
100 to over 500 gpm.

4.4.2.3 Pismo Formation

The oldest geologic water-bearing unit with significance to the hydrogeology of the Basin is the Pismo
Formation. The Pismo Formation is a Pliocene-aged sequence of marine deposited sedimentary units
composed of claystone, siltstone, sandstone, and conglomerate. There are five recognized members of the
Pismo Formation (Figure 4-7 ). While all members are part of the Pismo Formation, each member reflects
different depositional environments, and the variations in geology may affect the hydrogeologic
characteristics of the strata. From the oldest to youngest, the members are:

e The Edna Member, which lies unconformably atop the Monterey Formation, and is locally
bituminous (hydrocarbon-bearing)

e The Miguelito Member, primarily composed of thinly bedded grey or brown siltstones and
claystones

e The Gragg Member, usually described as a medium-grained sandstone

e The Bellview Member, composed of interbedded fine-grained sandstones and claystones

e The Squire Member, generally described as a medium- to coarse-grained fossiliferous sandstone of
white to grey sands

Previous reports have identified the significant thicknesses of sand at depth beneath the Paso Robles
Formation in the Edna Valley as the Squire Member of the Pismo Formation. However, it is not clear
44

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 77 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

whether these are accurately assigned as Squire. Other members of the Pismo Formation may be part of
the sequence, and there is some ambiguity as to the actual member assignment. Even in the adjacent
Pismo Beach and Arroyo Grande NE quadrangle geologic (Dibblee 2006a, 2006b), there is ambiguity in the
geologic nomenclature. In the adjacent geologic maps these quadrangles, a continuous exposure of this
unit across the boundary between the two maps is referred to as Pismo Formation in one map (Dibblee
2006b), and Squire Sandstone in the other (Dibblee 2006a). Therefore, it is probably more accurate to
generally refer to these units as the Pismo Formation, and not to specifically identify the member
designations. This convention will be followed for the remainder of this report.

The Pismo Formation is extensive below the Paso Robles Formation in the Edna Valley. Thicknesses of
Pismo Formation up to 400 feet are reported or observed in well completion reports and in the cross
sections (Figure 4-5). The presence of sea shells in the lithologic descriptions of well completion reports is
clearly diagnostic of the Pismo Formation because of its marine origin. Many of the well completion reports
in the Edna Valley document the presence of water-bearing blue and green sands beneath the Paso Robles
Formation, and these are considered to be largely diagnostic of the Pismo Formation as well. Wells that are
completed in both the Paso Robles and Pismo Formations are reported to yield from less than 100 gpm to
approximately 700 gpm.

4.4.3 Geologic Formations Surrounding the Basin

Older geologic formations that underlie the Basin sediments typically have lower permeability and/or
porosity and are generally considered non-water-bearing. In some cases, these older beds may occasionally
yield flow adequate for local or domestic needs, but wells drilled into these units are also often dry or
produce groundwater less than 10 gpm. Generally, the water quality from the bedrock units is poor in
comparison to the Basin sediments. In general, the geologic units underlying the basin include Tertiary-age
consolidated sedimentary and volcanic beds (Monterey and Obispo Formations), and Cretaceous-age
sedimentary and metamorphic rocks (Franciscan Assemblage).

4.4.3.1 Monterey Formation

The Monterey Formation is a thinly bedded siliceous shale, with layers of chert in some locations. In other
areas of the County outside of the Basin, the Monterey Formation is the source of significant oil production.
While fractures in consolidated rock may yield small quantities of water to wells, the Monterey Formation
is not considered to be an aquifer for the purposes of this GSP. Regionally, the unit thickness is as great as
2,000 feet, and the unit is often highly deformed. Water wells completed in the Monterey Formation are
occasionally productive if a sufficient thickness of highly deformed and fractured shale is encountered.
More often, however, the Monterey shale produces groundwater to wells in very low quantities.
Groundwater produced from the Monterey Formation often has high concentrations of Total Dissolved
Solids (TDS), hydrogen sulfide, total organic carbon, and manganese.

4.4.3.2 Obispo Formation

The Obispo Formation and associated Tertiary volcanics are composed of materials associated with volcanic
activity along tectonic plate margins approximately 20 to 25 million years ago. The Obispo Formation is
composed of ash and other material expelled during volcanic eruptions. Although fractures in consolidated
volcanic rock may yield small quantities of water to wells, the Obispo Formation is not considered to be an
aquifer for the purposes of this GSP.

4.4.3.3 Franciscan Assemblage

The Franciscan Assemblage contains the oldest rocks in the Basin area, ranging in age from late Jurassic
through Cretaceous (150 to 66 million years ago). The rocks include a heterogeneous collection of basalts,
which have been altered through high-pressure metamorphosis associated with subduction of the oceanic

45

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 78 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

crust beneath the North American Plate before the creation of the San Andreas Fault. The current
assemblage includes ophiolites, which weather to serpentinites and are common in the San Luis and Santa
Lucia Ranges. Although fractures may yield small quantities of water to wells, the Franciscan Assemblage is
not considered to be an aquifer for the purposes of this GSP.

4.5 PRINCIPAL AQUIFERS AND AQUITARDS

Water-bearing sand and gravel beds that may be laterally and vertically discontinuous are generally
grouped together into zones that are referred to as aquifers. The aquifers can be vertically separated by
fine-grained zones that can impede movement of groundwater between aquifers, referred to as aquitards.
Three aquifers exist in the Basin:

e Alluvial Aquifer — A relatively continuous aquifer comprising alluvial sediments that underlie the
San Luis Obispo Creek and tributary streams, as well as East and West Corral de Piedras Creeks and
tributary streams;

e Paso Robles Formation Aquifer — An interbedded aquifer comprised of terrestrially-derived sand
and gravel lenses in the Paso Robles Formation.

e Pismo Formation Aquifer - An interbedded aquifer comprised of marine sand and gravel lenses in
the Pismo Formation.

There are no significant aquitards that vertically separate the three aquifers in the Basin over large areas.
There may be deposits of clay and silt that are not laterally extensive that locally separate two aquifers, but
there is no recognized aquitard in the Basin that separates the aquifers over significant areas.

4.5.1 Cross Sections

Eleven cross sections were prepared for this report; three (A1-A2, A2-A3, A3-A4) are oriented along the
longitudinal axis of the Basin and eight (B-B’ through I-I') are oriented across the Basin, perpendicular to the
longitudinal axis (Figure 4-9). All lithologic data was reviewed during the selection of the section line
locations. The cross sections display lithology, interpretations of geologic contacts based on available data,
well screen intervals, and interpreted and mapped faults. If the geologic interpretation was not clear from
the points on the cross section lines, nearby data from other locations was reviewed to provide broader
geologic context. Each geologic cross section is discussed in the following paragraphs. The longitudinal axis
of the Basin is much longer than the cross basin section lines, the longitudinal axis was divided into three
separate cross sections for the sake of clarity and presentation of detail.

As part of the work performed for the GSP, CHG performed a passive seismic geophysical plan in the area
along Buckley Road south of the airport (Appendix ZZ). Data from this plan resulted in slight adjustments in
three of the previously developed cross sections. These data have been incorporated into the cross
sections.

e Cross Section A1-A2 (Figure 4-10) extends approximately 6.5 miles from the northwest extent of
the Basin at its boundary with the Los Osos Basin to about 1 mile east of Highway 101. Land surface
elevation is about 200 feet AMSL at the northwest extent, and slopes gently downward to about
120 feet AMSL at the southeast extent. Recent Alluvium is exposed at the surface for the entire
length of this cross section, ranging in thickness from less than 50 feet near the Los Osos Valley
Basin boundary to about 80 feet near the center of the section. The Paso Robles Formation is
relatively thin in the northeast where it has been significantly eroded by the alluvium, but thickens
to approximately 70 feet in the southeastern part of the section. Marine sands of the Pismo

46

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 79 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO
Formation occur below the Paso Robles Formation in the southeastern part of the section, with a
maximum thickness of about 50 feet.

e Cross Section A2-A3 (Figure 4-11) extends approximately 4 miles along the longitudinal Basin axis,
starting near Tank Farm Road and cutting obliquely across Buckley Road to just past Edna Road in
the southeast. Land surface elevation ranges from approximately 120 feet AMSL in the northwest
to more than 270 feet AMSL in the southwest. Along the northwest half of the section line,
alluvium is exposed at the surface, with an approximate thickness of 40 to 50 feet. The alluvium is
primarily underlain by the Paso Robles Formation with thicknesses ranging from approximately 40
to 80 feet. Just southeast of the airport, the Paso Robles Formation is exposed at the surface,
beginning at the point where there is a noticeable rise in land surface elevation. This is
approximately coincident with the maximum elevation of the underlying bedrock formations (the
bedrock divide that approximates the dividing line between the Edna Valley and the San Luis
Valley). A recent geophysical investigation by Cleath-Harris Geologists in the area of the high
bedrock elevation has provided greater detail on the Basin geometry in this area. The thickness of
the Paso Robles Formation in this area is up to 120 feet. Pismo Formation sediments underlie the
Paso Robles Formation in this area, with thickness of about 50 feet in the area of Davenport Creek.
The Pismo Formation thickness starts to increase significantly along this section line to the
southeast, with about 250 feet of Pismo sediments evident at the southeastern extent of the
section line. Several of the borings in this section indicate wells are partially or completely screened
in bedrock formations, indicating that the relatively thin saturated portions of the water-bearing
sediments did not yield enough water for the purposes of the wells.

e Cross section A3-A4 (Figure 4-12) extends about 6.5 miles along the Basin axis from approximately
Biddle Ranch Road to the southeast extent of the Basin. Land surface elevation rises from about
250 feet AMSL on the northwest end of the section to over 500 feet AMSL in the southeast.
Relatively thin occurrences (40 feet or less) of Recent Alluvium associated with Corral de Piedras
Creek and its tributaries are evident in some areas on the western half of this section. In the
southeastern extent of the section, the Paso Robles Formation crops out at the surface where the
land is beginning to rise to the northern mountains, and is dissected by small streams and valleys in
this area. The Pismo Formation sediments reach their maximum thickness of more than 400 feet
along the northwestern extent of this section; the thickness of the Pismo gradually thins to about
90 feet at the southwestern extent of the section.

e Cross section B-B’ (Figure 4-13) extends about 1.5 miles across the Basin perpendicular to the Basin
axis in the vicinity of Foothill Boulevard and Los Osos Valley Road. The section line has a land
surface elevation of about 180 feet AMSL on the northern end, sloping downward to about 130
feet AMSL along the Basin’s long axis, and rising again to about 230 feet AMSL on the southern end.
Recent Alluvium is exposed at the surface along this entire section, with thicknesses of about 20 to
30 feet. In the northern half of the section, alluvium is deposited directly on underlying basement
rock. In the southern half of the section, the Paso Robles Formation underlies the alluvium with a
maximum thickness of about 45 feet. The southern extent of the section crosses the Los Osos Fault
Zone.

e Cross Section C1-C1’ (Figure 4-14) extends from the northern lobes of the Basin boundary, which
are formed from alluvium from Stenner and San Luis Obispo Creeks, and trends southward
approximately 5.5 miles across the Basin from Cal Poly through the City, approximately along the
path of Highway 101. Land surface elevation is about 350 feet at the northern end of the section
line on some noticeable hilltops along the line, and slopes downward to an approximate altitude of
80 feet on the southern end. Most of the northern extent of this section has alluvium of about 20
to 40 feet of thickness deposited directly on underlying bedrock. Only in the southernmost 1%
miles of the section line, where it crosses the main body of the Basin, do Paso Robles Formation
sediments underlie the alluvium. The Paso Robles Formation is about 90 feet thick here, and it is in
turn underlain by about 60 feet of Pismo Formation sediments.

47

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 80 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Cross Section C2-C2’ (Figure 4-15) extends about 1% miles southward through the eastern lobe of
the northern part of San Luis Valley. Alluvium is deposited directly on top of basement rock along
this section. Alluvium is thin here, ranging from less than 10 feet to about 40 feet.

Cross Section D-D’ (Figure 4-16) extends about 2.5 miles southward from a prominent serpentine
ridge in the north to the southern Basin boundary. Land surface elevation is about 160 feet on the
northern end of the section, sloping down to about 110 feet in the Basin center, and rising to about
180 feet on the southern end. Recent Alluvium is exposed at the surface along most of this section,
reaching a maximum thickness of about 80 feet. The alluvium is deposited directly on basement
rock through the northern half of the section. In the southern half of the section, approximately 20
to 30 feet of Paso Robles Formation underlies the alluvium. Near the southern extent of the Basin,
the section line crosses into the combined Edna-Los Osos Fault Zone, at which point the land
surface elevation rises steeply and the Paso Robles Formation crops out at the surface due to the
upthrown formations south of the faults.

Cross Section E-E’ (Figure 4-17) extends about 2% miles across the Basin in the vicinity of the airport
and the area south of Buckley Road. Land surface elevation ranges from about 170 feet on the
northern end to 230 feet in the southern end. In the northern half of this section, Recent Alluvium
are exposed at the surface. In the southern half, the Paso Robles Formation is exposed. Alluvial
thickness in the northern half of the section ranges from about 20 to 70 feet, and is underlain by
about 30 to 35 feet of Paso Robles Formation. In the southern half of the section, it crosses into the
Edna-Los Osos Fault Zone, and the Paso Robles Formation is upthrown to the point that it is
exposed at the surface. Paso Robles Formation thickness ranges from 50 feet to about 100 feet.
Sediments of the Pismo Formation underlie the Paso Robles Formation in this area, and are about
25 to 70 feet thick.

Cross Section F-F’ (Figure 4-18) extends about 2 miles north to south in the western extent of the
Edna Valley area. The Paso Robles Formation is exposed at the surface along most of this section.
One small pod of alluvium associated with Davenport Creek is evident in the center of the section.
The Paso Robles Formation has a maximum thickness of about 175 feet in this section. It is
underlain by about 50 to 60 feet of Pismo Formation sediments in the area north of the Edna Fault
Zone. To the south, the section line extends into the Edna Fault Zone. South of the fault, the
formations are upthrown, resulting in a small area of Pismo Formation sediments exposed at the
surface.

Cross Section G-G’ (Figure 4-19) extends about 2 miles through the heart of the Edna Valley area.
Land surface elevation ranges from about 300 feet on the north end to more than 350 feet on the
south end. A thin veneer of alluvium, about 20 feet thick, that is associated with Corral de Piedras
Creek and tributaries is exposed at the surface along much of this section. The Paso Robles
Formation crops out in the north of the section, and underlies the alluvium with an average
thickness of about 50 to 60 feet. The Pismo Formation displays its largest thickness along this
section, with a maximum thickness of about 450 feet near where this section intersects with cross
section A3-A4. The southern end of the section line crosses into the Edna Fault zone, and sediments
are displaced such that the Pismo Formation sediments are exposed at the surface on the southern
slopes of the Basin in this area.

Cross Section H-H’ (Figure 4-20) extends approximately 2% miles through the Edna Valley. Land
surface is approximately 350 feet on the northern end, sloping downward to about 230 feet near
Corbett Canyon Road, then quickly rising to nearly 400 feet on the south end of the section on the
upthrown side of the Edna Fault. The Paso Robles Formation is exposed at the surface for nearly
the entire section. The section line crosses a small exposure of Recent Alluvium associated with
Corral de Piedras Creek. In the northern half of the section, the Paso Robles Formation sediments
are deposited directly on the basement rock formations, with a maximum thickness of about 80
feet. In the southern half of the section, the basement rock elevation plunges and the thickness of
the Paso Robles Formation is about 150 to 230 feet. The Pismo Formation underlies the Paso

48

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 81 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO
Robles Formation sediments in the southern half of the section, with a maximum thickness of
about 200 feet. In the Corbett Canyon area, the section crosses the Edna Fault; south of the fault
the basement rock formations are thrust up to the surface, and represent the boundary of the
Basin.

e Cross Section I-I’ (Figure 4-21) crosses the southern extent of the Edna Valley. The northern part of
the section lies along the lower slopes of the Santa Lucia Range, and displays Paso Robles
Formation sediments deposited on top of bedrock formations. A small pod of Recent Alluvium
associated with Corral de Piedras Creek is displayed. Along the center of the Edna Valley, the Paso
Robles Formation thickness is about 200 feet, and is underlain by about 100 feet of Pismo
Formation sediments. The section crosses the Edna Fault Zone, which shows Pismo Formation
sediments upthrown to land surface on the south side of one fault splay, and bedrock of the
Monterey Formation upthrown to land surface elevation south of a second fault splay.

49

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 82 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation

1}

| N

1in

-
T h’-"ff-‘fb
Lo

&

{

s,

N,

2
--..‘::z

e Froom gy

1

| mm————_-

™,
>
g

& ,L":
'i,"
i
|
i
i
\
l\"_l
!
il |
L4
..... ’1!
.\.
N

% E- \

@ Lithologic Data Point
=i Cross Section Line
[ Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary
"} City Boundary
/~/ Major Road
Watercourse

Waterbody

‘\\
N
D oL reek H'
Traeaelrhe @
E
5

5

P or

g, - I

k 3 3

£ &
& i
Arraps grant® 62
7
fame .
I e
{
PABRREE D@ER AN i \ A3
!' PIsmMo ™
{ BEACH
References: Lithologic Data P(_)ints.and
Cross Section Lines

Prepared for:

Author: EC
Diate: 117252015

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

December 11, 2019

N

A

025 05

0425 0&5

1. Coordinate System: NAD 15583 StatePlane Califormia W FIPS 0405 Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Canic

1M|Ies Daturm: Morth American 1953
2 San Luis Chispo County
{57 3 UsGS
Kilomeaters

50

Agenda ltem #7

Figure 4-9

Page 83 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
| Perforated Silt [] shale
e
€
L
Al i A2
NORTHWEST © : 2 SOUTHEAST
& o = = g -0
g - = & 2 3
= I% E g % ) )
— 200 o Ew o 2 @ = S o o 3 = =3 =] - % 200 —
5 550 8 2 2 g 5 5 5"k g oy
2 L2 i CHE A =5 & ST £0 % E oo
[ 150 l l - = - 150
g [ st = = ALLUVIUM B OEE = == —— z
k] — - - e i 4 = ] =
3 x = = ' = |3 = 5 s
i O ; — — = i - =
= - = = 3 =
: g — s0 : = B s0— 9
L ‘ B = — . — 2
E I'. :F‘I ..... = .-'..° §
| :.E.' ‘%“ = r.‘-'; §
gl E —° == :;(‘ 0 — %
w 5,«_,_ =
Ll_-l
8 —-50 90—
G| - |
7|
g L o
% —-100 =100 —
iII B 7
¢ L—.1s0 g
§
g
. o 0000 15000 20000 25000 30000
§| Il 1 1 L | 1 | L | |
5 Distance in Faet
g
>
Vertical Exaggeration Cross Section A1-A2
30K
Author: MFP
WIS e 103112010
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Figure 4-10

December 11, 2019

51

Agenda ltem #7

Page 84 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation
Alluvium [ clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
A2 I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  EZ] With Shell Fragments
NORTHWEST B Perforated Silt [ shale
— 300
B o s Edna Rd 537427 GG A3
3 g 8 84 Golfc g 1
ki tg 2 S & §u  Golf Course | SOUTHEAST
20 2 aflt S S« £ 0 250 —
— 5 =) 0 = [=] =@ B [=3 —
@ o o a2 B o o . l
9 o 3 o Qs S
o ? s Ao
- & 2 & »a =
— l Crestmahts 00 —
| l E-Ld
— 150 150 —
— 100 100 —

i O 50 50 — §
| 8 = :
o = 13

= 3

i _— ] = ¢ __ §

§ - = - 8
| § — g

4o — s g s — =

— - —

—

] — ed
: - = .

| o | 00|
Ll_-l
§
= — 150 150 —
7 - ]
g C ]
£
i -200 200
£
J: 280 250 —
s
. 0 5000 10000 15000 20000
§| L | 1 1 | I 1 I J L 1 L I
S Distance in Feet
E

Cross Section A2-A3

Althor: MF
Doate: 10031/201 %

SAM LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

Vertical Exaggeration
20%

52

Agenda Item #7

Figure 4-11

Page 85 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
| Perforated Silt [] shale
A3 3 _ 2 A4
NORTHWEST ‘: S ‘{5(3 %G fé SOUTHEAST
: < hd & ® 2 o
= 3 k] = A @ @
= i3 8 &  x83 2833 : 2 =
= 2% g s Tud Buae 8 =
— 400 a8 B < 2 -
e Y oo 5 o oy
= fos 3 S 3 3 J J = :
e 208 @ = & uj B W
N : =
o] P
— = l l = 21—
: _ g : :
e : ’ W E = 280 —|
= = = 1 3
= = a - s
o 2 . & & |
= ] ; E = == i
T om E ] 2 E E o
= % E = o |
= - [ 4 m
&'I — 1040 E B E 00— %
1o s E 3
: = :
F 3
! § — =@ 3 a— &
- = ‘é -4 &
a8 = | &
= g i =
g i T 00 a5 ﬁ 400 |
T s % 150 —]
b - = s
G| — 200 i 200 —]
o i
i — 2 -
1 3 - i
£ = B -
i - E Z]
= -360 % -aBo pei
! = = -
'E =400 -4
[T
5 e :
él — -450 1] 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 -450 -
‘ 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 1 ‘ 1 1 1 1 1 |
gl Distance in Fest
g
>
Prepared for: Vertical Exaggeration Cross Section A3-A4
i 20%
Authar: NP
MRS D 1053172010
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Figure 4-12

53

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 86 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
| Perforated Silt [] shale
B B’
NORTH » @ SQUTH
240 = o 24
51 I )
= ™~ i |
o g E o
C g z iy -
i o @ K J
| 200 £ = = 209
E 5 oy g § 7|
: 10 g E § (% é E‘ llg § 180 2
- [ B e & | -
= B0 150 |
| o w o
< 120 120
£ L i
| = - - m
T L 3 £
F | e o g
| g - | g
_é | = LA 3
_“;' & | §
z C 4
, [ -
iz 40 40 ]
g C ]
q 20 20—
: - :
g C ]
g' o Ll
i - 3
i{;: 2 20—
H r W
5 L Gl
g L ao s 80—
é' ] 2500 =000 7500
‘ 1 1 | | 1 1 1 1 | 1
3' Distance inFeet
E
Vertical Exaggeration Cross Section B-B’
20%
Authar: NP
MRS D 1053172010
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Figure 4-13

54

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #7 Page 87 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
B Perforated [ silt [] Shale
c1 g Distanee in Feet cr
NORTH § 5000 10000 15000 nane 5000 SOUTH
—amp %‘ g .Q' 1 1 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 1 a5y —
u ; ’
&
L 3 A
200 :g) 300
I
ol
L @ 4
— 250 - 250 —
1 5 -
i
L o o
L E . . o g y
200 B E & 5 = E £ 26
& = & E = [ 3 R
g i 1
E—m 150 — E
3 -
| i = .
j.é — 1o % o — E;
, i = f
: | - :
. k) = &0
q T -
g L ]
a — 0 P
=
i L ol
i) T 3
— 50 =0 —
£
L ]
_I 16 <109
8 i )
g
>

Vertical Exaggeration
35X

Author: MFP
Coate: 1005172018

SAM LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

55

Agenda ltem #7

Cross Section C1-C1’

Figure 4-14

Page 88 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
c2 11 Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
NORTH [ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
300
B — I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
- Perforated Silt [] shale
171 i
L = x
= o
i = S
i = ;i 2
& 2 3 cz2’
i g S B SOUTH
o e B
250 g g ,_E @ 250
i 2 3 S B i
= = m
3 200 200 3
i 43
2 5 5
g L % | s
2 : i
s I i
£ £ ALLUVIUM a
[ E B | g
; 2 i
) — 5 |
150 150
| B
2 L ] .
! |
: L — _
—
U_'I _ = )
o B | ]
7 — N
g - =
ﬂ [ 100 — 1o
3 L i
E
. 0 2600 5000 7500
él | | | | | | | I |
g Distance in Faat
g
Prepared for: Vertical Exaggeration Cross Section C2-C2’
20X
Authar: NP
Date: 10/31/2019

SAM LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

December 11, 2019

Figure 4-15

56

Agenda Item #7

Page 89 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
D [ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
NORTH I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
— 200 B Perforated silt [ shale £
5
T 782532 =
i — ,
p 3 5 = SOEI).ITH
I o =
. E g 5 i !
160 £ =) o « = 160
. ks & 3 % =
L = e = Q — il
| = o L]
_ g 8 a 8 =
— 140 = Wl
— -
- :_-_ E 3.
120 .__5__ 120
T = ALLUVIUM u g
5 g
z 00 wo— &
- i
c E — = |l a
::_ — 80 80— B
 C = -
= 3
| 2 - = 7 &
60 E 60
I - il
| = E ot
E
» = il
— a0 = a0 —
. — ]
: §
ﬁl — 2 E 20 —
g - = g
=l ||
g » - A
I = -
o - 0
» = 2
§ - 1
£ - = -
g — 20 T
é' o 2500 5000 7500 10000
3| | 1 1 | 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 | 1 1 1
5 Distance in Feet
g

Vertical Exaggeration
anx

Author: MFP
Coate: 1005172018

SAM LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

57

Agenda Item #7

Cross Section D-D’

Figure 4-16

Page 90 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation
E Alluvium [ clay Rock Silty Sand
NORTH [ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
r I Bedrock Gravel [} serpentine  EZ With Shell Fragments
220
& | Perforated Silt [C] shale
— 200 -‘ID
[ on
= @
= E0225880
- g 529099
— 120 m @ E'
i | i SOUTH
- 3
— 180 = 180 —
| w0 E w |
= — ]
L 120 % 120 o
C ] z
- . : - -,
H o = :
g = E 1 =
e I a0 E 80 — .?.
F o
L : I
= C 1 3
= [ |
i = 60 E = 60 §
E = = -+ £
£ L — — o
3 = = - :
| @ | a0 = = - a0 3
L —] ]| — 7]
- -
— 20 | | 20 —
z - - | - .
2 = = =
B = = ] g
- : : ]
[ — — —
6: — 0 = — 50—
9 i B E B
W | - — —
g = = — Z
8 B — _
i 40 — -40
i n - - ]
| — — — e
o7 = = 7]
— 60 E — 60—
i : - _
= — .80 80 —
E' 0 2500 5000 7500 10000
3I | 1 | 1 | 1 1 | 1 | 1 | | |
5 Distance in Feet
g

Althor: MF
Doate: 10031/201 %

SAM LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

December 11, 2019

Vertical Exaggeration
25X

58

Agenda Item #7

Cross Section E-E’




SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

2500

Distance in Feet

5000

Explanation
Alluvium
[ Paso Robles

[ Pismo
[ Bedrock
| Perforated

N [ I B I

Clay
Fill

Clayey Gravel

Gravel
Silt

] Rock
Sandstone
=] Clayey Sand
Serpentine
= shale

Silty Sand
Sand
Sand and Gravel

With Shell Fragments

7500

10000

y Plan
\
8

WY Sustainabilit:

g\G!

Elevation (above mean sea level)
1=

GV _Plannin

&
S

Sustainability

 SLO Co_
& 3
2 2

quresi002

n
=}
=)

ra
&
=}

-300

Y A0788 WSC SLOBasinGSPiSource Fi

le—Edna Rd.

Al
{5
T
S
=%
=
g
o
Q

E0161526

—— A2-A2'

Greystone

] g e N g _

Edna Fault

GSWC Blodgstt/
]

E-Log

-300—

F’

OUTH

100 —

50

&
=

-100

(jone| ees ueaw anoqe) uonensq

Prepared for:

Author: NP
Date: 10/31/2019

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

Vertical Exaggeration
30X

59

Agenda Item #7

Cross Section F-F’

Figure 4-18

Page 92 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
| Perforated Silt [] shale
Distanes in Faot ,
G o 2500 KOO0 7500 G
NORTH | ; s ; | i | ; i ; SOUTH
r 3 z 5 7
i 5 < TE |
300 = i g2 el = = r we
B 2 5 55 @ £ g 2 2)
. i i & t‘f el 0 w = - / 4
L - 250 g ALLUVIUWM 250 4‘
5 =] 1
= .
[z - TI0AITE-Lig A
- % i .
__ a0 g 150 a_l
e E 160 {
C | l
= = | m
. ad |
S & | g
Iy H | -}
i E g 0 — 2
i F 1 3
- J E—_— - 4' é
; :r ] §
__-100 IOO%
2 R .
o 150 15—
= —-200 20—
e s ]
§ :
[s)
d| —-260 25Dj
g = . ol
g -0 = 00—
i s o] -
__-350 % BEDi
¢ i ] ]
us — 400 i 400—
[ _ H _I
a | g i
é L— 450 e 450—
3|
g
>
Vertical Exaggeration Cross Section G-G’
0%
Authar: NP
MRS D 1053172010
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Figure 4-19

60

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 93 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
[ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
[ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine  E With Shell Fragments
| Perforated Silt [] shale
H H’
NORTH 3 8 < S0UTH
— 400 2 2 - Sl = 400 —
g e L& =G c
= 2 @ gz Ep ES ]
C = £ 2 ig O3 8% .
- 2 © file} wi @ 8 z E—u“f 3m
c Ll g 538 ]
— 300 ! o0 —
= = ]
=
- = o
— 25 E 50—
L E |
__ 200 200 __
él e W |
LS i
| g C 100 w0 ] E—
i 3
5 s — &
. P r - i
: : i
— o ]
a g (]
9 - -
SI -50 4]
[s)
2 - 7
=
4 -100 L 100
= = £ o
I.LI — E N
[
—-150 ! 130 —
: - = ]
; L = .
g — a0 700 —
él 1] RO A000 7500 1200 12500
— 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 1 I | 1 1 | 1 1 | 1
gl Distance in Feet
&
g
Vertical Exaggeration Cross Section H-H’
18X
Author: MFP
WIS e 103112010
SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP Figure 4-20

61

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #7 Page 94 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Explanation
Alluvium [] clay Rock Silty Sand
| [ Paso Robles Fill [:] sandstone Sand
NORTH [ Pismo Clayey Gravel [5 Clayey Sand Sand and Gravel
B I Bedrock Gravel [ serpentine With Shell Fragments
| Perforated Silt [] shale
—— 550
— 500
L % I’
N SOUTH
— 450 ] E 50 —
B ot B ; A
<B 8 308 8 g 8
L <O 2 & o | R =
- a00 | w00 —
T — am /O — o
= -
3 :
Pl 2 - 3
o — by = -3
g 300 200 :
3 B
1]
1 = :
O o —
N E E = o —
| - = = E .
200 E ; 200
z| B E E — T
: = = =
— 150 ﬁ = B —
- - = —y
Ll_'I — "_: = =
L‘jl B = —] 1
. —
a| 100 = 100
g B = §
s S
o ||
I.LI ] = g
— 5o — 60 —
- — ]
£ B i .
E 0 M o
) 0 2600 5000 7500
§| 1 1 | L 1 1 | ]
g Distance in Feet
g

Author: MFP
Coate: 1005172018

SAM LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

December 11, 2019

Vertical Exaggeration
10X

62

Agenda Item #7

Cross Section I-I°

Figure 4-21

Page 95 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

4.5.2 Aquifer Characteristics

The relative productivity of an aquifer can be expressed in terms of transmissivity, hydraulic conductivity,
or specific capacity. The most robust method is measuring transmissivity using a long-term (frequently 24
hours or more) constant-rate pumping test. Water level drawdown data collected during this test can be
analyzed and used to calculate transmissivity. Specific capacity is a simple measure of flow rate (gpm)
divided by drawdown (feet), routinely measured by well service contractors during well maintenance and
reported in units of gpm per foot of drawdown (gpm/ft). Specific capacity measurements may be affected
by well construction details, and, therefore, are not only related to aquifer characteristics. Nevertheless,
the following commonly accepted empirical relationships allows transmissivity to be estimated from
specific capacity measurements.

T (gpd/ft) = SC (gpm/ft) * (1,500 — 2,000), where

T = Transmissivity (gpd/ft)

SC = Specific Capacity (gpm/ft)

1500 — 2000 = Empirical factor, (1,500 used for unconfined, 2,000 for confined aquifer)

Data describing these data from water wells throughout the Basin were compiled. The data was obtained
from Previous regional studies or reports, previous pumping tests and well service information provided by
local stakeholders. All available reports and documents that were made available through data requests,
report reviews, etc., were reviewed for technical information, and included in this summary if the data
were judged to be sufficient.

DWR (1958) reports a range of irrigation well pumping rates from 300 to 600 gpm, and a range of specific
capacity values of 15 to 20 gpm/ft for the Basin, corresponding to transmissivity estimates from 22,500 to
40,000 gallons per day per foot (gpd/ft). Boyle (1991) evaluated five constant-rate aquifer tests for City
wells, all in the San Luis Valley, and reported transmissivity values ranging from 11,200 to 71,000 gpd/ft,
with an average of 41,240 gpd/ft. DWR (1997) discussed the range of hydraulic conductivity values used in
the preparation of its groundwater model, which averaged about 15 ft/day in the San Luis Obispo Creek
Valley, and about 6 ft/day in the Edna area.

Figure 4-22 displays the spatial distribution of the available data locations for well tests in the Basin.
Inspection of Figure 4-22 indicates a good spatial coverage of locations, with reasonable data density
throughout the Basin.

Table 4-1 presents a compilation of all constant rate aquifer test data compiled during the preparation of
this GSP. Table 4-2 presents a compilation of the specific capacity data. This information is used in the
groundwater model development, and in the technical work supporting preparation of the GSP for the
Basin.

Table 4-1 presents a data summary for the constant rate aquifer test that was available, including
information on pumping rate, static and pumping water levels, screened intervals, total depth, and
formations screened. It was not always readily apparent which formations are screened from the available
data, and sometimes well screens may span more than one formation. If there is uncertainty regarding this
designation, it is indicated with a question mark in Table 4-1. Calculated transmissivity values range from
less than 1,000 gpd/ft to a maximum of 158,400 gpd/ft. (The highest reported transmissivity value of
158,400 gpd/ft is an outlier, and was likely influenced by recharge from a nearby stream.

63

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 96 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

Table 4-2 presents all available information for the specific capacity well tests identified. Table 4-2 includes
a transmissivity estimate based on the empirical relationship discussed previously.

Data presented tables 4-1 and 4-2 indicate that wells screened in the Alluvium and Paso Robles Formation
have transmissivities ranging from about 5,000 to 158,000 gallons per day per foot (gpd/ft), and averaging
over 42,000 gpd/ft. Wells screened in Paso Robles and Pismo Formations have transmissivities ranging from
less than 1,000 to about 40,000 gpd/ft, and average about 10,000 gpd/ft.

64

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 97 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

0

1in

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

EIALCHPFAILCOICIEPAIN

pavenport ¢k

TANK FARM RD

Explanation
1-5: GSI Constant Rate Test
5-49: Constant Rate Test Data

50 - 77: Specific Capacity Data
/~\/ Major Road

Watercourse

[] B118 Basin Boundary

Pismo Creek

o
“re®
Array, (‘,pmie Cr

Prepared for: N

Author: AB 0 025 05 Iy

Date: 11/25/2019 e MViles
; 0 0425 085 1.7
T r————

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP i Kilometers

References:

1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic

Datum: North American 1983

2. San Luis Obispo County

65

Agenda ltem #7

Hydraulic Parameter Data Locations

Figure 4-22

Page 98 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan

County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Table 4-1 - San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin Water Well Pump Test Data Summary

5 5 Static Water |Pumping Water| Drawdown Specific Capacity | Est. Transmissivity Hydrau.ll-c 5 .
Label No. | Date Drilled Pump Test Date Pumping Rate (GPM) Screen Length (feet) Conductivity Total Depth (feet) Perforations Formation Screened
Level (feet bgs) | Level {feet bgs) (feet) {gpm/foot) (gpd/foot)
(ft/day)
1 7/31/2017 60 74.3 133 58.7 1.02 2,880 -4,525 280 1.37-2.15 440 180-200;:240:380; Pismo
320440
2 8/8/2017 27 21 27.5 6.5 4.2 3,605 - 4,620 98 Paso Robles
3 8/24/2017 55 15.58 78 62.42 0.9 3,227 - 4,840 Paso Robles
4 11/21/2017 265 67.6 155.2 87.6 3.03 1,600 300 2.82-3.11 500 200-500 Pismo
5 12/4/2017 12/9/2017 37 132 144.9 12.9 2.87 5,692 -9,678 200 3.8-65 300 90-290 Paso Robles/Pismo
6 2/7/2003 2/18-21/2003 350 D 39.6 32.1 11 23,100 60 51.3 145 45-85; 115-135 Alluvium/Paso Robles
7 1/31/2003 2/6/2003 400-450 8.92 28.67 19.75 33:3 66,600 435 197.3 80 25-70 Alluvium/Paso Robles
8 2/10/2003 2/19/2003 250 5:5; 28.92 23.42 9.3 18,600 30 82.7 70 30-60 Alluvium/Paso Robles
9 4/18/1996 4/19-21/1996 3.7 11.86 23.36 11.5 0.32 187 15 1.7 70 52-67 Alluvium
10 1/23/2013 2/5-9/2013 135 46.78 114.41 67.63 2 3,992 60 89 80-100; 140-180 Paso Robles/Pismo
11 8/18/1992 5/31/1992 656 52.4 122.3 69.90 9.38 5,773 200 3.8 440 130-190; 290430 Pismo/Bedrock
12 4/4/2001 5/9/2001 500 70 85 15 33.33 66,667 180 49.4 520 160-200; 370-510 Pismo/Bedrock
13 5/12-16/2014 149 258.25 295.1 36.85 4.35 8,700 190 6.1 550 280-420; 490-540 | Pismo/Obispo or Bedrock
14 6/15/1988 6/30/1988 135 20.5 25.9 5.4 25 50,000 20 3333 80 50-70 Alluvium/Paso Robles
15 7/12/1988 7/15/1988 80 24 42 18 4.44 8,889 30 39.5 57 27-57 Alluvium
16 7/22/1988 7/26/1988 300 11.5 Incomplete Data 140 40-130 Alluvium/Paso Robles
17 4/20/1989 5/16/1989 250 11.5 53.3 41.8 5.98 15,000 70 28.6 140 60-130 Alluvium/Paso Robles
18 7/27/1988 9/2/1988 95 22 59 37.0 2.57 5,135 70 9.8 180 55-125 Alluvium/Paso Robles
19 7/25/1988 8/4/1988 70 24 27.3 33 21211 42,424 20 282.8 48 2848 Alluvium
20 10/6/1989 10/24/1989 375 10.42 33.58 23.16 16.19 21,300 95 29.9 175 60-120; 140-175 Paso Robles/Pismo
21 6/28/1989 7/6/1989 200 10.4 38.5 28.1 7.12 21,120 60 46.9 175 50-90; 150-170 Alluvium/Paso Robles
22 4/26/1989 5/10/1989 900 11 39.3 28.3 31.80 63,604 80 106.0 140 42-122 Alluvium/Paso Robles
23 6/14/1989 500 20 47 27 18.52 37,037 60 ? Alluvium
24 12/22/1989 12/27/1989 50 11 31.2 20.2 2.48 4,950 15 44.0 53 3348 Bedrock
25 4/18/1989 4/20/1989 100 14 26 12 8.33 16,667 10 222.2 44 3444 Alluvium
26 7/18/1986 60 55 280 225 0.27 533 80 0.9 296 220-300 Bedrock
27 5/15/1989 80 9.92 31 21.08 3.80 26,400 20 176 49 2949 Alluvium
28 4/22/1993 165 19.63 334 13.77 11.98 87,120 30 387.2 65 30-60 Alluvium
29 10/10/1990 25 395 78.5 39 0.64 400 &0 0.67 145 60-140 Paso Robles
30 7/20/2011 20 46.5 272 225.5 0.09 177 140 0.169 300 160-300 Bedrock
31 6/26/1991 100 20 58 38 2.63 24,000 40 80 140 90-130 Paso Robles
32 4/12/1994 90 53.46 120 66.54 1.35 2,640 85 4,141 170 85-170 Pismo
60-120; 160-360; .
33 6/26/1989 596 51.2 147.5 96.3 6.19 3,311 280 1.577 400 380-400 Paso Robles/Squire
34 6/15/2007 350 65.5 138 72.5 4.83 10,266 200-?
35 6/15/2007 300 37.5 134 96.5 3.11 7,401 170-?
36 6/9/1985 295 36.25 98.45 62.2 4.74 33,807 240 Paso Robles/Pismo
190-290; 350-410; .
37 2/10/1997 300 110.2(?) 131.3 21.2 14.15 39,600 220 24 490 Pismo
430-490
38 8/6/2014 150 166 215 49 3.06 3,046 300
39 8/7/2014 158 171 219 48 3.29 3,627 310
40 12/12/2008 170 116 186 70 2.43 5,081
41 12/22/2005 350 39.6 82 42.4 8.25 18,480 230 10.71 4307 200430
42 6/29/2016 150 131.8 226.1 94.3 1.59 10,850 100 14.47 290 180-280 Pismo
43 6/30/1993 100 39.66 78.83 39.17 2.55 1,508 60 3.35 110 50-110 Paso Robles
44 7/21/1993 70 10.5 21.5 11 6.36 2,174 40 7.25 100 20-40; 80-100 Paso Robles/Bedrock
45 3/25/2008 200 76.7 219.3 142.6 1.40 3,105 200 2.07 400 130-170; 220-380 Pismo
46 4/3/2007 300 34.6 112.3 77.7 3.86 9,542 260 4.89 480 220480 Bedrock
47 4/9/2007 400 28.3 78 49.7 8.05 26,400 240 14.67 420 180-420 Pismo
48 12/17/2015 150 114 266 152 0.99 851-1,414 ? 299 ? Pismo
49 10/28/2010 600 26.5 32.3 5.8 103.45 158,400 Alluvium/Paso Robles
66

Agenda ltem #7

Page 99 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

Table 4-2 - San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin Water Well Specific Capacity Data Summary

December 11, 2019

o2 y ; ; i ; : Est. Esumate.d Total
Specific Capacity . Static Water | Pumping Water Drawdown |Specific Capacity|] Duration . Screen Length Hydraulic i .
Label No. Pumping Rate (GPM) Transmissivity s g Depth Perforations Formation Screened
Test Date Level {feet bgs) | Level (feet bgs) (feet) {gpm/foot) (hours) (feet) Conductivity
(gpd/foot) (feet)
{ft/day)
50 435 6-10 10,000-20,000 2507 Paso Robles/Pismo
51 May 1999 12 10 24 14 0.86 4 1,714 ? 30 Alluvium
52 2002 18 19 63 44 041 12 818 86 Alluvium/Paso Robles
53 2003 3.5 16 42 26 0.13 72 269 80 Alluvium/Paso Robles
54 7/18/1966 130 60 2.17 20 4,333 30 193 90 60-90 Paso Robles
55 4/15/1987 200 30 6.67 12 13,333 30 59.3 110 80-110 Paso Robles
56 12/22/1972 60 30 2 ] 4,000 25 213 75 50-75 Alluvium
57 1980 24 110 0.22 8 436 80 0.7 160 80-160 Bedrock
58 9/11/1991 15 13 1.15 8 2,308 40 7.7 90 50-90 Alluvium
59 9/12/1959 1.25 2 0.16 4 313 10 4.2 28 18-28 Alluvium
60 3/4/1957 45 18 2.5 12 5,000 17 39.2 37 20-37 Alluvium
61 3/15/1961 12 6 2 5 4,000 5 106.7 85 40-43; 75-77 Alluvium/Paso Robles
62 3/30/1956 8 4 2 2 4,000 15 35.6 32 17-32 Paso Robles
63 9/18/1989 5 20 0.25 1 500 10 6.7 50 40-50 Bedrock
64 8/29/1990 4 14 0.29 4 571 30 2.5 50 20-50 Alluvium
65 8/7/2014 47 206 257 51 0.92 1.5 1,843 340 Unknown
66 7/21/1993 75 22 33 11 6.82 4 13,636 50 36.36 100 50-100 Bedrock
67 7/23/1993 69 11 16.25 5:25 13.14 4.5 26,286 55 63.72 100 25-65; 85-100 Paso Robles/Bedrock
68 July 19937 32 40 957 4 120 60-120 Paso Robles
7/19/2012 83 45 87 42 2.0
69 5/19/2014 104 82 123 41 2.5 Paso Robles/Pismo
4/24/2017 109 178 212 34 3.2
70 5/9/2014 94 182 196 14 6.7 Pat6 ReBlEEIPIEHS
4/24/2017 124 85 117 32 3.9
71 4/24/2017 206 100 123 23 9.0 Paso Robles/Pismo
7/19/2012 320 98 101 3 106.7
72 5/19/14 367 123 183 50 7.3 Paso Robles/Pismo
4/24/17 483 104 141 37 13.1
12/5/12 93 86 101 15 6.2
73 5/19/14 55 140 65 12 4.6 Paso Robles/Pismo
4/24/17 81 50 152 15 5.4
12/11/12 23 55 57 2 15.5 .
74 Paso Robles/Pismo
4/24/17 30 25 26 1 30.0
75 12/11/2012 17 62 66 4 4.7 Paso Robles/Pismo
12/5/2012 133 73 98 25 5.3
76 5/19/14 104 96 152 56 1.9 Paso Robles/Pismo
4/24/17 127 89 126 37 3.4
12/5/2012 96 71 98 27 3.6
77 5/19/14 91 94 123 29 3.1 Paso Robles/Pismo
4/24/17 91 85 99 14 6.5
7/19/2012 183 107 135 28 6.5
34 5/19/14 169 86 132 46 3.7 Paso Robles/Pismo
4/24/17 259 75 135 60 4.3
33 4/24/2017 311 116 176 60 5.2 Paso Robles/Pismo
1 4/24/2017 65 29 49 20 3.3 Paso Robles/Pismo
67

Agenda ltem #7

Page 100 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

4.5.3 Aquitards

An aquitard is a layer of low permeability, usually comprised of fine-grained materials such as clay or silt,
which vertically separates adjacent layers of higher permeability formations that may serve as aquifers.
Although there is some amount of clay present in nearly all of the boring logs reviewed for this plan, there
are no formally defined or laterally continuous clay layers that function as aquitards within the Basin. In the
San Luis Valley, wells are commonly screened across both the Recent Alluvium and the underlying Paso
Robles Formation, and these two formations essentially function as a single hydrogeologic unit is this area.
Similarly, in the Edna Valley, wells are commonly screened across both the Paso Robles Formation and the
underlying Pismo Formation, and these two formations essentially function as a single hydrogeologic unit is
this area.

4.6 SURFACE WATER BODIES

Surface water/groundwater interactions represent a small, but significant, portion of the water budget of
an aquifer system. In the Basin, these interactions occur primarily at streams and lakes.

As previously discussed, there are several named creeks that flow across the Basin. In the San Luis Valley
area of the Basin, these include San Luis Obispo Creek, Stenner Creek, Prefumo Creek, Froom Creek, and
Davenport Creek, in addition to smaller unnamed tributaries. In the Edna Valley these include East and
West Corral de Piedras Creeks (which join to form Pismo Creek just south of the Basin Boundary), and
Canada de Verde Creek in southeastern Edna Valley. The watersheds support important habitat for native
fish and wildlife, including the federally threatened South-Central California Coast steelhead (Oncorhynchus
mykiss) (Stillwater Sciences et al. 2012, Stillwater Sciences 2014).

Laguna Lake is the only lake in the Basin. It is a naturally occurring lake just north of Los Osos Valley Road
and west of Highway 101. The downstream outlet of the lake flows into the Prefumo Creek culvert under
Madonna Road. In the past, flashboards were used to maintain water elevation in the lake to support
recreation and maintain wildlife habitat. However theseare no longer used.. The water in the lake is
partially supplied by seasonal flow in Prefumo Creek, which flows into Laguna Lake. and at least partially
supplied by subsurface groundwater inflow.

Groundwater interaction with streams in the Basin is not well quantified, but it is recognized as an
important component of recharge in the water budget. Where the water table is above the streambed and
slopes toward the stream, the stream receives groundwater flow from the aquifer; this is known as a
gaining reach (i.e., the stream gains flow as it moves through the reach). Where the water table is beneath
the streambed and slopes away from the stream, the stream loses water to the aquifer; this is known as a
losing reach. During seasonal dry flow conditions, it is clear that groundwater elevation is deeper than the
streambed. Therefore, it is generally understood that the streams in the Basin discharge to the underlying
aquifer, at least in the first part of the wet-weather flow season. If there is constant seasonal surface water
flow, it is possible that groundwater elevations may rise to the point that they are higher than the stream
elevation, and the creek may become a seasonally gaining stream in some reaches. Groundwater modeling
can help evaluate surface water groundwater interaction..

The amount of flow in surface water/groundwater interaction is difficult to quantify. Boyle (1991) assumed
that 10 percent of the measured surface water flow coming into the Basin in San Luis Obispo Creek and
Stenner Creek was recharged to the aquifer, and used an average rate of 430 acre-feet/yr (AFY). In its draft

68

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 101 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

report, DWR (1997) reports model-generated estimates ranging from streams gaining 2,700 AFY from the
aquifer, to streams losing 680 AFY to the aquifer.

The County, through its coordination with Zone 9 and the City, maintains a network of five stream gauges in
the San Luis Valley Basin to record heights of flow throughout the year for flood warning purposes (Figure
3-10). The gauges were constructed in November 2001 and have periods of record from that year to the
present. Continuous data monitoring of height of flow at the gages is recorded, but equivalent discharge
(cubic feet per second) is not recorded.

4.7 SUBSIDENCE POTENTIAL

Subsidence is the gradual settling or sinking of the earth’s surface due to material movement at depth in a
location, and is frequently associated with groundwater pumpage, and is one of the undesired results
identified in SGMA. Subsidence has been documented in parts of the San Luis Valley. The most severe
subsidence that has occurred in the Basin was in the 1990s along the Los Osos Valley Road corridor.
Subsidence occurred within young organic soil (i.e., peat) in response to extraction of groundwater within a
relatively shallow aquifer and resulted in significant settlement of the ground surface. The settlement
caused local damage to businesses and homes in that area as local groundwater pumping dewatered the
soft soil units beneath buildings and the surrounding area. Subsidence of more than 1 foot of settlement of
the ground surface in some locations damaged buildings and resulted in reconstruction or retrofitting
buildings.

Another area of known subsidence is along the shores of Laguna Lake. Homes located along the shoreline
have experienced settlement that has cracked foundations, patios, and window and door openings. Many
homes in that area have been retrofitted to address the settlement. While the subsidence near Laguna Lake
is not specifically related to extraction of groundwater, lowering of the groundwater table in that area
could result in further settlement and subsidence.

The historical manifestation of subsidence generally has been limited to a the area along Los Osos Valley
Road and downstream, where compressible soil types that were particularly vulnerable to large
settlements in response to lowering of the local groundwater table. This history emphasizes the importance
of considering subsurface conditions that may be associated with subsidence. Not all soil and rocks are
vulnerable to the type of subsidence that occurred along Los Osos Valley Road. The potential for
subsidence to occur, and the severity of the subsidence, is dependent on the geology, groundwater levels,
and the properties of the soil and rock that may be dewatered in association with groundwater pumping.
The subsidence evaluation consisted of a review of published data and studies performed by local, state,
and federal agencies, as well as a familiarity of local geology and soil. The following is a summary of the key
findings.

DWR identifies the Basin as having a low subsidence potential. However, historical subsidence is known to
have occurred in specific geographic areas of the Basin because of groundwater pumping. The Basin was

evaluated on the basis of the extent of known and mapped geologic units within the Basin (Yeh, 2018). The
relative potential for subsidence was divided into three categories and delineated as shown in Figure 4-23.

e Category 1. Category 1 has the highest likelihood of future subsidence if subject to lowered
groundwater levels in the future. Based on a review of public data and consultant reports, alluvium
mapped in these areas contains young organic soil known in areas around Los Osos Valley Road,
Laguna Lake, and low-lying wetland areas near Tank Farm Road. These areas are known to have
experienced historical subsidence or to contain soft or organic soil and were identified as having a
potential for subsidence in relation to geology and groundwater pumping. These areas are

69

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 102 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO
identified as Category 1 in in Figure 4-23, with star symbols marking approximate areas of known
historical subsidence. Extraction of groundwater resources in these areas could cause further
subsidence.

e (Category 2. Low-lying topographic areas in the Basin that are mapped as young alluvial soil were
identified as potentially containing soft or organic soil layers that may have a potential for
subsidence in relation to groundwater pumping, but currently there is no historical or subsurface
information to further evaluate those areas. Those areas are mostly located along Prefumo Creek
and San Luis Obispo Creek and the main drainages through the west end of the Edna Valley near
Price Canyon. These areas are identified as Category 2 in in Figure 4-23. This screening criteria
recognizes the unconsolidated nature typical of young alluvium that has been mapped in these
areas potentially could subside because of compaction of the aquifer if groundwater levels were
lowered.

e Category 3. Geographic areas in the Basin that were mapped as bedrock or older surficial
sediments, and are not known to be underlain by young organic soil or young alluvium, were
identified as Category 3 in in Figure 4-23. These areas were evaluated and characterized as not
having factors known to be susceptible to subsidence in relation to groundwater pumping.
Generally, these are upland areas where bedrock is shallow or where bedrock is mapped at the
ground surface, such as in the areas around the airport and Orcutt Road (in Figure 4-23).

70

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 103 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
County of SLO and City of SLO

December 11, 2019

Prepared for:

=R e

SAN LUIS OBISPO VALLEY BASIN GSP

Author: AB
Date: 11/25/2019|

0 025 05

0 0425 085

1
Miles
17

eter

Basin Setting (§ 354.14)

References:

1. Coordinate System: NAD 1983 StatePlane California V FIPS 0405 Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic

Datum: North American 1983

2. San Luis Obispo County

3. Digiglobe 2018

71

Agenda Item #7

Explanation
Y% Area of Historical Subsidence
/\/ Major Road
. Watercourse
[ Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary

- Expected Subsidence with
Groundwater Removal

Potential Subsidence with
Groundwater Removal

Low Risk of Subsidence

Figure 4-23

Page 104 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
County of SLO and City of SLO

72

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 105 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan References
County of SLO and City of SLO

5 REFERENCES

Boyle Engineering. 1991. City of San Luis Obispo Groundwater Basin Evaluation. January. 1991.

Carollo. 2012. San Luis Obispo County Master Water Report. 2012.

City of San Luis Obispo. 2016. 2015 Urban Water Management Plan. 2016.

—. 2018. General Plan. 2018.

—. 2015. Water Resources Status Report. 2015.

Cleath & Associates, Inc. 2001. Well Construction and Testing Report for Lewis Lane #4, Edna Valley, San
Luis Obispo County. Prepared for Southern California Water Company. July. 2001.

—. 2003. Well Construction and Testing Report for Water Supply and Irrigation Wells, City of San Luis
Obispo, Hayashi Irrigation Wells and Highway 101 Water Supply Well. March. 2003.

Cleath-Harris Geologists, Inc. 2010. Edna Valley Water System Groundwater Study. Prepared for Golden
State Water Company. May. 2010.

—. 2013. Summary of Drilling,. Testing, and Destruction of the Golden State Water Company Country Club
Test Well, Edna Road System, 6110 Lewis Lane, San Luis Obispo, California. Prepared for Golden State Water
Company. June. 2013.

—. 2013. Summary of Exploration and Testing, 5061 Hacienda Avenue, San Luis Obispo, California. Prepared
for Golden State Water Company. February. 2013.

—. 2014. Summary of Exploration and Testing, Blodgett parcel, Whiskey Run Lane, Country Club Area, San
Luis Obispo, California. Prepared for Golden State Water Company. July. 2014.

County of San Luis Obispo. 2014. San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
(IRWMP). 2014.

Cuesta Engineering Corporation. 2007. San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed Calibration Study. 2007.

Dibble, T.W. 2004. Geologic Map of the Lopez Mountain Quadrangle, San Luis Obispo County, California.
s.l. : Dibble Geology Center Map, 2004. #DF-130.

Dibblee, T.W. 2006. Geologic Map of the Arroyo Grande NE Quadrangle, San Luis Obispo County, California.
s.l. : Dibble Geology Center Map, 2006. #DF-211.

—. 2006. Geologic Map of the Pismo Beach Quadrangle, San Luis Obispo County, California. s.l. : Dibblee
Geology Center Map, 2006. #DF-212.

—. 2004. Geologic Map of the San Luis Obispo Quadrangle, San Luis Obispo County, California. . s.l. : Dibble
Geology Center Map, 2004. #DF-129.

DWR. 2003. California’s Groundwater: Bulletin 118 — Update 2003, Groundwater Basin Descriptions. 2003.
—. 2016. California's Groundwater: Bulletin 118 - Interim Update 2016, Working Towards Sustainability.
2016.

—. 2003. California's Groundwater: Bulletin 118 - Update 2003, Groundwater Basin Descriptions. 2003.

—. 2014. DWR Atlas - Aglricultural Lang Use and Irrigated Areas. [Online] 2014. gis.water.ca.gov.

—. 1964. San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties Land and Water Use Survey, 1959. . s.l. : California
Department of Water Resources (DWR), 1964.

—. 1958. San Luis Obispo County Investigation. State Water Resources Board Bulletin No. 18. . s.l. :
California Department of Water Resources (DWR). May., 1958.

—. 1997. San Luis-Edna Valley Groundwater Basin Study, Draft Report. . s.l. : California Department of
Water Resources (DWR)., 1997.

—. 2019. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 2019 Basin Prioritization - Process and Results
Document. 2019.

ESA Consultants, Inc. 1994. Hydrologic Investigation, Edna Valley Well Location Study. September. 1994.

73

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 106 of 131



SLO Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan References
County of SLO and City of SLO

GSI Water Solutions. 2018. San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Characterization and Monitoring Well Installation.
2018.

Hall, C.A. 1979. Geologic map of the San Luis Obispo — San Simeon Region, California. s.l. : U.S. Geological
Survey, 1979. Map 1-1097.

—. 1973. Geology of the Arroyo Grande Quadrangle, California. . s.l. : California Division of Mines and
Geology, 1973. Map Sheet 24.

SLO-FCWCD. 2014. CASGEM Monitoring Plan for High and Medium Priority Groundwater Basins in the San
Luis Obispo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District. September. s.l. : San Luis Obispo Flood
Control & Water Conservation District, 2014.

Stillwater Sciences. 2015. Percolation Zone Study of Pilot-Study Groundwater Basins in San Luis Obispo
County, California. September. 2015.

TEAM Engineering & Management. 2000. Groundwater Yield Analysis. July. 2000.

USBR. 1955. Reconnaissance Report San Luis Obispo County Basin, California. . s.l. : U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation, Region 2, Sacramento., 1955.

USDA-NRCS. 2007. Soil Survey Geographic Database (SSURGO). s.l. : U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), 2007.

WSC. 2018. Salinas and Whale Rock Reserviors Safe Annual Yield TM. 2018.

74

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #7 Page 107 of 131



GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin
December 11, 2019

Agenda Item 8 — An Overview on Groundwater Conditions
(Presentation Item)

Recommendation
a) Receive a general overview on the basin groundwater conditions.

Prepared by
Dave O’Rourke, GSI

Discussion

The WSC Team has been tasked with the preparation of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the SLO
Basin to meet the requirements of SGMA. The presentation will introduce the concepts addressed in Chapter 5:
Groundwater Conditions to be released on the March 11, 2020 GSC Meeting and show maps of groundwater
level changes from 1997 to present. The Groundwater Conditions Chapter will include historical and current
groundwater elevation contour maps, change in storage maps, water quality distribution and trends, and a
discussion of interconnected surface water.

Attachments:
1. Presentation

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #8 Page 108 of 131



GSC QUARTERLY MEETI

For the Development of the SLO Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

December 11, 2019

PREPARED BY WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING

An Overview
on Groundwater

Conditions
Dave O’Rourke, GSI

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #8 Page 109 of 131



Groundwater Conditions Overview

« Groundwater Elevation Maps
* Hydrographs
» Changes in Groundwater Elevation

« Groundwater/Surface Water Interaction/Groundwater
Dependent Ecosystems (GDEs)

» Water Quality Distribution and Trends

Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)

*Arsenic

*Nitrates

*Point Source Groundwater Contamination Cases

SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Watercaurse.
Waterbody

‘Groundwater Elevation Surface
Spring 2019

Figure 5.6

4 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #8 Page 110 of 131




Explanation
- - Bedrook Divide
] Sen Luis Obispo Valley Basin

Water Level Change Spring
1997 to Spring 2011

[ <-d0feet
[ 401030 feet
[ 301020 feet
[ 201010 feet
[ 1010 0 foet
I > 0feet
All Other Features
3 City Boundary
A Mefor Roed
Wetercourse

Waterbody

5 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Change in
‘Spring 1997 to Spring 2011

Figure 58

6 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Explanation
~ - Bedrock Divide
3 San Luis Obispo Valley Basin

Watar Lavel Change Spring
2011 to Spring 2015

[ < 50t
[ 601020 fect
[ 401020 feet
[ 20100 feet
[ >0 et
AllOther Features
3 Gty Boundary
A Mefor Roed
Wetercourse
Watorbody

Change in
‘Spring 2011 to Spring 2015

Figure 59

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #8

Page 111 of 131




7 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Explanation
-~ Bedrock Divice
] sen Luis Obispo Valley Basin

ter Level Change Spring
2015 to Spring 2019

[ <0feet

[ oto 10 feet

[ 101020 feet

[ 201030 fest

[ 30t0 40 feet

> 40t

Al Other Features.

(3 City Boundary

A Major Roed
Watereourse:
Weterbody

Prepared for:

=0

ot i

Change in
Spring 2015 to Spring 2019

Figure 5-10

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #8

Page 112 of 131




GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin
December 11, 2019

Agenda Item 9 — Geophysical Survey Results
(Presentation Item)

Recommendation
a) Receive a presentation on the results of the geophysical survey in the vicinity of the bedrock divide
identified in the 2018 SLO Basin Characterization Report.

Prepared by
Spencer Harris, CHG

Discussion

The WSC Team, has been tasked with the preparation of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the
SLO Basin to meet the requirements of SGMA. An optional task of the GSP Task 2.4B Geophysical Survey
was approved by County and City staff. The geophysical survey was performed to better characterize a bedrock
divide identified in the 2018 SLO Basin Characterization Report. To complete the investigation of the bedrock
divide between the San Luis Valley and Edna Valley portions of the groundwater basin, CHG reviewed and
interpreted existing well completion reports, reviewed existing surface geology maps, and performed a
geophysical survey of the area of interest. The passive seismic data collected during the survey was
postprocessed, calibrated, and modeled to estimate the depth to bedrock across the area of interest. Data sets
from well completion reports, surface maps, and the geophysical survey were then used to generate contours of
the depth of permeable sediments and a saturated thickness map across the area of interest.

The geophysical survey conducted by CHG has confirmed the presence of a bedrock divide between the Edna
Valley and San Luis Obispo portions of the groundwater basin. This divide ranges in elevation from
approximately 100 feet above mean sea level to 180 feet above mean sea level. Saturated thickness across this
interval ranged from none to an estimated 50 feet. Additionally, the geophysical survey identified two synclines
and an anticline which underlie the area. These structures, along with the bedrock divide, affect groundwater
flow within this portion of the basin and will be incorporated into the groundwater flow model.

A technical memorandum describing the results of the geophysical survey and will be included as an appendix
to the GSP.

Attachments:
1. Presentation

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #9 Page 113 of 131



GSC QUARTERLY MEETI

For the Development of the SLO Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

December 11, 2019

PREPARED BY WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING

Geophysical Survey
Spencer Harris, CHG

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #9 Page 114 of 131



Define the base of permeable sediments
in the vicinity of the bedrock divide
e /

.. BEDROCK DIVIDE

¥
/)

Applicable to
*Water Budget
* Flow Model

* Basin Management

CHG

q

HVSR Theory

ACOUSTIC WAVE RESONANCE

EMPIRICAL FORMULA

(SIMPLE 2-LAYER MODEL)

}

In phase + Constructive
interference

Destructive
+ 180° out interference
of phase -

b

{

vV
=

f = FREQUENCY AT
PEAK HVSR AMPLITUDE (Hz)

v = UPPER LAYER
SHEAR WAVE VELOCITY (m/s)

h = UPPER LAYER THICKNESS (m)

CHG

v

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #9

Page 115 of 131




Depth-Frequency Relationship

Max. H/V at 8.13 £ 2.65 Hz (in the range 0.2 - 64.0 Hz)

8

7
6

5 Base of Permeable Sediments (10.61 Hz)

4

3

2

1

00.1 1 10

frequency [Hzl

Station 3-4 (nearest bedrock high)- Modeled depth of 25 feet below ground surface.

Max. H/V at 48 31 + 22 58 Hz (in the range 0.2 - 64.0 Hz).

frequency [Hz]

Station 1-2 (near Well #529099)- Modeled depth of 136 feet below ground surface.

8

7

[}

5

4 Base of Permeable Sediments (4.64 Hz)

; |

2 W
1 - - - ;

t]0‘ 1 1 10

AVH

2
5}

q

Passive Seismi
Survey Lines

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #9

Page 116 of 131




[
Elevation Contours
on Bedrock

Geology Key

[ Qa- Allwvium

[ Qoa - Older Alluvium
[J QTp - Paso Robles Fm.
[ Tsw - Squire Sandstone*
] Tps - Pismo Fm.

Tm - Monterey Fm.

[ Tot - Obispo Tuff

[ sp - Serpentinite.

[ fm - Franciscan Melange

“Squire sandstone s consdered a member
of e Pismo Fm.fo the SLO GSP

Basamape:
Disbioe, 2006 - Aoyo Grande NE (F-211)
Disbios, 2006 - Piamo Boach (DF-212)

Elevation Profile along Bedrock Divide

Northeast

300

Southwest

250

WY 227

200

Buckley Road

?

Serpa Ranch Road

Daveriport Creek

150

100

50

Elevation (feet above MSL)

v oo o oo bon g b b

-100 T

)
i

1
2000

1 T
3000 4000
Distance along line (feet)

Groundwater elevation (Spring 2019)

T
1000

Bedrock elevation

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #9

Page 117 of 131




Saturated
Thickness
(ft)

. o
[ 25

[ 150
=175
100
[ 125
71150
175
[ 200

Saturated
Thickness Map

Geology Key

[ Qa- Alluwium

[ Qca- Oider Alluvium
[ QTp - Paso Robles Fm.
Tsw - Squire Sandstone*
[ Tps - Pismo Fm.

[ ™m - Monterey Fm.
[ Tot - Ovispo Tuft

[ sp - Serpentinite:

[ m - Franciscan Melange

“Squie sandsions s conidered a mermber
ofhe Piamo P ot the SLO GSP

Basemaps:
| obiee. 2000 - Aroyo Granse nE (0F-211)
Dicbios, 2006 -Piama Beach (OF 212)

A

o

{20

o

Elvaton sbovsmesn s v

(AEREAREESRRRRRRERRR RARN

e

A2
NORTHWEST

Revised Bedrock

Surface

3412 Projected

N =3
DRAFT

5LO Airport
Buckley Rd.

Golf Course:

A3
SOUTHEAST

EdnaRd.
H
|

LEGEND.

At = aw [0 Rk (8 siysens Figure 7 )
W oeorobes [ [ sdone [ sond C,g tion A2-A3 (CHG Cross Section A2-A3
M Fiso B ciayey Geavel B ayeysand ] sandandGravel San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Characterization
B Eecock O o [ seperine BB Vithshel Faoments oo CHG modlified bedrock surface
B peoed sit B snale s == == GSl original bedrock surface [r
VERTICAL EXAGGERATION: Gsl
20% Weater Sokutions Inc.

December 11, 2019

Agenda Item #9

Page 118 of 131




Edna Fault

Distarcein et

Revised Bedrock
Surface

LEGEND
Ao = £ rock B2 sitysond Figure 6 Cross Section F-F'
= :so y g s g ¥ O s Cross-section F (CHG Modifled) San Luis Obispo Valley Basin Characterization
im0 Clyey Gravel Clyeysang Sandand Gavel CHG modified
B gamem G G, | == cismoates I che modes
B reorsted it E snae
VERTICAL EXAGGERATION: o = GSl original J ”‘ GSI original faults GSI
n 0K : bedrock surface ~ sl
e

December 11, 2019

Agenda Item #9

Page 119 of 131




GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin
December 11, 2019

Agenda Item 10 — An Overview on Water Budget
(Presentation Item)

Recommendation
a) Receive a presentation on the basin water budget framework.

Prepared by
Spencer Harris, CHG

Discussion

The WSC Team, has been tasked with the preparation of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the
SLO Basin to meet the requirements of SGMA. The initial water budget is developed using analytical methods
for the historical and current time periods and will be used to guide the development of the integrated
groundwater/surface water model. The model will be calibrated and used to refine the historical and current
water budgets, and will provide the future water budgets. This presentation will introduce the concepts of a
water budget and how it is used in the GSP. Chapter 6 - Water Budget is anticipated to be released at the June
10, 2020 GSC meeting.

Attachments:
1. Presentation

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #10 Page 120 of 131



GSC QUARTERLY.MEETING

For the Development of the SLO Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

: SAN LUIS
December 11, 2019 - OBISPO

PREPARED BY WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING

Water Budget

Overview
Spencer Harris, CHG CHG

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #10 Page 121 of 131



The Hydrologic Cycle (Water Cycle)

Evapotranspiration

Evaporation

Recharge Basin
Groundwater Table

™ Injection Well
Agricultural Supply Well

.  Municipal/industrial
Confined Aquifer |/ Supply Well

/
Unconfined Aquifer /

Department of Water Resources (Water Budget BMFP, 2016)

CHG
v
GSP §354.18 Water Budget
(a) Each Plan shall include a water budget for the basin that provides an
accounting and assessment of the total annual volume of groundwater and
surface water entering and leaving the basin, including historical, current,
and projected water budget conditions, and the change in the volume of
water stored. Water budget information shall be reported in tabular and
graphical form. !
- .Historical Water Budget Current Water Budget Projected Water Budget
Historical Water Budget: 10 years min.
Baseline Conditions to create Projected Water Budget: 50 years Planning Horizon |
Historical water budget information for Current water budget information Projected water budget information for
st precpaton, ity ||t | | ante anetovtrne
Data supplied by DWR CHG
Department of Water Resources (Water Budget BMP, 2016) ?

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #10 Page 122 of 131




Water Budget

]
Equation INFLOW — OUTFLOW = CHANGE IN STORAGE

Evapotranspiration
by water use sector

! i

Precipitation

Surface Surface water
wzl;ter inflows > Surface Water System outflows by
source = | i source
y (change in surface water storage) N —)
Infiltration  Infiltration of  Infiltration of
of surface water applied water A A
Precipitation by source type by sourcetype % : Surface Water/
»—a:g——g:kg———i———:—g——!fff Groundwater
H H : Groundwater Groundwater| Interface
v v W extraction by discharge to
SR wateruse  surface water
ey sector sources Srn:)ta-:gxgi:r
inflows  ——_tp Groundwater System ¢ outflows
(change in groundwater storage) -

N Basin Boundary

Department of Water Resources (Water Budget BMP, _CHG
2016) —
v

Sustainable Yield and Overdraft

GSP Regulations §354.18(b): The water budget shall quantify the following,
either through direct measurement or estimates based on data:

(5) If overdraft conditions occur, as defined in Bulletin 118, the water budget
Shall include a quantification of overdraft for a period of years during which
water year and water supply conditions approximate average conditions.

(7) An estimate of sustainable yield for the basin.

Sustainable Yield — the maximum quantity of water, calculated over

A base period representative of long term conditions in the basin and
Including any temporary surplus, that can be withdrawn annually from
a groundwater supply without causing an undesirable result. (SGMA)

Overdraft — The condition of a groundwater basin or subbasin where the
amount of water withdrawn by pumping exceeds the amount of water over
a period of years, during which the water supply conditions approximate

average conditions. (DWR Bulletin 118)
CHG

v

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #10 Page 123 of 131




Hydrologic Base Period

Historical Precipitation - Cal Poly Rain Gage

——Overall Average Rainfall

Cumulative Departure From Mean Rainfall

60
«—Rainfall (in)
50
.

_40
iE
K] 0
=
830 | .. MES S
< |8 41

o (St Foll

1870 1880 1890 1900 1910 1920 1930 1940 1950

1960 1970

Ending Rainfall Year (July - June)

150

v =
£ =4
Cumulative Dparture from Mean Annual Rainfall

o

o
o

-100

1980 1990 2000 2010 2020

CHG
v
Historical Surfface Water Budget (Example)

800 |— - —
E
o
E
=
°
>
E
c
[
<

-600

-800

1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016
Water Year
W Precipitation (+) O Applied Water (+) @ Agricultural ET (-)
[ Native Vegetation ET (-) Domestic ET (-) m Deep Percolation (-)
Draft GSP, Cuyama Groundwater Basin ﬂ
(Woodard & Curran, April 2019) —
v

December 11, 2019

Agenda ltem #10

Page 124 of 131




Historical Groundwater Budget (Example)

200 200
150 -100
[a]
5
100 - 400 2
= 2
T =
<
g so 700 ®
] B
£ o
S 3
s -1,000 @
> S
[ )
2 =50 -1,300 @
c =
< &
o
-100 1,600
3
3
456, Historical Average Annual Storage Change: 4000
-23 TAF
-200 - 2,200
1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016
Water Year
mm Deep Percolation (+) EmGain from Stream (+) 1Pumping (-)

mm Net Subsurface Inflow (+) =—Cumulative Change in Storage

Draft GSP, Cuyama Groundwater Basin
(Woodard & Curran, April 2019)

qg

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #10

Page 125 of 131




GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin

December 11, 2019
Agenda Item 11 — Integrated Groundwater/Surface Water (GW/SW) Modeling Update
(Update Item)
Recommendation
a) Receive an update on the integrated GW/SW modeling efforts.
Prepared by

Dave O’Rourke, GSI

Discussion

The WSC Team, led by GSI Water Solutions, Inc. (GSI), and supported by WSC and Cleath Harris Geologists
(CHG) has been tasked with the development of an integrated groundwater/surface water flow model for use in
supporting the GSP development. The model will be used to estimate future groundwater levels in the basin,
and to demonstrate the effects that various proposed projects and management actions will have on the goal of
achieving sustainability by 2042. A brief update on the modeling task will be provided to the GSC.

Attachments:
1. None

December 11, 2019 Agenda Item #11 Page 126 of 131



GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION
for the San Luis Obispo Valley Groundwater Basin
December 11, 2019

Agenda Item 12 — A Preview of What’s Next?
(Presentation Item)

Recommendation
a) Receive a preview of upcoming SGMA activities and provide direction as necessary

Prepared by
Michael Cruikshank, Water Systems Consulting, Inc.

Discussion

The WSC Team, has been tasked with the preparation of the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the
SLO Basin to meet the requirements of SGMA. The WSC Team will present the near term SGMA activities
related to outreach and future GSP Chapter releases and review. Volume 3 of the Quarterly Update Newsletter
of the SLO Basin GSP Development will be released in January 2020 via SLOWaterBasin.com. The
Newsletter will provide recent meeting summaries, project milestones, opportunities to participate, project
timeline, and key terms. The following chapters or technical memoranda are scheduled to be released at the
March 11, 2020 Groundwater Sustainability Commission (GSC) meeting: Chapter 5 — Groundwater Conditions
and Data Management Plan TM. Workshop #2 is anticipated to take place in April 2020 and will be focused on
establishing a sustainability vision and goals for the SLO Basin.

Attachments:
1. Presentation

December 11, 2019 Agenda Iltem #12 Page 127 of 131



GSC QUARTERLY MEETI

For the Development of the SLO Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP)

December 11, 2019

PREPARED BY WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING

A PREVIEW OF

WHAT’S NEXT
Michael Cruikshank, WSC

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #12 Page 128 of 131



SLO Basin GSP Chapter Schedule

Executive Summary

Chapter 1: Introduction

Chapter 2: Agency Information (§ 354.6)

Chapter 3: Description of Plan Area (§354.8)
Chapter 4: Basin Setting (§354.14)
Chapter 5: Groundwater Conditions (§354.16)

Chapter 6: Water Budget (§354.18)

Chapter 7: Sustainable Management Criteria (§354.22-30)

Chapter 8: Monitoring Networks (§ 354.34)

Chapter 9: Projects and Management Actions (§354.44)

Chapter 10: Implementation Plan

Chapter 11: Notice and Communications (§354.10)

GSP Due -January 31, 2022

Chapter 12 : Interagency Agreements (§357.2-4)

Chapter 13: Reference List

Data Management PlanT™M

Integrated Model TM

Appendices

Draft GSP IAD| |PD

Final GSP F A

3 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Timeline of Events

: -
GSC MEETING .:I 1 WORKSHOP
DEC. 11 & APPROX. 02/2020

GSP Chapters 3,4
Released

ADMINISTRATIVE INFO / SUSTAINABLE
AND BASIN SETTING o GOAL SETTING

O O
2019 a 2020 -
aal

REVIEW AND COMMENT GSC MEETING
03/2020

GSP Chapters 3 & 4
Public comment closes
1/31/2020 -- 50 days

4 | SLOGSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #12 Page 129 of 131




SLO Basin GSP Development

Quarterly Newsletter
Volume 3
More than 50 in Attend at
August Public Workshop
Released l'n January v,a V:Iorksl\‘ vered SGMA and Groundwater 101
SLOWaterBasin.com :

* Meeting Summaries

* Project Milestones and Opportunities to Participate

* Project Timeline

* Key Terms

5 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

Upcoming Chapters For
Review Released at the
December GSC Meeting

* Chapter 5 — Groundwater
Conditions
+ Data Management Plan TM

6 | SLO GSC Meeting / Dec. 11, 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #12 Page 130 of 131




Workshop #2
Sustainability vision and
goals for SLO Basin

TBD: April 2020

Chronic Lowering of Water Quality
Groundwater Levels Degradation
Reduction of - Interconnected
Cibundiior Surface Water
Storage Depletions
\?/, Land Subsidence Q Seawater Intrusion

7 | SLOGSC Meeting / Dec.11, 2019

December 11, 2019 Agenda ltem #12 Page 131 of 131



	ADP3933.tmp
	Discussion
	Attachment:

	20191203_Draft_SLO_GSP_Chapters_3 and 4 v01.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Table of Contents
	List of Figures
	List of Figures
	Tables
	Tables
	Appendices
	Appendices
	List of Terms Used
	List of Terms Used
	Executive Summary
	Executive Summary
	3 Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
	3 Description of Plan Area (§ 354.8)
	3.1 SLO Basin Introduction
	3.1 SLO Basin Introduction
	3.2 Adjudicated Areas
	3.2 Adjudicated Areas
	3.3 Jurisdictional Areas
	3.3 Jurisdictional Areas
	3.3.1 Federal Jurisdictions
	3.3.1 Federal Jurisdictions
	3.3.2 Tribal Jurisdiction
	3.3.2 Tribal Jurisdiction
	3.3.3 State Jurisdictions
	3.3.3 State Jurisdictions
	3.3.4 County Jurisdictions
	3.3.4 County Jurisdictions
	3.3.5 City and Local Jurisdictions
	3.3.5 City and Local Jurisdictions
	3.3.6 Special Districts
	3.3.6 Special Districts

	3.4 Land Use
	3.4 Land Use
	3.4 Land Use
	3.4.1 Water Source Types
	3.4.1 Water Source Types
	3.4.2 Water Use Sectors
	3.4.2 Water Use Sectors

	3.5 Density of Wells
	3.5 Density of Wells
	3.6 Existing Monitoring and Management Programs
	3.6 Existing Monitoring and Management Programs
	3.6.1 Groundwater Monitoring
	3.6.1 Groundwater Monitoring
	3.6.1.1 Groundwater Level Monitoring
	3.6.1.1 Groundwater Level Monitoring
	3.6.1.2 Groundwater Quality Monitoring
	3.6.1.2 Groundwater Quality Monitoring
	3.6.1.3 Surface Water Monitoring
	3.6.1.3 Surface Water Monitoring
	3.6.1.4 Climate Monitoring
	3.6.1.4 Climate Monitoring

	3.6.2 Existing Management Plans
	3.6.2 Existing Management Plans
	3.6.2.1 SLO Basin Characterization and Monitoring Well Installation
	3.6.2.1 SLO Basin Characterization and Monitoring Well Installation
	3.6.2.2 San Luis Obispo County Master Water Report (2012)
	3.6.2.2 San Luis Obispo County Master Water Report (2012)
	3.6.2.3 San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (2014)
	3.6.2.3 San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (2014)
	3.6.2.4 City of San Luis Obispo 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (2016)
	3.6.2.4 City of San Luis Obispo 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (2016)

	3.6.3 Existing Groundwater Regulatory Programs
	3.6.3 Existing Groundwater Regulatory Programs
	3.6.3.1 Groundwater Export Ordinance (2015)
	3.6.3.1 Groundwater Export Ordinance (2015)
	3.6.3.2 Countywide Water Conservation Program Resolution 2015-288 (2015)
	3.6.3.2 Countywide Water Conservation Program Resolution 2015-288 (2015)
	3.6.3.3 Agricultural Order R3-2017-002 (2017)
	3.6.3.3 Agricultural Order R3-2017-002 (2017)
	3.6.3.4 Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coast Basins (2017)
	3.6.3.4 Water Quality Control Plan for the Central Coast Basins (2017)
	3.6.3.5 California DWR Well Standards (1991)
	3.6.3.5 California DWR Well Standards (1991)
	3.6.3.6 Requirements for New Wells (2017)
	3.6.3.6 Requirements for New Wells (2017)
	3.6.3.7 Title 22 Drinking Water Program (2018)
	3.6.3.7 Title 22 Drinking Water Program (2018)
	3.6.3.7 Title 22 Drinking Water Program (2018)
	3.6.3.8 Waterway Management Plan – San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed (2003)
	3.6.3.8 Waterway Management Plan – San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed (2003)
	3.6.3.9  Incorporation Into GSP
	3.6.3.9  Incorporation Into GSP
	3.6.3.10 Limits to Operational Flexibility
	3.6.3.10 Limits to Operational Flexibility


	3.7 Conjunctive Use Programs
	3.7 Conjunctive Use Programs
	3.8 Land Use Plans
	3.8 Land Use Plans
	3.8 Land Use Plans
	3.8.1 City of San Luis Obispo General Plan
	3.8.1 City of San Luis Obispo General Plan
	3.8.2 County of San Luis Obispo General Plan
	3.8.2 County of San Luis Obispo General Plan
	3.8.3 Los Ranchos/Edna Village Plan
	3.8.3 Los Ranchos/Edna Village Plan
	3.8.4 Plan Implementation Effects on Existing Land Use
	3.8.4 Plan Implementation Effects on Existing Land Use
	3.8.5 Plan Implementation Effects on Water Supply
	3.8.5 Plan Implementation Effects on Water Supply
	3.8.6 Well Permitting/Ordinance
	3.8.6 Well Permitting/Ordinance
	3.8.7 Land Use Plans Outside of Basin
	3.8.7 Land Use Plans Outside of Basin

	3.9 Management Areas
	3.9 Management Areas
	3.9.1 Reason for Creation
	3.9.1 Reason for Creation

	3.10 Additional GSP Elements, if Applicable
	3.10 Additional GSP Elements, if Applicable

	4 Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
	4 Basin Setting (§ 354.14)
	4.1 Basin Topography and Boundaries
	4.1 Basin Topography and Boundaries
	4.2 Primary Users of Groundwater
	4.2 Primary Users of Groundwater
	4.3 Soils Infiltration Potential
	4.3 Soils Infiltration Potential
	4.4 Regional Geology
	4.4 Regional Geology
	4.4.1 Regional Geologic Structures
	4.4.1 Regional Geologic Structures
	4.4.2 Geologic Formations within the Basin
	4.4.2 Geologic Formations within the Basin
	4.4.2.1 Alluvium
	4.4.2.1 Alluvium
	4.4.2.2 Paso Robles Formation
	4.4.2.2 Paso Robles Formation
	4.4.2.3 Pismo Formation
	4.4.2.3 Pismo Formation

	4.4.3 Geologic Formations Surrounding the Basin
	4.4.3 Geologic Formations Surrounding the Basin
	4.4.3.1 Monterey Formation
	4.4.3.1 Monterey Formation
	4.4.3.2 Obispo Formation
	4.4.3.2 Obispo Formation
	4.4.3.3 Franciscan Assemblage
	4.4.3.3 Franciscan Assemblage


	4.5 Principal Aquifers and Aquitards
	4.5 Principal Aquifers and Aquitards
	4.5.1 Cross Sections
	4.5.1 Cross Sections
	4.5.2 Aquifer Characteristics
	4.5.2 Aquifer Characteristics
	4.5.3 Aquitards
	4.5.3 Aquitards

	4.6 Surface Water Bodies
	4.6 Surface Water Bodies
	4.7 Subsidence Potential
	4.7 Subsidence Potential

	5 References
	5 References




